From: () (6). (b) (NC)]

Sent: Tue, 7 Jun 2022 13:03:28 +0000

To: (0)(6) &) (NC) |

Cc: ADSEC, ICE;ICE Privacy-General MaiIbox;Report@cisa.gov;_
Subject: RE: Cyber Incident Report

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Please use the Cofense Report Phishing button to report. If the button is not present, click
here and follow instructions.

Good morning-

Responses to your questions are included below in bold. Please let me know if you need any further
information. Thanks.

_I Vice-President, Partner Contracts Counsel
IE CoreCivic

Facility Support Center
5501 Virginia Way, Suite-l Brentwood, Tennessee 37027
corecivic.com

office 515-263 [l Mobile 615-204- |

From:ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 9:57 AM
o R <o i co; [N ' <01~
Cc: ADSEC, ICE <[RSS ice.dhs.gov>; ICE Privacy-General Mailbox {iSI NS

ice.dhs.gov>; Report@cisa.gov

Subject: RE: Cyber Incident Report

CAUTION: This email came from outside the organization. Attachments and links may contain viruses and

other malicious software.

Thank you. Our privacy office has reviewed and has the following questions:

e What information was in the redirected emails (specifically what PII)?

While we have no evidence that any PIl was viewed, acquired or misused; we identified two
individuals who had PIl in the individual mailbox affected by this incident. For both
individuals there were driver's license numbers and for one of the two individuals there was a
social security number. The two individuals referenced here are not government employees
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or inmates; they are employees of one of CoreCivic’s vendors who provided the Pl directly to
CoreCivic.

How long was the redirection happening?

The available information indicates that the redirection lasted from March 11, 2022 - March
23, 2022.

Where were the emails being redirected to (outside DHS or internal to DHS)?

Our review of the rules used to redirect emails were narrow and did not involve DHS emails.
The rules redirected emails to another folder of the mailbox affected by this incident. There
was no redirect to an external email address.

Is this believed to be some sort of a hack? Does CoreCivic have an idea of where the hack
originated?

Our review indicates that a phishing email was sent on February 25, 2022. The link in the
phishing email led to a credential harvesting website. IP addresses utilized were associated
with Berlin, Germany; Chicago, United States; and Zurich, Switzerland.

Please let us know regarding the below.

Thank you,

| CFCM
Section Chief | Contracting Officer
Detention, Compliance & Removals (DCR)
DHS | ICE |Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)

0| (202) 878 D | R s o

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or otherwise confidential information. If you are
not an intended recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, any review,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. Please inform the sender
that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system.

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 6:17 PM

To ice.dhs. X ice.dhs.gov>

Ce: DI )icc.dhs.cov>;
cisa.gov

Subject: Cyber Incident Report

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Please use the Cofense Report Phishing button to report. If the button is not present, click
here and follow instructions.

Good afternoon-and|-
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Under Clause H.5, Safeguarding Sensitive Information in Contract Nos. 70CDCR20D00000013 and
70CDCR20D00000014, | am writing to notify you of an incident related to CoreCivic’s Exchange Server,
which is covered by an authorization to operate under these contracts. For additional information,
please see the attached Incident Report.

Natasha K. Metcalf | Vice-President, Partner Contracts Counsel

IE CoreCivic

Facility Support Center
5501 Virginia Way, Suite-l Brentwood, Tennessee 37027
corecivic.com

Office 615-263 il Mobile 615-304-

(i) This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
intended recipient(s). If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete this e-mail and any associated files from your system. (ii) Views or opinions presented in this e-
mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of CoreCivic. (iii) The recipient
should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The company accepts no
liability for errors or omissions caused by e-mail transmission or any damage caused by any virus
transmitted by or with this e-mail. This email has been scanned for content and viruses by the Symantec
Email

Security.cloud service.

(1) This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of
the intended recipient(s). If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this e-mail and any associated files from your system. (ii) Views or
opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of CoreCivic. (ii1) The recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the
presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability for errors or omissions caused by e-mail
transmission or any damage caused by any virus transmitted by or with this e-mail. This email
has been scanned for content and viruses by the Symantec Email

Security.cloud service.
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From:

Sent: Thu, 19 May 2022 20:49:53 +0000
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Government position for Eloy

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Please use the Cofense Report Phishing button to report. If the button is not present, click
here and follow instructions.

Good afternoon-

In follow-up to my call, here are some times we are available next week to discuss our proposal and
ICE's response:

Tuesday, March 24
11 am - noon CST
1-2 pm CST

Wed, March 25
11 am - noon CST
1-3 pm CST

Let me know what works for you. Thanks.

| Vice-President, Partner Contracts Counsel

= CoreCivic
Facility Support Center

5501 Virginia Way, Suit
corecivic.c

om
Office 615-263 i} Mobile 615-804- |

Brentwood, Tennessee 37027

From NI~ ice.chs.cov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 1:07 PM
corecivic.com>

Subject: Government position for Eloy

CAUTION: This email came from outside the organization. Attachments and links may contain viruses and

other malicious software.

Good Aﬁernoon-
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I think from a practical standpoint, the Government position is as follow:

1. GM at

2. The current pricing discipline does not appear to be in good faith from the ICE’s perspective, and
request the additional assumptions such as estimated mileage, mileage rate, fleet composition (i.e.
buses vs. vans) and fleet unit costs, estimated labor hours and labor rates.

3. The proposed structure and rates are not consistent with the current Eloy IGSA contract (i.e.
currently a totally variable rate at a lower unit price than what they proposed for the LPCC
transfer portion)

4. ICE is also considering full and open commercial competition

5. Breakout costs between ERO transportation and CBP transportation

V/R

! ‘ontracting ! )fficer

Detention, Compliance & Removals (DCR)
DHS | ICE | Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)

801 I Street, N.W., Room 9095
Mail Stop 5750
Washington, D.C. 20536-5750

Mobile: 202-961

E-mail wice.dhs.gov

(i) This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of
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
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From: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tue, 1 Mar 2022 20:34:40 +0000
To:
Subject: RE: La Palma and Eloy

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Please use the Cofense Report Phishing button to report. If the button is not present, you
can click on report .

Good afternoon-

| received the Modification about an hour ago and my team is reviewing it. We will let -mow if we
have any questions. Thanks.

_ Vice-President, Partnership Contracts Counsel
= CoreCivic

Facility Support Center

5501 Virginia Way, Suite -l Brentwood, Tennessee 37027

office 615-263-Jfij Mobile 615-804-

From: ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 2:33 PM

To ice.dhs.gov>

Cc;| corecivic.com>
Subject: RE: La Palma and Ltioy

CAUTION: This email came from outside the organization. Attachments and links may contain viruses and
other malicious software.

Good afternoon-

| sent out the modification on today for signature. See attachment.

V/R

From: ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 3:26 PM

Subject: FW: La Palma and Eloy
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Can you provide me with an update below? Please send to me by 10 AM tomorrow.

| CFCM
Section Chief | Contracting Officer
Detention, Compliance & Removals (DCR)
DHS | ICE |Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or otherwise confidential information. If you are not an
intended recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, any review, dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. Please inform the sender that you received this
message in error and delete the message from your system.

Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 3:25 PM

@ice.dhs.

Subject: La Palma and Eloy

Hello-

CM has a mecting tomorrow with ERO leadership and we haven’t heard what’s going on with
the La Palma winddown or the new Eloy contract. Can you please provide an update on this so
we can address any updates please. Our meeting is in the afternoon so anything that your team
can provide would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks

|!eputy z!ssnstant I!lrector

Oversight, Compliance and Acquisition Division
Custody Management Division

Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
(202) 732 (Desk)

500 12 Street S.W. MS5201

Washington, D.C. 20536

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
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those of CoreCivic. (iii) The recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the
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
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"REGISTER OF WAGE DETERMINATIONS UNDER | U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
THE SERVICE CONTRACT ACT |  EMPLOYMENT STANDARDS

ADMINISTRATION

By directiocon of the Secretary of Labor WAGE AND HOUR DIVISION

WASHINGTON D.C. 20210

|
|
|
|
|
| Wage Determinaticn No.: 2015-4535
|

|

Daniel W. Simms Division of Revision No.: 18
Director Wage Determinations Date Of Last Revision:
07/21/2021

Note: Under Executive Order (EO) 13658 an hourly minimum wage of 510.35
for

calendar year 2021 applies to all contracts subject to the Service
Contract

Act for which the contract is awarded (and any solicitation was issued) on
or

after January 1 2015. If this contract is covered by the EO the contractor
must pay all workers in any classification listed on this wage
determination

at least $10.95 per hour (or the applicable wage rate listed on this wage
determination if it is higher) for all hours spent performing on the
contract

in calendar year 2021. The EO minimum wage rate will be adjusted annually.
Additional information on contractor requirements and worker protections
under

the EO is available at www.dol.gov/whd/govcontracts.

State: Florida

Area: Florida County of Broward

**Fringe Benefits Required Follow the Occupational Listing**

OCCUPATION CODE - TITLE FOOTNCQTE
RATE

01000 - Administrative Support And Clerical Occupations
01011 - Accounting Clerk I

15.84

01012 - Accounting Clerk II
17.79

01013 - Accounting Clerk IIT
19.89
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01020
28.29
01035
19.31
01041
13.15
01042
14.56
01043
16.12
01051
14.37
01052
15.68
01060
17.21
01070
14.77
01090
14.77
01111
14.69
01112
16.03
01113
18.01
01120
21.52
01141
14.85
01191
15.11
01192
16.49
01261l
17.43
01262
19.49
01263
21.72
01270
20.75
01290
14.93
01300
17.27
01311
17.27
01312
19.31
01313
21.52
01320
15.39

Administrative Assistant

Court Reporter

Customer Service Representative I

Customer Service Representative II

Customer Service Representative III

Data Entry Operator T

Data Entry Operator I1
Dispatcher Motor Vehicle
Document Preparation Clerk
Duplicating Machine Operator
General Clerk I

General Clerk II

General Clerk III

Housing Referral Assistant
Messenger Courier

Order Clerk I

Order Clerk II

Personnel Assistant (Employment)
Personnel Assistant (Employment)
Personnel Assistant (Employment)
Production Control Clerk

Rental Clerk

Scheduler Maintenance

Secretary I

Secretary IT

Secretary III

Service Order Dispatcher
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01410
28.29
01420
20.30
01460
14.49
01531
16.67
01532
18.12
01533
19.41
01611l
15.20
01612
17.06
01613
19.08
05000 -
05005
21.45
05010
19.13
05040
17.86
05070
17.86
05110
15.10
05130
20.40
05160
17.86
05190
20.40
05220
13.71
05250
16.52
05280
17.86
05310
19.13
05340
17.86
05370
15.15
05400
20.40
07000 -
07010
14.25
07041
14.20

- Supply Technician

- Survey Worker

- Switchboard Operator/Receptionist
- Travel Clerk T

- Travel Clerk II

- Travel Clerk III

- Word Processor I

- Word Processor II

- Word Processor III

Automotive Service Occupations
- Automobile Body Repairer Fiberglass

- Automotive Electrician

- Automotive Glass Installer

- Automotive Worker

- Mobile Equipment Servicer

- Motor Equipment Metal Mechanic
- Motor Equipment Metal Worker

- Motor Vehicle Mechanic

- Motor Vehicle Mechanic Helper
- Motor Vehicle Upholstery Worker
- Motor Vehicle Wrecker

- Painter Automotive

- Radiator Repair Specialist

- Tire Repairer

- Transmission Repair Specialist

Food Preparation And Service Occupations
- Baker

- Cook I

2023-ICLI-00006 7253



07042 - Cook IT

16.81
07070 - Dishwasher
11.20
07130 - Food Service Worker
12.87
07210 - Meat Cutter
16.63
07260 - Waiter/Waitress
9.85
09000 - Furniture Maintenance And Repair Occupations
09010 - Electrostatic Spray Painter
18.05
09040 - Furniture Handler
9.80
09080 - Furniture Refinisher
16.48
09090 - Furniture Refinisher Helper
11.83
09110 - Furniture Repairer Minor
14.27
09130 - Upholsterer
18.77

11000 - General Services And Support Occupations
11030 - Cleaner Vehicles

12.17

11060 - Elevator Operator
11.04

11090 - Gardener
19.91

11122 - Housekeeping Aide
11.64

11150 - Janitor
11.64

11210 - Laborer Grounds Maintenance
14.33

11240 - Maid or Houseman
11.42

11260 - Pruner
12.48

11270 - Tractor Operator
18.07

11330 - Trail Maintenance Worker
14.33

11360 - Window Cleaner
13.36

12000 - Health Occupations
12010 - Ambulance Driwver
16.87
12011 - Breath Alcohol Technician
20.79
12012 - Certified Occupational Therapist Assistant
32.71
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12015
29.49
12020
19.65
12025
35.10
12030
24.21
12035
24.21
12040
16.87
12071
18.59
12072
20.79
12073
23.17
12100
17.50
12130
25.82
12160
17.77
12190
20.52
12195
18.61
12210
37.64
12221
12.08
12222
13.57
12223
14.82
12224
16.64
12235
19.33
12236
15.24
12250
17.05
12280
16.04
12305
28.53
12311
26.32
12312
29.80
12313
29.80

Certified Physical Therapist Assistant

Dental Assistant

Dental Hygienist

EKG Technician

Electroneurodiagnostic Technologist

Emergency Medical Technician

Licensed Practical Nurse I

Licensed Practical Nurse II

Licensed Practical Nurse III

Medical
Medical
Medical
Medical
Medical
Nuclear
Nursing
Nursing
Nursing
Nursing
Optical

Optical

Assistant

Laboratory Technician
Record Clerk

Record Technician
Transcriptionist
Medicine Technologist
Assistant I

Assistant II
Assistant IIT
Assistant IV
Dispenser

Technician

Pharmacy Technician

Phlebotomist

Radiologic Technologist

Registered Nurse I

Registered Nurse II

Registered Nurse II Specialist

2023-ICLI-00006

7255



12314 - Registered Nurse III
36.04

12315 - Registered Nurse III Anesthetist
36.04

12316 - Registered Nurse IV
43,22

12317 - Scheduler (Drug and Alcohol Testing)
25.76

12320 - Substance Abuse Treatment Counselor
24.02
13000 - Information And Arts Occupations

13011 - Exhibits Specialist I

21.30

13012 - Exhibits Specialist II
26.39

13013 - Exhibits Specialist III
32.28

13041 - Illustrator I
20.78

13042 - TIllustrator II
25.74

13043 - Illustrator III
31.48

13047 - Librarian
30.39

13050 - Library Aide/Clerk
13.41

13054 - Library Information Technology Systems
26.99

Administrator

13058 - Library Technician
19.27

13061 - Media Specialist I
18.57

13062 - Media Specialist II
20.78

13063 - Media Specialist III
23.16

13071 - Photographer I
16.89

13072 - Photographer II
18.89

13073 - Photographer III
23.40

13074 - Photographer IV
28.63

13075 - Photographer V
34.63

13090 - Technical Order Library Clerk
16.85

13110 - Video Teleconference Technician
21.33
14000 - Information Technology Occupations
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14041
18.05
14042
20.20
14043
22.52
14044
25.03
14045
27.71
14071
22.63
14072
14073
14074
14101
14102
14103
14150
18.05
14160
25.03
14170
28.42
15000 -
15010
31.48
15020
38.08
15030
41.70
15050
31.48
15060
29.68
15070
41.70
15080
24.26
15085
40.05
15086
40.05
15088
40.05
15090
24.76
15095
30.28
15110
19.99
15120
1800

- Computer Operator I

- Computer Operator IT

- Computer Operator III

- Computer Operator IV

- Computer Operator V

- Computer Programmer I

- Computer Programmer II

- Computer Programmer IIT

- Computer Programmer IV

- Computer Systems Analyst I

— Computer Systems Analyst II

- Computer Systems Analyst III
- Peripheral Equipment Operator
— Personal Computer Support Technician

- System Support Specialist

Instructional Occupations
- Aircrew Training Devices Instructor (Non-Rated)

- Aircrew Training Devices Instructor (Rated)
- Air Crew Training Devices Instructor (Pilot)
- Computer Based Training Specialist / Instructor
- Educational Technologist

- Flight Instructor (Pilot)

- Graphic Artist

- Maintenance Test Pilot Fixed Jet/Prop

- Maintenance Test Pilot Rotary Wing

- Non-Maintenance Test/Co-Pilot

- Technical Instructor

- Technical Instructor/Course Developer

- Test Proctor

- Tutor

(see

(see
(see
(see
(see
(see
(see

16000 - Laundry Dry-Cleaning Pressing And Related Occupations
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16010 - Assembler

10.50

16030 - Counter Attendant
10.50

16040 - Dry Cleaner
13.05

16070 - Finisher Flatwork Machine
10.50

16090 - Presser Hand
10.50

16110 - Presser Machine Drycleaning
10.50

16130 - Presser Machine Shirts
10.50

16160 - Presser Machine Wearing Apparel Laundry
10.50
16190 - Sewing Machine Operator

13.88

16220 - Tailor
14.72

16250 - Washer Machine
11.36

19000 - Machine Tool Operation And Repair Occupations
19010 - Machine-Tool Operator (Tool Room)

19.65
19040 - Tool And Die Maker

24.98

21000 - Materials Handling And Packing Occupations
21020 - Forklift Operator

17.31

21030 - Material Coordinator
20.75

21040 - Material Expediter
20.75

21050 - Material Handling Laborer
14.33

21071 - Order Filler
13.04

21080 - Production Line Worker (Food Processing)
17.31

21110 - Shipping Packer
15.19

21130 - sShipping/Receiving Clerk
15.19

21140 - Store Worker I
10.76

21150 - Stock Clerk
16.44

21210 - Tools And Parts Attendant
17.31

21410 - Warehouse Specialist
17.31
23000 - Mechanics And Maintenance And Repair Occupations
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23010
36.00
23019
27.39
23021
33.83
23022
36.00
23023
38.14
23040
22.74
23050
31.72
23060
27.39
23070
31.72
23080
29.61
23091
29.01

23092
33.83
II
23110
20.87
23120
15.44
23125
26.56
23130
20.40
23140
20.01
23160
21.98
23181
24.51
23182
26.58
23183
29.81
23260
17.63
23290
22.16
23310
16.92
23311
22.92
23312
16.97

Aerospace Structural Welder

Aircraft Logs and Records Technician

Aircraft Mechanic I

Aircraft Mechanic IT

Aircraft Mechanic III

Aircraft Mechanic Helper

Aircraft Painter

Aircraft Servicer

Aircraft Survival Flight Equipment Technician
Aircraft Worker

Aircrew Life Support Equipment (ALSE) Mechanic

Aircrew Life Support Equipment (ALSE) Mechanic

Appliance Mechanic

Bicycle Repairer

Cable Splicer

Carpenter Maintenance

Carpet Laver

Electrician Maintenance

Electronics Technician Maintenance I
Electronics Technician Maintenance II
Electronics Technician Maintenance III
Fabric Worker

Fire Alarm System Mechanic

Fire Extinguisher Repairer

Fuel Distribution System Mechanic

Fuel Distribution System Operator
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23370 - General Maintenance Worker
17.47

23380 - Ground Support Equipment Mechanic
33.83

23381 - Ground Support Equipment Servicer
27.39

23382 - Ground Support Equipment Worker
29.61

23391 - Gunsmith I

16.92

23392 - Gunsmith IT
20.00

23393 - Gunsmith III
22.85

23410 - Heating Ventilation And Air-Conditioning
21.18

Mechanic

23411 - Heating Ventilation And Air Contidioning
22.54

Mechanic (Research Facility)

23430 - Heavy Equipment Mechanic

24.94

23440 - Heavy Equipment Operator
21.73

23460 - Instrument Mechanic
22.85

23465 - Laboratory/Shelter Mechanic
21.43

23470 - Laborer
14.33

23510 - Locksmith
23.19

23530 - Machinery Maintenance Mechanic
22.98

23550 - Machinist Maintenance
21.89

23580 - Maintenance Trades Helper
14.87

23591 - Metrology Technician I
22.85

23592 - Metrology Technician IT
24.32

23593 - Metrology Technician IIT
25.76

23640 - Millwright
21.19

23710 - Office Appliance Repairer
19.50

23760 - Painter Maintenance
17.51

23790 - Pipefitter Maintenance
23.94

23810 - Plumber Maintenance
22.45
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23820

- Pneudraulic Systems Mechanic

22.85
23850 - Rigger
24.18
23870 - Scale Mechanic
20.00
23890 - Sheet-Metal Worker Maintenance
21.23
23910 - Small Engine Mechanic
20.50
23931 - Telecommunications Mechanic T
30.36
23932 - Telecommunications Mechanic IT
32.31
23950 - Telephone Lineman
21.57
23960 - Welder Combinatiocn Maintenance
19.32
23965 - Well Driller
23.23
23970 - Woodcraft Worker
22.85
23980 - Woodworker
16.92
24000 - Personal Needs Occupations
24550 - Case Manager
17.89
24570 - Child Care Attendant
153
24580 - Child Care Center Clerk
15.33
24610 - Chore Aide
1157
24620 - Family Readiness And Support Services
17.89
Coordinator
24630 - Homemaker
17.89
25000 - Plant And System Operations Occupations
25010 - Boiler Tender
28.05
25040 - Sewage Plant Operator
24.77
25070 - Stationary Engineer
28.05
25190 - Ventilation Equipment Tender
18.86
25210 - Water Treatment Plant Operator
24.77
27000 - Protective Service Occupations
27004 - Alarm Monitor
26.57
27007 - Baggage Inspector
12.47
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27008
33.02
27010
32.52
27030
18.11
27040
33.02
27070
33.91
27101
12.47
27102
18.11
27131
33.00
27132
36.67
28000 -
28041
15.65
28042
17.24
28043
10.81
28210
16.93
28310
16.05
28350
18.93
28510
13.81
28515
23.45
28630
15.07
28690
20.39
29000 -
29010
30.51
29020
30.51
29030
30.51
29041
28.23
29042
32.69
30000 -
30010
42.91

- Corrections Officer

- Court Security Officer
- Detection Dog Handler
- Detention Officer

- Firefighter

- Guard I

- Guard II

- Police Officer I

— Police Officer II

Recreation Occupations
- Carnival Equipment Operator

- Carnival Equipment Repairer

- Carnival Worker

- Gate Attendant/Gate Tender

- Lifeguard

- Park Attendant (Aide)

- Recreation Aide/Health Facility Attendant
- Recreation Specialist

- Sports Official

- Swimming Pocl Operator

Stevedoring/Longshoremen Occupational Services
- Blocker And Bracer

Hatch Tender
- Line Handler
- Stevedore I

- Stevedore II

Technical Occupations
- Air Traffic Control Specialist Center (HFO)
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30011
29.59
30012
32.58
30021
L83
30022
22.06
30023
27.33
30030
27.33
30040
25.11
30051
29.66
30052
32.77
30061
19.73
30062
22.06
30063
24.59
30064
30.27
30081
18.79
30082
21.92
30083
24.53
30084
29.22
30085
35.73
30086
41.29
30090
22.97
30095
26.46
30210
22.08
30221
27.03
30222
29.86
30240
28.45
30361
21.78
30362
26.97

Air Traffic Control Specialist Station
Air Traffic Contreol Specialist Terminal
Archeological Technician I
Archeological Technician IT
Archeological Technician III
Cartographic Technician

Civil Engineering Technician
Cryogenic Technician I

Cryogenic Technician II
Drafter/CAD Operator I
Drafter/CAD Operator II
Drafter/CAD Operator III
Drafter/CAD Operator IV
Engineering Technician I
Engineering Technician II
Engineering Technician III
Engineering Technician IV
Engineering Technician V
Engineering Technician VI
Environmental Technician
Evidence Control Specialist
Laboratory Technician

Latent Fingerprint Technician T
Latent Fingerprint Technician II
Mathematical Technician
Paralegal/Legal Assistant I

Paralegal/Legal Assistant IT
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30363
32.99
30364
39.92
30375
32.35
30390
27.33
30395
32.35
30461
25.84
30462
31.61
30463
38.25
30491
27.27
30492
33.00
30493
39.55
30494
27.27
30495
27.27
30501
29.66
30502
35.64
30620
24,59

- Paralegal/Legal Assistant III

- Paralegal/Legal Assistant IV

- Petroleum Supply Specialist

- Photo-Optics Technician

- Radiation Control Technician

- Technical Writer I

- Technical Writer II

- Technical Writer III

— Unexploded Ordnance (UXO) Technician I
- Unexploded Ordnance (UXQO) Technician II
— Unexploded Ordnance (UX0) Technician III
- Unexploded (UXO) Safety Escort

- Unexploded (UXO) Sweep Personnel

— Weather Forecaster I

- Weather Forecaster II

- Weather Observer Combined Upper Air Or (see 2)

Surface Programs

30621
27.33
31000 -

31010
33.00

31020
12.85

31030
19.52

31043
14.92

31260
11.10

31290
16.45

31310
13.27

31361
16.45

31362
17.99

- Weather Observer Senior (see 2)

Transportation/Mobile Equipment Operation Occupations
- Airplane Pilot

- Bus Aide

- Bus Driver

- Driver Courier

- Parking and Lot Attendant
- Shuttle Bus Driver

- Taxi Driver

- Truckdriver Light

- Truckdriver Medium
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31363
19.54
31364
19.54
99000 -
99020
16.09
99030
10.87
99050
12.81
99095
24.75
99130
27.27
99251
14.27
99252
15.72
99260
29.71
99310
27.23
99410
17.33
99510
14.81
99710
23.99
99711
30.26
99730
20.90
99810
12.58
99820
13.59
99830
21.79
99831
13.16
99832
19.86
99840
11.98
99841
15.62
99842
11.98

- Truckdriver Heavy
- Truckdriver Tractor-Trailer

Miscellaneous Occupations
- Cabin Safety Specialist

- Cashier

- Desk Clerk

- Embalmer

- Flight Follower

- Laboratory Animal Caretaker I
- Laboratory Animal Caretaker II
- Marketing Analyst

- Mortician

- Pest Controller

- Photofinishing Worker

- Recycling Laborer

- Recycling Specialist

- Refuse Collector

- Sales Clerk

- School Crossing Guard

- Survey Party Chief

- Surveying Aide

- Surveying Technician

- Vending Machine Attendant

- Vending Machine Repairer

- Vending Machine Repairer Helper
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Note: Executive Order (EO) 13706 Establishing Paid Sick Leave for Federal
Contractors applies to all contracts subject to the Service Contract Act
for which

the contract is awarded (and any sclicitation was issued) on or after
January 1

2017. 1If this contract is covered by the EO the contractor must provide
employees

with 1 hour of paid sick leave for every 30 hours they work up to 56 hours
of paid

sick leave each year. Employees must be permitted to use paid sick leave
for their

own illness injury or other health-related needs including preventive
care; to

assist a family member (or person who is like family to the employee) who
is ill

injured or has other health-related needs including preventive care; or
for

reasons resulting from or to assist a family member (or person whe is like
family

to the employee) who is the wvictim of domestic viclence sexual assault or
stalking. Additional information on contractor reguirements and worker
protections

under the EO is available at www.dcl.gov/whd/govcontracts.

ALL OCCUPATIONS LISTED ABOVE RECEIVE THE FOLLOWING BENEFITS:

HEALTH & WELFARE: $4.60 per hour up to 40 hours per week or $5184.00 per
week or
5797.33 per month

HEALTH & WELFARE EO 13706: $4.23 per hour up to 40 hours per week or
$169.20 per
week or 5733.20 per month*

* This rate is to be used only when compensating employees for
performance on an SCA-

covered contract also covered by EQ 13706 Establishing Paid Sick Leave for

Federal

Contractors. A contractor may not receive credit toward its SCA

obligations for any
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paid sick leave provided pursuant to EO 13706.

VACATION: 2 weeks paid vacation after 1 year of service with a contractor
or

successor 3 weeks after 5 years and 4 weeks after 15 years. Length of
service

includes the whole span of continuous service with the present contractor
or

successor wherever employed and with the predecessor contractors in the
performance of similar work at the same Federal facility. (Reg. 29 CFR
4.173)

HOLIDAYS: A minimum of ten paid holidays per year: New Year's Day Martin
Luther

King Jr.'s Birthday Washington's Birthday Memorial Day Independence Day
Labor Day Columbus Day Veterans' Day Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day.
(A

contractor may substitute for any of the named holidays another day off
with pay in

accordance with a plan communicated to the employees involved.) (See 29
CFR 4.174)

THE OCCUPATIONS WHICH HAVE NUMBERED FOOTNOTES IN PARENTHESES RECEIVE THE
FOLLOWING:

1) COMPUTER EMPLOYEES: Under the SCA at section 8(b) this wage
determination does

not apply to any employee who individually qualifies as a bona fide

executive

administrative or professicnal employee as defined in 29 C.F.R. Part 541.

Because

most Computer System Analysts and Computer Programmers who are compensated

at a rate

not less than $27.63 (or on a salary or fee basis at a rate not less than

5455 per

week) an hour would likely qualify as exempt computer professionals (29

C.F.R. 541.

400) wage rates may not be listed on this wage determination for all

occupations

within those job families. In addition because this wage determination

may not
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list a wage rate for some or all occupations within those job families if
the survey

data indicates that the prevailing wage rate for the occupation equals or
exceeds

527.63 per hour conformances may be necessary for certain nonexempt
employees. For

example if an individual employee is nonexempt but nevertheless performs
duties

within the scope of one of the Computer Systems Analyst or Computer
Programmer

occupations for which this wage determination does not specify an SCA wage
rate

then the wage rate for that employee must be conformed in accordance with
the

conformance procedures described in the conformance note included on this
wage

determination.

Additionally because job titles vary widely and change quickly in the

computer

industry job titles are not determinative of the application of the
computer

professional exemption. Therefore the exemption applies only to computer
employees

who satisfy the compensation requirements and whose primary duty consists
of:

(1) The application of systems analysis techniques and procedures
including
consulting with users to determine hardware software or system functional
specifications;

(2) The design development documentation analysis creation testing or
modification of computer systems or programs including prototypes based on
and
related to user or system design specifications;

(3) The design documentation testing creation or modification of
computer
programs related to machine operating systems; or

(4) A combination of the aforementioned duties the performance of
which
requires the same level of skills. (29 C.F.R. 541.400).

2) AIR TRAFFIC CONTROLLERS AND WEATHER OBSERVERS - NIGHT PAY & SUNDAY
PAY : If you

work at night as part of a regular tour of duty you will earn a night

differential
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and receive an additional 10% of basic pay for any hours worked between
opm and 6am.

If you are a full-time employed (40 hours a week) and Sunday 1s part of
your
regularly scheduled workweek you are paid at your rate of basic pay plus a
Sunday
premium of 25% of your basic rate for each hour of Sunday work which is
not overtime

(i.e. occasional work on Sunday outside the normal tour of duty is
considered
overtime work).

** HAZARDOUS PAY DIFFERENTIAL **

An 8 percent differential is applicable to employees employed in a
position that

represents a high degree of hazard when working with or in close proximity
to

ordnance explosives and incendiary materials. This includes work such as
screening blending dying mixing and pressing of sensitive ordnance
explosives

and pyrotechnic compositions such as lead azide black powder and
photoflash powder.

All dry-house activities involving propellants or explosives.
Demilitarization

modification renovation demolition and maintenance operations on sensitive
ordnance explosives and incendiary materials. All operations involving
re-grading

and cleaning of artillery ranges.

A 4 percent differential is applicable to employees employed in a position
that

represents a low degree of hazard when working with or in close proximity
to

ordnance (or employees possibly adjacent to) explosives and incendiary
materials

which involwves potential injury such as laceration of hands face or arms
of the

employee engaged in the operation irritation of the skin minor burns and
the like;

minimal damage to immediate or adjacent work area or egquipment being used.
All

operations involving unloading storage and hauling of ordnance explosive
and

incendiary ordnance material other than small arms ammunition. These
differentials
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are only applicable to work that has been specifically designated by the
agency for
ordnance explosives and incendiary material differential pay.

** UNIFORM ALLOWANCE **

If employees are required to wear uniforms in the performance of this
contract

(either by the terms of the Government contract by the employer by the
state or

local law etc.) the cost of furnishing such uniforms and maintaining (by
laundering or dry cleaning) such uniforms is an expense that may not be
borne by an

employee where such cost reduces the hourly rate below that required by
the wage

determination. The Department of Labor will accept payment in accordance
with the

following standards as compliance:

The contractor or subcontractor is required to furnish all employees with
an

adequate number of uniforms without cost or to reimburse employees for the
actual

cost of the uniforms. In addition where uniform cleaning and maintenance
is made

the responsibility of the employee all contractors and subcontractors
subject to

this wage determination shall (in the absence of a bona fide collective
bargaining

agreement providing for a different amount or the furnishing of contrary
affirmative proof as to the actual cost) reimburse all employees for such
cleaning

and maintenance at a rate of $3.35 per week (or $.67 cents per day).
However in

those instances where the uniforms furnished are made of ""wash and wear""
materials may be routinely washed and dried with other personal garments
and do

not require any special treatment such as dry cleaning daily washing or
commercial

laundering in order to meet the cleanliness or appearance standards set by
the terms

of the Government contract by the contractor by law or by the nature of
the work

there is no requirement that employees be reimbursed for uniform
maintenance costs.
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**% SERVICE CONTRACT ACT DIRECTORY QF OCCUPATIONS **

The duties of employees under job titles listed are those described in the
""Service Contract Act Directory of Occupations"" Fifth Edition (Revision
1)

dated September 2015 unless otherwise indicated.

** REQUEST FOR AUTHORIZATICON OF ADDITIONAL CLASSIFICATION AND WAGE RATE
Standard
Form 1444 (SF-1444) *=*

Conformance Process:

The contracting officer shall require that any class of service employee
which is

not listed herein and which is to be employed under the contract (i.e. the
work to

be performed is not performed by any classification listed in the wage
determination) be classified by the contractor so as to provide a
reasonable

relationship (i.e. appropriate lewvel of skill comparison) between such
unlisted

classifications and the classifications listed in the wage determinaticn
(See 29 CFR

4.6(b) (2) (1)) . Such conforming procedures shall be initiated by the
contractor

prior to the performance of contract work by such unlisted class(es) of
employees

(See 29 CFR 4.6(b) (2) (i1)). The Wage and Hour Division shall make a final
determination of conformed classification wage rate and/or fringe benefits
which

shall be paid to all employees performing in the classification from the
first day

of work on which contract work is performed by them in the classification.
Failure

to pay such unlisted employees the compensation agreed upon by the
interested

parties and/or fully determined by the Wage and Hour Division retroactive
to the

date such class of employees commenced contract work shall be a wviolation
of the Act

and this contract. (See 29 CFR 4.6(b) (2) (v)). When multiple wage
determinations are

included in a contract a separate SF-1444 should be prepared for each wage
determination to which a class(es) is to be conformed.
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The process for preparing a conformance request is as follows:

1) When preparing the bid the contractor identifies the need for a
conformed
occupation(s) and computes a proposed rate(s).

2) After contract award the contractor prepares a written report listing
in order

the proposed classification title(s) a Federal grade egquivalency (FGE) for

each

proposed classification(s) job description(s) and rationale for proposed

wage

rate(s) including information regarding the agreement or disagreement of

the

authorized representative of the employees involved or where there is no

authorized

representative the employees themselves. This report should be submitted

to the

contracting officer no later than 30 days after such unlisted class(es) of

employees

performs any contract work.

3) The contracting officer reviews the proposed action and promptly
submits a report

of the action together with the agency's recommendations and pertinent

information including the position of the contractor and the employees to

the U.S.

Department of Labor Wage and Hour Division for review (See 29 CFR

4.6(b) (2) (i1)).

4)  Within 30 days of receipt the Wage and Hour Division approves modifies
or

disapproves the action wvia transmittal to the agency contracting cofficer

or

notifies the contracting officer that additional time will be required to

process

the request.

5) The contracting officer transmits the Wage and Hour Division's
decision to the
contractor.
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6) FEach affected employee shall be furnished by the contractor with a
written copy

of such determination or it shall be posted as a part of the wage

determination (See

29 CFR 4.6(b) (2) (11i)) .

Information required by the Regulations must be submitted on SF-1444 or
bond paper.

When preparing a conformance request the ""Service Contract Act Directory
of
Occupations"" should be used to compare job definitions to ensure that

duties

requested are not performed by a classification already listed in the wage
determination. Remember it is not the job title but the required tasks
that

determine whether a class is included in an established wage
determination.

Conformances may not be used to artificially split combine or subdiwvide
classifications listed in the wage determination (See 29 CFR
4.152(c) (1)) ."

2023-ICLI-00006 7273



AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 1. CONTRACTID CODE PAGE OI PAGES
1 4

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NC. (If applicable)
200003 See Block 16C 192121FA000000011.11

6. ISSUED BY CODE |70CDCR 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than item 6) CODE I: CE/DCR
DETENTION COMPLIANCE AND REMOVALS ICEDETENTION COMPLTIANCE REMOVALS

US IMMIGRATION AND CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT IMMIGRATION AND CUSTCMS ENFORCEMENT

OFFICE OF ACQUISITION MANAGEMENT OFFICE OF ACQUISITION MANAGEMENT

0L I ST Nw RM 900 801 I STREET NW SUITE 9230

WASHINGTON DC 2053¢ WASHINGTON DC 20536

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (Wo., street. counly, Stale end ZIP Code) x) 9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

98. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
4955 TECHNOLOGY WAY
BOCA RATON FL 334313367

% [10A MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
/0CDCR20D00000012

70CDCR21FRD000051

10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)
CODE 6127064650000 FACILITY CODE 08/03/2021

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in ltem 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers is extended. is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date spacified in the sclicitation or as amended , by one of the following methods: (a) By completing
ltems 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted ; or (z) By
separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT
THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER If by
virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitied , such change may be made by telegram or letler. provided each telegram or letler makes
raference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is recaived prior to the opening hour and data spacified
12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required) Net
See Schedule

Increase:

413. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14,

_CHECKONE | A THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specily authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT
ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office,
appropnation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b)

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PLRSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

X Funding Only Action

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor Xlis not. is required to sign this document and retumn copies to the issuing office

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)
DUNS Number: 612706465

Rice.dhs.gov

zcor: (NN
phone: 210-231 G0N

phone: 210-233 | N

Continued ...

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9 A or 10A, &s heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Typs or print) TRACTING OFFICER (Type or print|

an . . -

TEL: 202-732-

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED

18C. D,

Digitally sighed b

(Signature of person authorized lo sign)

Date: 2021.09.29 15:47:14 -04'00'

NSN 7540-01-152-8070 STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
Previous edition unuszble Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

2023-ICLI-00006 7274



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE  OF
CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR20D0O0O00OD012/70CDCR21FROO00051/P0O0OD0O3 2
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Pheone: g02_/22
Email: ice.dhs.gov
Contract Specialist:
Phone: 202-84 '
Email: ce.dhs.gov
There is one (1) requisition associated with this
Task Order: 192121FAO00000011.12.
The purpose of this modification is the
following:
1. Provide total funding in the amount of
Please see below CLINS for
details. As a result, the total obligation amount
on the contract is increased:
From: _
By:
To:
Discount Terms:
Nec
Period of Performance: 08/06/2021 to 08/05/2022
Change Item 1001 to read as foll_ows(amount shown
is the obligated amount):
1001 OP Detention Services

PoP: 08/06/2021 - 08/05/2022

The total funded amount has changed:

+xon: [N

By:
To:

runded : [

ng Inf

Continued

NSN 7540-01-152-8067
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CONT NUAT'ON SHEET REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED FAGE OF
I 70CDCR20D0O0O0OOD012/70CDCR21IFRO00D0051/P0O0OD0O3 3
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(2) (B) © | (E) (%)

1002

Funded:

Funded:

Bocountd

Funded:

Change Item 1002 to read as fol_ows (amount shown
is the obligated amount):

:I‘! On-Call Stationary Guard Services
PoP: 08/06/2021 - 08/05/2022

Regular Rate:

Overtime Rate

The total funded amount has changed:

Funded: _

Accounting Info:

Funded:
Accounting Info:

Continued

NSN 7540-01-152-8067
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REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR20D0000D012/70CDCR21FRO000051/P000D03

4 4
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) (C) (D) (E) ()

Change Item 1004 to read as fol_ows (amount shown
is the obligated amount):

1004 CP. Detainee Work Program
PoP: 08/06/2021 - 08/05/2022

m-

The tot funded amount as changed:

By:
To:

Accounting Info:

Funded:

Accounting Info:

g
Notwithsta g the period of performance
indicated in this task order, the funding
provided in this modification is the amount
presently available for payment and allotted to
this task order. The service provider agrees to
pertorm to the point that does not exceed the
total amount currently allotted to the items
currently funded under this task order. The
service provider is not authcrized to continue to
work on those item({s) beyond that point. The
Government will not be obligated to =

eimburse the
service provider in excess of the amount allotted
to those item(s) for performance beyond the
funding allotted.

NSN 7540-01-152-8067 OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,

Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110
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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 1. CONTRACTID CODE PAGE OF PAGES

1 l 3
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NC. (If applicable)
PO0001L See Block 16C 192121FA000000011.9
6. ISSUED BY CODE |70CDCR 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than item 6€) CODE I:CE /DCR
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
ATTN 98. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
4955 TECHNOLOGY WAY
R 294371376
SOCERERTONSELES 3431 3567 = 10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
J/0CDCR20D00000012
70CDCR21FRD000051
10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)
CODE 6127064650000 FACILTY CODE 08/03/2021
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
12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required) Net Increacse:-:
See Schedule

413. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14,

_CHECKONE | A TH|S CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT
ORDER NO. IN [TEM 10A.

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

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MQODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, inciuding solicitation/contract subjfect matter where feasible.)

ice.dhs.gov

Phone:
Email:

210-231-

ice.dhs.gov

ACOR:
Phone: 210-283-
Continued ...

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9 A or 10A, &s heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) NTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print!

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED
Digitally signec b
Date: 2021.09.13 22:54:22 -04'00"
(Signature of person authorized lo sign) (Signature of Contracting Officer)
NSN 7540-01-152-8070 STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
Previous edition unusable Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243
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REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR20D0000D012/70CDCR21FRO000051/P000D01 2

w

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE

ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) (C) (D) (E) ()

Contracting Of
Phene: 202-732
Email:

Contract Specialist: -

Phone: 202-8434
Email:

ice.dhs.gov

There is one (1) requisition associated with this
Task Order: 192121FAO00000011.9.

The purpose of this modification is the
following:

1. To provide additional funding to CLIN 1002 in
the total amount of _ As a result, the
total amount on CLIN 1002 has eased:

From:

By:

To:

2. As a result, the total amount obligaticn on

the contract is increased:

From:
By:
To:
Discount Terms:

Net
Period of Performance: 08/06/2021 to 08/05/2022

Change Item 1002 to read as follows(amount shown
is the obligated amount):

1002 op . On-Call Stationary Guard Services
F

Po 08/06/2021 - 08/05/2022

Regular Rate:
Overtime Rate

NTE: - hours

Accounting Info:

Funded:
Continued

NSN 7540-01-152-8067 OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110

2023-ICLI-00006 7279



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE ~ OF
CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR20D00000012/70CDCR21IFRO000051/P0O0D0] 3 3
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) (C) (D) (E) ()

Accounting Info:

Funded:
Notwit]

tanding the period of performance
indicated in this task order, the fund

g
provided in this modification is the amount

presently available for payment and allotted to
this task order. The service provider agrees to
perform to the point that does not exceed the
total amount currently allotted to the items
currently funded under this task order. The
service provider is not authorized to continue to
work on those item(s) beyond that point. The
Government will not be obligated to reimburse the
service provider in excess of the amount allotted
to those item(s) for performance beyond the
funding allotted.

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006 7280

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-85.
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

1. CONTRACT ID CODE

PAGE OF PAGES

1| 3
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NC. (If applicable)
200002 See Block 16C 192121FA000000011.10
6. ISSUED BY CODE |70CDCR 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than item 6) CODE I: CE/DCR

DETENTION COMPLIANCE AND REMOVALS

US IMMIGRATION AND CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT
OFFICE COF ACQUISITION MANAGEMENT

0L I ST Nw RM 900

WASHINGTON DC 2053¢

ICEDETENTION COMPLIANCE REMOVALS

IMMIGRATION AND

CUSTCOMS ENFORCEMENT

OFFICE OF ACQUISITION MANAGEMENT
201 I STREET NW SUITE 930
WASHINGTON DC 20536

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (Wo., street. counly, Stale end ZIP Code)

4955 TECHNOLOGY WAY
BOCA RATON FL 334313367

|00

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

98. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

CODE 6127064650000 FACILTY CODE

10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
70CDCR20D00000012

70CDCR21FRD000051

10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)
08/03/2021

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in ltem 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers
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

is extended. is not extended.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)
See Schedule

Net

Increase:

413. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14,

B

_CHECKONE | A TH|S CHANGE oans:a 0}3 ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specily authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT

ORDER NO. IN ITEM

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

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor Xlis not. is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

DUNS Number: 612706465

COR

Phone: 830-326-
Email:_ice.dhs.gov
Phone: 210-231-

Email: ice.dhs.gov

acor: (NN
Phone: 210—283-

Continued ...

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9 A or 10A, &s heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

TEL: 202-732-

TRACTING OFFICER (Type or print|

o [

DHS . GDV

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED

(Signature of person authorized lo sign)

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERI

18C. DATE SIGNED

igitally signed

Y
0 Ofier ate: 2021.09.22 13:00:55 -04'00°

NSN 7540-01-152-8070
Previous edition unusable

2023-ICLI-00006 7281

STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR20D0O0000D012/70CDCR21FRO000051/P00D02 2

w

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE

ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) ()

Pheone: 2 2-

Email:

Contract Speci
Phone: 202-843
Email: ice.dhs.gov

There is one (1) requisition associated with this
Task Order: 192121FAO00000011.10.

The purpose of this modification is the
following:

1. To provide additi 2l fupding to CLIN 1001 in
the total amount of As a result,
h

e total amount of CLIN 1001 has increased:

a result, the total amount obligaticn on
the contract is increased:

Discount Terms:
Net

Period of Performantes 08/06/2021 to 08/05/2022

Change Item 1001 to read as follows(amount shown

is the obligated amount):

1001 VP. Detention Services
PoP: 08/06/2021 - 08/05/2022

ing Info:

Continued

NSN 7540-01-152-8067 OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110

2023-ICLI-00006 7282



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE  OF
CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR20D0O0O0C0OD012/70CDCR21FROO00051/P0O0OD0O2 3 3
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY juNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(8) (B) (C) (D) (E) (&)

Funded:

Notwithstanding the per

iod of performance
indicated in this task order, the funding
provided in this modification is the

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

2023-ICLI-00006 7283

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 1. CONTRACTID CODE PAGE OF PAGES

1 l 5
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NC. (If applicable)
P00004 See Block 16C See Schedule
6. ISSUED BY CODE |70CDCR 7. ADMINISTERED BY (I other than ftem 6) CODE I: CE/DCR
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
B 294371376
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
virtue of this amendment you desire 1o change an offer already submitied . such change may be made by lelegram or letler. provided each telegram or letler makes

raference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is recaived prior to the opening hour and data spacified
12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If roquired) Net Increase-: t
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

acor : (NN
Phone: 210-231

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
15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) TRACTING OFFICER (Type or print!

18Z. D

(Signature of person authorized to sign) ate:2021.J1.2911:11:15 -05'00"
NSN 7540-01-152-8070 STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
Previous edition unuszble Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

TEL: 202-732-

DHS . GDV

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED

2023-ICLI-00006 7284



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR20D0O0O0C0OD012/70CDCR21IFROO0D0051/P0O0OD04 2
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY juNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
() (B) (C) (D) (E) (E)

1001

Contracting Officer:
Phene:
Email:

Contract Speci
Phone: 202-843

192122rA000000011.1.

following:

details. As a result,
or
Fro

Discount Terms:

rorF: 08/06/2021 - 0B/

By:

To:
192121F7A000000011.11,
192122FA000000011.0,

Accounting Info:

Continued

Email: _'ﬂitz(—e.nihs .gov

There are two (2) requisitions associzted with
this modification: 192122F2000000011.0 and

The purpose of this modification is the

Provige al funding in the amount of
Please see pbelow CLINS for

1 the contract is increased:
.

By:
To:
- Il

Period of Performance: 08/06/2021 to 08/05/2022

Change Item 1001 to read as follows(amount shown
is the obligated amount

."Pl Detention Services

The total funded amount has changed:

Reguisition No: 192121FAC00000021.10,

the total obligation amount

0572022

192121FAC0O0000011.8,
192122FA0OD0000011 .1

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006 7285

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



CONTINUATION SHEET REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE OF
! 70CDCR20D0O0O0C0OD012/70CDCR21IFROO0D0051/P0O0OD04 3
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
() (B) (<) (D) (E) (F)
Funded:
counting Info:
Fu:ld:d_
Accounting Info:
ting Info:
Funded:
1003a to read as follows (amount shown
is the obligated amount) :
1003a oP Transportation Servic - Labor

PoP: 08/06/2021 - 08/05/2

022

N

The total funded amount h

Continued

as changed:

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006 7286

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR20D0O0000D012/70CDCR21FRO000051/P000D04 4 5
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) () [D) (E) ()

j=3

To

Requisition No: 192121FAC00000021.8,
192122FA000000011.0

unting Info:

Change Item 1003b to read as follows (amount showr

is the obligated amount):

1003b vp. Transportation Services - Mileage Rate
PoP: 08/06/2021 - 08/05/2022

Mileage Rate: -
: -rr'_lc:;/‘,/car

The total funded amount has changed:

M omom
<

a

N o=

sition 192121FA000000021.8,

'FAOUO000011.0

)

< O
N

Accounting Info:

Funded:

Account

Funded:

Change Item 1004 to read as follows(amount shown
is the obligated amount):

1004 0 Detainee Work Program
Continued
NSN 7540-01-152-8067 OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-85

Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110

2023-ICLI-00006 7287



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED FAGE OF
CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR20D0O0O0C0OD012/70CDCR21IFROO0D0051/P0O0OD04 5
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) (C) (D) (E) (8)
PoF: 08/06/2021 - 08/05/2022

=

The total funded amount has changed:

Reguls on No: 192121FA000000021.11,
192121FA000000011.8, 192122FAOD0000011.1

Accounting Info:

Funded:

A +

rundec SN

Accounting Info:

Funded: | NGINNG

Notwithstanding the period of performance
ng
provided in this modification is the amount

indicated in this task order, the fundi

presently available for payment and allotted to
this task order. The service provider agrees to
perform to the point that does not exceed the
total amount currently allotted to the items

currently funded under this task order. e
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

2023-ICLI-00006 7288

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

1. CONTRACT ID CODE

PAGE OF PAGES
1| 4

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NC. (If applicable)
. . . . Q [ad 3

PO0005 See Block 16C See Schedule

6. ISSUED BY CODE |70CcDCR 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If othier than tem €) CODE I:CE /DCR

DETENTION COMPLIANCE AND REMOVALS

US IMMIGRATION AND CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT
OFFICE COF ACQUISITION MANAGEMENT

0L I ST Nw RM 900

WASHINGTON DC 2053¢

ICEDETENTION COMPLIANCE REMOVALS
IMMIGRATION AND CUSTCMS ENFORCEMENT

OFFICE OF ACQUISITION
€01 I STREET NW SUITE
WASHINGTON DC 20536

MANAGEMENT
930

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (Wo., street. counly, Stale end ZIP Code)

GEO GRoIP TN

ATTN

4955 TECHNOLOGY WAY
BOCA RATON FL 334313367

x) 9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

98. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

CODE 6127064650000 FACILTY CODE

# |70CDCR20D00000012
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

BRI

413. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14,

_CHECKONE | A TH|S CHANGE ORDEE)E ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specily authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT

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

DUNS Nupber: 6127064685
COR:

ice.dhs.gov

ACOR:
Phone: 210-231
Email: ice.dhs.gov

acor : (NN
phone: 210-253 ||

Continued ...

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9 A or 10A, &s heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

(00, 0)(NC) .

TEL: 202-7

DHS . GDV

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED

(Signature of person authorized lo sign)

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

18C. DATE SIGNED
Digitally signed b!
Date: 2021.012.22 15:45:54 -05'00"

NSN 7540-01-152-8070
Previous edition unusable

2023-ICLI-00006 7289

STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR20D0O0O0C0OD012/70CDCR21FROO0D0051/PO0OD0OS 2 4
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY juNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
() (B) (C) (D) (E) (&)

Enail: S - ns . gov

1001

w0’1tra\,t;1.rg Off
Phone: U..—/j/

Email: .gov

Contract Specialis :_

Phone: 202—543--

Email: _ ice.dhs.gov

There are two (2) requisitions associzted with
this modification: 192122FR000000011.2 and

192122rA000000011.3

The purpose of this modification is the

following:

i al funding in the amount of
Please see pbelow CLINS for
details. As a result, the total obligation amount

on the contract is increased:

Terms:

Net
Period of Performance: 08/06/2021 to 08/05/2022
Change Item 1001 to read as follows(amount shown
is the obligated amount) :

."P._ib“t—lll ion Services

rFor: 0B/06/2021 - 0B/05/2022

e total funded amount has changed:

From:

By:

To:

Reguisition No: 192121FAC00000021.10,
192121FA000000011.11, 192121FAC00000011.
192122FR000000011.0, 192122FA0D00D0001 1.1,
192122rA000000011.2, 192122FRO00000011.3

Accounting Info:

Lontinuead

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006

7290

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR20D0O0000D012/70CDCR21FRO000051/P0O0D0OS 3

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE

ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(2) (B) © | (E) (%)

Funded:

Funded:

Acc nting Info:

Funded:

ounting Info:

unting Info:

Change Item 1003a to read as follows (amount shown
Continued

NSN 7540-01-152-8067 OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,

Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110

2023-ICLI-00006 7291



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR20D0O0O0C0OD012/70CDCR21FROO0D0051/PO0OD0OS 4 4
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) (C) (D) (E) (8)
is the obligated amount):
1003a oP Transportation Services - Labor
PoP: 08/06/2021 - 08/05/2022
Fixged ?rico:_/n:nth
: - miles/year
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
service provider is not authocrized to continue to
work on those item(s) beyond that point. The
Covernment will not be obligated to reimburse the
service provider in excess of the amount allotted
to those item(s) for performance beyond the
funding allotted.
INSN 7540-01-152-5067 OPTIONAL FORM 33€ (4-86

Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110

2023-ICLI-00006 7292



AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF PAGES

1| 5

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.
192122FBOOMPCO006.5

5. PROJECT NC. (If applicable)

P00008 See Block 16C

6. ISSUED BY CODE |70CDCR 7. ADMINISTERED BY (I other than item 6) CODE I: CE/DCR
DETENTION COMPLTANCE AND REMOVALS ICEDETENTION COMPLIANCE REMOVALS

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

GEO GROUP
ATTN

4955 TECHNOLOGY WAY
BOCA RATON FL 334313367

INC THE

x) 9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

98. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

CODE FACILITY CODE

6127064650000

10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
HSCEDM-17-D-00009

70CDCR21FRD000057

10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)
08/17/2021

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

ltems 8 and 15, and returning

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted ; or (z) By

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

CHECK ONE
ORDER NO. IN ITEM

A. THIS CHANGE ORDEE)!S ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specily authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT

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

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor Xlis not.

is required to sign this document and retumn

copies to the issuing office

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)
612706465

DUNS Number:

ice.dhs.gov

COR:
Phone:
Email:

571+

(832)

@ice.dhs.gov

acor: (NN

Phone: (938)

Continued ...

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9 A or 10A, &s heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

WONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print!

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of person authorized lo sign)

15C. DATE SIGNED

1
Digitally signed by

Date: 202201.27 17
(Signature of Contracting Officer)

210500

NSN 7540-01-152-8070
Previous edition unusable

STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

2023-ICLI-00006 7293

B




REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET HSCEDM-17-D-00009/70CDCR21FRO000057/P0O00D0B 2 5
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(B) (B) (C) (D) (E) ()

3001

BACOR:
Phene:
Email:

GEO:
Phone: (561) 999

Email: -g(—mg roup.com

Cice.dhs.gov

Requisition #192122FHOUMPCO006.5 is associated
with this action.

The purpose of admin modification P000C08 is to

Monal funding in the amount of

As a result, the funded value of this order

remains is increased

From:
By:
To:

Notwithstanding the period of performance
indicated above, the funding provided in this
modification is the amount presently available
for payment and allotted to this task order. The
service provider agrees to perform to the point
that does not exceed the total amount currently

task order. The service provider is not
authorized to centinue to work on those item(s)
beyond that point. The Government will not be
obligated to reimburse the service provider in
excess of the amount allotted to those item(s)
for performance beyond the funding allotted.

Discount Terms:

FOB: Destination
Period of Performance: 08/18/2021 to 08/17/2022

Change Item 3001 to read as fol_ows (amount shown
is the obligated amount):

Detention Services - Guaranteed Minimum - -

Continued

allotted to the items currently funded under this

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006

7294

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET | .o - —17-p-00009/70cDCR21#RO000057/P0000B 3
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
() (B) ©) | (E) ()

Work

a result
CLIN is

Accounting

Funded:

Accounting

Funded:

Continued

Beds Per Day in

\ oum billable
.

Statement

of this

increased

Info:

Info:

amount per year is -
Days = Bed Days)

Performance

Beds

total for

funding

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006 7295

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



CONTINUATION SHEET REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE  OF
HSCEDM-17-D-00009/70CDCR21FRO000057/P000D0OB 4 5
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) (<) (D) (E) (B
“hange Item 3003 to read as follows (amount shown
is the obligated amount):
3003 Iransportation - Guaranteed Minimum - - -
Miles Annually in accordance with the Performance
Work S and Inclusive of all associated
transpor costs.
Mo ly Transportation C‘.st,-_
As a result of this act n, the tota funding for
the CLIN is increased
Funded:
Accounting
Funded:
Change Item 3006 to read as follows(amount shown
is the obligated amount):
3006 On-Call Post / Guard Services in accordance with _
the Performznce Work Statement
Continued ...

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006

7296

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET HSCEDM-17-D-00009/70CDCR21FRO000057/P000D0OB 5
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F

From:
By:
To:

Accounting Info:

Funded:

As a result of this zction,
the CLIN is increased

211 other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

the total funding for

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006 7297

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
200004 See Block 16C 192122FKEOOMPC0006. 1
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

ICEDETENTION COMPLIANCE

IMMIGRATION AND CUSTCMS
OFFICE OF ACQUISITION MANAGEMENT
L STREET NW SUITE 930

WASHINGTON DC 20536

g0l

REMOVALS
ENFORCEMENT

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (Wo., street. counly, Stale end ZIP Code)

GEO GROUP INC THE

ATTN

4955 TECHNOLO WAY
BOCZA RATON FL 334313367

x) 9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

98. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

CODE 6127064650000 FACILTY CODE

DM-17-

70CDCR21FRD000057

10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
HSCE D-00009

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

BN

413. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14,

_CHECKONE | A TH|S CHANGE ORDER |s ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specily authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT

ORDERNO. IN ITEM 1

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

3
1:

@ ice.dhs.gov

Ph

=

mai

thn (832) 571+
Email: | 1((—!.(11% gov

GEO:
Phone: (561) 998-
Continued ...

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9 A or 10A, &s heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

TEL:

NTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print|

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED M

(Signature of person authorized lo sign)

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

Digitally signed
Date:2021.11.24

NSN 7540-01-152-8070
Previous edition unusable

2023-ICLI-00006 7298

STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET HSCEDM-17-D-00009/70CDCR21FRO000057/P00D04 2 3
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

Wge ogroup .com

3001

Phone: (202) S813-
Email: _ice.dhs.qov

Reguisition #192122FHOOMPCO006.. is associated
with this action.

The purpose of admin modification P00004 is to
provide additional funding.

As a result, the total funded anount of the order

is increased:

From:
By:
To:

Notwithstanding the period of performance
1] the funding provided in this
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
authorized to continue to work on those item(s)
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

Change Item 3001 to read as follows(amount shown
is the obligated amount) :

Detention Services - Guaranteed Minimum -
Beds Per Day in accordance with the Performance
Work Statement

Maximum billable amount ier 'iear is - Beds

Beds X - Days = Bed Days)

As a result of this action, the total funding for
the CLIN is increased
Continued

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006

7299

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-85.
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET HSCEDM-17-D-00009/70CDCR21FR0O000057/P000D04 3 3
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY fUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(A) (B) (<) (D) (E£) ()
From:
By:
To:

counting Info:

Funded:

Accountin

Funded:

counting Info:

Frwdwd:llllll

Accounting Info:

and conditions remain unchanged.

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006 7300

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



ORDER FOR SUPPLIES OR SERVICES PAGE OF PAGES
IMPORTANT: Mark all packages and papers with contract and/or order numbers. 1 ‘ 3
1. DATE OF ORDER 2. CONTRACT NO. (If any) 6. SHIP TO:
HSCEDM-17-D-00009
08/17/2021 a. NAME OF CONSIGNEE
3. ORDER NO. 4. REQUISITION/REFERENCE NO. . . R
70CDCR21FRO000057 192121FHOOMPCO004 . 5 ICE ENFORCEMENT REMOVAL
5. ISSUING OFFICE (Address carrespondence tc) b. STREET ADDRESS
DETENTION COMPLIANCE AND REMOVALS IMMIGRATION AND CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT
US IMMIGRATION AND CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT 801 I STREET NW
OFFICE OF ACQUISITION MANAGEMENT SUITE 900
801 I ST NW RM 900
WASHINGTON DC 205364 c. CITY d. STATE | e. ZIP CODE
WASHINGTON DC 20536
7.T0: f. SHIP VIA
a. NAME OF CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE 8. TYPE OF ORDER
b. COMPANY NAME a. PURCHASE X b. DELIVERY
¢. STREET ADDRESS REFERENCE YOUR:

4955 TECHNOLOGY WAY

Except for billing instructions on the
reverse, this delivery order is
subject to instructions contained on
this side only of this form and is
issued subject to the terms and
conditons of the above-numbered

Please fumish the following on the terms
and conditions specified on both sides of

d. CITY e. STATE | f.ZIP CODE this order and on the attached sheet, if contracl.
BOCA RATON FL 334313367 any, including delivery as indicated
9. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA 10. REQUISITIONING OFFICE
See Schedule ICE ENFORCEMENT REMOVAL
11. BUSINESS CLASSIFICATION (Chack appropriate box(es)) 12.F.0.B. POINT
a. SMALL X b. OTHER THAN SMALL ¢. DISADVANTAGED d. WOMEN-OWNED €. HUBZone

f. SCRVICC-DISADLCD
VETERAN-OWNED

g. WOMEN OWNED SMALL BUSINESS (WOSB)
ELIGIBLE UNDER THE WOSE PROGRAMV

Destination

h. EDNOSB

13. PLACE OF 14. GOVERNMENT B/LNO

a. INSPECTION
Destination

b. ACCEPTANCE
Destination

15. DELIVER TO F.O B. POINT
ON OR BEFORE (Dato)

16. DISCOUNT TERMS

17. SCHEDULE (See reverse for Rejections)

QUANTITY UNIT QUANTITY
ITEM NO SUPPLIES OR SERVICES ORDERED [UNIT PRICE AMOUNT ACCEPTED
(al (b) (c) @ (e) (f) i9)
DUNS Number: 612706465
COR:
Continued
18. SHIPPING POINT 19. GROSS SHIPPING WEIGHT 20. INVOICE NO 17(h}
TOTAL
(Cont.
Ipages)
21. MAIL INVOICE TO:
DHS ICE
SEE BILLING
INSTRUCTIONS | b. STREET ADDRESS BURLINGTON FINANCE CENTER
ON REVERSE | (or P.O. Box) PO BOX 1620 17()
. . eHA GRAND
ATTN ICE-EROFOD-FHO TOTAL
c. CITY [ STATE | e ZIP CODE -
WILLISTON VT 05495-1620 |

22. UNITED STATES OF
AMERICABY (Signature)

AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPRODUCTION
PREVIOUS EDITION NOT USABLE

23.NAME (Typed)

TITLE: CONTRACTING/ORDERING OFFICER

OPTIONAL FORM 347 (Rov. 212012)
Prescrived by GSAFAR 48 CFR 53.213()

2023-ICLI-00006 7301



ORDER FOR SUPPLIES OR SERVICES

PAGE NO

SCHEDULE - CONTINUATION 2
IMPORTANT: Mark all packages and papers with contract andjor order numbers.
DATE OF ORDER  |CONTRACT NO. ORDER NO.
08/17/2021 |HSCEDM-17-D-00009 70CDCR21FRO000057
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY|UNIT UNIT AMOUNT QUANTITY
ORDERED PRICE ACCEPTED
(a) (c) (d) (e) (f) @)

b)

GEO:
Phone: (561) 989+

Email: -qeog1 oup.com

Phone:
Email:

There is a requisition associated with this
modification; 192121FHOUMPCO0D4.5.

This task order is being issued against
Indefinite-Delivery
Indefinite-Quantity (IDIQ) contract
HSCEDM-17-D-0009 for Detention and
Transportation Services at the Montgomery

Prr)r'(—u;sir:g Center (MPC) in Houston, Texas.
Funding is provided in the amount of

The total amount of the task
order is increased:

From:

By:

To:

Notwithstanding the period of performance
indicated
£
available for payment and allotted to this
IGSA task order. The service provider

above, the funding provided in

is modif

cation is the amount presently

agrees to perform to the point that does
not exceed the total amount currently
allotted to the items currently funded
under this IGSA task order. The service
provider is not authorized to continue to
work on those item(s) beyond that point.
The Government will not be obligated to
reimburse the service provider in excess of
the amount allotted to those iten(s) for
performance beyond the funding allotted.
Period of Performance: 08/18/202. to
08/17/2022

Continued

TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO 1ST PAGE (ITEM 17(H))

AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPODUCTION
PREVIOUS EDITION NOT USABLE

2023-ICLI-00006 7302

OPTIONAL FORM 248 (Rev. 42000,

Prascabed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53 213/f)



ORDER FOR SUPPLIES OR SERVICES

SCHEDULE - CONTINUATION

PAGE NO

IMPORTANT: Mark all packages and papers with contract andjor order numbers.

DATE OF ORDER  |CONTRACT NO. ORDER NO
08/17/2021 |HSCEDM-17-D-00009 70CDCR21FR0O00D0057
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY|UNIT UNIT AMOUNT QUANTITY
ORDERED PRICE ACCEPTED
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) @)
3001 Detention Services - Guaranteed Minimum - -
B3eds Per Day in accordance with the
Performance Work Statement
Maxim) illable gmount per year is
Beds Beds X ﬁ‘Days = Bed
Days)
Modification P00023 increased the BDR to
As a result of this action, the total
funding for the CLIN is increased
Acccocunting Info:
3003 tation - Guaranteed Mininum - _

Miles Annually in accordance with
Work S and

the

Pertormance atement

Inclusive all associated trasportation

sts.

As a result of this action, the total
funding for the CLIN is increased
From:

By:

Continued

TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO 1ST PAGE (ITEM 17(H))

AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPODUCTION
PREVIOUS EDITION NOT USABLE

2023-ICLI-00006 7303

OPTIONAL FORM 248 (Rev. 42000,

Prascited by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53 213(f)



ORDER FOR SUPPLIES OR SERVICES

SCHEDULE - CONTINUATION

PAGE NO

IMPORTANT: Mark all packages and papers with contract andjor order numbers.

DATE OF ORDER  |CONTRACT NO.
08/17/2021 |HSCEDM-17-D-00009

ORDER ND
70CDCR21FRO000057

ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES

(a) b)

QUANTITY
ORDERED
(c)

UNIT

(d)

UNIT
PRICE
(e)

AMOUNT QUANTITY
ACCEPTED
(f) @)

o

3005 Detainee Volunteer Wages =

As a result of this action, the total
funding for the CLIN is increased

Accounting Info:

3006 On-Call Post / Guard Services in accordance

with the Performance Work Statement

As a result of this action, the total
funding for the CLIN is increased

Accounting Info:

roncea: (NS

INVOICE INSTRUCTIONS - ERO

1. The contractor shall be active in the
System for Award Management (www.SAM.gov)

for invoice processing. Besides the

information identified below, a proper
invoice shall also include; contractor’s

Dunn and Bradstreet (D&B) DUNS number; the
ICE Program Office; and state whether the

inveice is “INTERIM” or “FINAL”".

2
Continued ...

. In accordance with Contract Clauses, FA

TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO 1ST PAGE (ITEM 17(H))

AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPODUCTION
PREVIOUS EDITION NOT USABLE

2023-ICLI-00006 7304

OPTIONAL FORM 248 (Rev. 42000,

Prascited by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53 213(f)



ORDER FOR SUPPLIES OR SERVICES PAGE NO

SCHEDULE - CONTINUATION 5
IMPORTANT: Mark all packages and papers with contract andjor order numbers.
DATE OF ORDER ~ |CONTRACT NO. ORDER ND.
D8/17/2021 |HSCEDM-17-D-00005 T0CDCR21FRO00D0D057
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY|UNIT UNIT AMOUNT QUANTITY
ORDERED PRICE ACCEPTED
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) @)

52.212-4 (g) (1), Contract Terms and
Conditions - Commercial Items, or FAR
52.232-25 (a) (3), Prompt Payment, as
applicable, the information required with
each invoice submission is as follows:
"...An invoice must include-

(1) Name and address of the Contractor.
The name, address and DUNS number on the
inveice MUST match the information in both
the Contract/Agreement and the information

in SAM;

(ii) punn and Bradstreet (D&B) DUNS numbejr;
(iii) Invoice date and number;

(iv) Contract number, line items and, if

applicable, the order number;

(v) Description, quantity, unit of measure,
unit price and extended price of the items
delivered;

(vi) Shipping number and date of shipment]
including the bill of lading number and
weight of shipment if shipped on Government
bill of lading;

(vii) Terms of any discount for prompt
payment offered;

(viii) Remit to Address;

(ix) Name, title, and phone number of
persons to notify in event of defective

invoice;

(x) TICE Program Office designated on the
order/contract/agreement; and

(x1) Whether the invoice is “Interim” or
“Final”

3. Invoice submission: shall be submitted

via one of the fellowing two methods.
Improper invoices or those submitted by
means other than these two methods will be
returned. Email is the preferred method.

a. Primary method of submission is email.

The Contractor shall submit one [1) invoice

in PDF format per e-mail and the subject

line of the e-mail will reference the

inveice number of the attached invoice to:
ice.dhs.gov

Attn: ICE-DRO/ERO-FOD-FHO Invoice

Continued ...

TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO 1ST PAGE (ITEM 17(H)) = -
AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPODUCTION OPTIONAL FORM 348 (Rev. 42000
PREVIOUS EDITION NOT USABLE Prascited by GSA FAR (48 CFR) §3213(1)

2023-ICLI-00006 7305



ORDER FOR SUPPLIES OR SERVICES PAGE NO

SCHEDULE - CONTINUATION 6

IMPORTANT: Mark all packages and papers with contract andjor order numbers.
DATE OF ORDER ~ |CONTRACT NO. ORDER ND.
ng/17/2021 |HSCEDM-17-D-00009 T0CDCR21FRO00D0D057

ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY|UNIT UNIT AMOUNT QUANTITY

ORDERED PRICE ACCEPTED
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) @)
b. Mail:
DHS, ICE

Financial Service Center Burlington
Attn: ICE-DRO/ERO-FOD-FHQO Invoice

P.0. Box 1620

Williston, VT 05495-1620

(xii). Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT)
banking information in accordance with
52.232-33 Payment by Electronic Funds
Transfer - System for Award Management or
52-232-34, Payment by Electronic Funds
Transfer - Other than System for Award
Management.

3. Invoice Supporting Documentation. To
ensure payment, the vendor must submit
supporting documentation which provides
substantiation for the invoiced costs to
the Contracting Officer Representative
(COR) or Point of Contact (POC) :dentified
in the contract. Invoice charges must
align with the contract CLINs. Supporting
documentation is required when guaranteed
minimums are exceeded and when a’lowable
costs are incurred. Details are as
follows:

(i) . Guaranteed Minimums. If a guaranteed
minimum is not exceeded on a CLIN(s} for
the invoice pericd, no supporting
documentation is required. When a
guaranteed minimum is exceeded on a CLIN
(s) for the invoice period, the Contractor
is required to submit invoice supporting
documentation for all detention services
provided during the invoice period which
provides the infcrmation described below:

a. Detention Bed Space Services

* Bed day rate;

* Detainees check-in and check-out dates;
* Number of bed days multiplied by the bed
day rate;

¢ Name of each detainee;

¢ Detainees identification infornation
Continued ...

TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO 1ST PAGE (ITEM 17(H)) = -
AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPODUCTION

PREVIOUS EDITION NOT USABLE

OPTIONAL FORM 348 (Rev. 412000/
Prascited by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 63 213(f)

2023-ICLI-00006 7306



ORDER FOR SUPPLIES OR SERVICES PAGE NO

SCHEDULE - CONTINUATION 7
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

(ii) . Allowable Incurred Cost. Fixed Unit
Price Items (items for allowable incurred
costs, such as transportation services,
stationary guard or escort services,
transportation mileage or other Minor
Charges such as sack lunches and detainee
wages) : shall be fully supported with
documentation substantiating the costs
and/or reflecting the established price in
the contract and shall be submitted in .pdf
format:

a. Detention Bed Space Services. For
detention bed space CLINs without a GM, the
supporting documentation must include:

* Bed day rate;

¢ Detainees check-in and check-out dates;

¢ Number of bed days multiplied by the bed
day rate;

« Name of each detainee;

* Detainees identification infornation

b. Transportation Services: For
transportation CLINs without a GM, the
supporting documentation must include:

* Mileage rate being applied for that
invoice;

¢ Number of miles;

* Transportation routes provided;

+ Locations serviced;

« Names of detainees transported;

* Ttemized listing of all other charges;
and,

* for reimbursable expenses (e.g. travel
expenses, special meals, etc.) copies of
all receipts.

c. Stationary Guard Services: The itemized
monthly invoice shall state:

« The location where the guard services
were provided,

* The employee guard names and number of
hours being billed,

* The employee guard names and duration of
the billing (times and dates), and
Continued ...

TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO 1ST PAGE (ITEM 17(H)) = -

AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPODUCTION OPTIONAL FORM 348 (Rev. 42000,
PREVIOUS EDITION NOT USABLE

Prascabed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53 213/f)

2023-ICLI-00006 7307



ORDER FOR SUPPLIES OR SERVICES PAGE NO

SCHEDULE - CONTINUATION 8
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

¢ for individual or detainee group escort
services only, the name of the detainee(s)
that was/were escorted.

d. Other Direct Charges (e.g. VTC support,
transportation meals/sack lunches,
volunteer detainee wages, etc.):

1) The invoice shall include appropriate
supporting documentation for any direct
charge billed for reimbursement. For
charges for detainee support itens (e.g.
meals, wages, etc.), the supporting
documentation should include the name of
the detainee(s) supported and the date(s)
and amount (s) of support.

(iii) Firm Fixed-Price CLINs. Supporting
documentation is not required for charges
for FFP CLINs.

4. Safeguarding Information: As a
contractor or vendor conducting business
with Immigration and Customs Enforcement
(ICE), you are required to comply with DHS
Policy regarding the safeguarding of
Sensitive Personally Identifiable
Information (PITI). Sensitive PIZ is
infermation that identifies an individual,
including an alien, and could result in
harm, embarrassment, inconvenience or
unfairness. Examples of Sensitive PII
include information such as: Social
Security Numbers, Alien Registration
Numbers (A-Numbers), or combinations of
information such as the individuals name or
other unique identifier and full date of
birth, citizenship, or immigration status.

As part of your cbligation to safeguard
information, the follow precautions are
required:

(i) Email supporting documents containing
Sensitive PIT in an encrypted attachment
with password sent separately to the
Continued

TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO 1ST PAGE (ITEM 17(H)) = -
AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPODUCTION OPTIONAL FORM 348 (Rev. 4200/

PREVIOUS EDITION NOT USASLE Prascabed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) §3 213[f)

2023-ICLI-00006 7308



ORDER FOR SUPPLIES OR SERVICES PAGE NO

SCHEDULE - CONTINUATION 9
IMPORTANT: Mark all packages and papers with contract and/or order numbers.
DATE OF ORDER  |CONTRACT NO. ORDER NO.
D8/17/2021 |HSCEDM-17-D-00005 T0CDCR21FRO00D0D057
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY|UNIT UNIT AMOUNT QUANTITY
ORDERED PRICE ACCEPTED
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) @)

Contracting Officer Representative assigned
to the contract.

(ii) Never leave paper documents containing
Sensitive PII unattended and unsecure.

When not in use, these documents will be
locked in drawers, cabinets, desks, etc. so
the information is not accessible to those
without a need to know.

(iii) Use shredders when discarding paper
documents containing Sensitive PII.

(iv) Refer to the DHS Handbook for
Safeguarding Sensitive Persconally
Identifiable Information (March 2012) found
at
http://www.dhs.gov/xlibrary/assets/privacy/d
hs-privacy-safequardingsensitivepiihandbook-
march2012.pdf for more information on

and/or examples cf Sensitive PII.

4. Payment Inquiries: Questions regarding
invecice submission or payment, please
contact Financial Service Center Burlington
at =227 4071 _£°C ion # 3 or by e-mail
at ice.dhs.gov

Invoices without the above infornation may
be returned for resubmission.

TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO 1ST PAGE (ITEM 17(H)) -

AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPODUCTION OPTIONAL FORM 348 (Rev. 42000,
PREVIOUS EDITION NOT USABLE

Prascabed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53 213/f)

2023-ICLI-00006 7309



AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF PAGES

1| 6

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.
192122FBOOMPCO006.9

5. PROJECT NC. (If applicable)

P00012 See Block 16C

6. ISSUED BY CODE |70CDCR 7. ADMINISTERED BY (I other than item 6) CODE IICE/DCR
DETENTION COMPLIANCE AND REMOVALS ICE/Detention Compliance & Removals
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Office of Acquisition Management
g0l I ST NW, RM 900
WASHINGTON DC 20536

Office of Acquisition Management
801 I Street NW, suite 930
Washington DC 20536

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

JMLKZZ1NL2Z6

10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
HSCEDM-17-D-00009

70CDCR21FR0000057
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

413. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

CHECK ONE
ORDER NO. IN ITEM 3

A. THIS CHANGE ORDEE_)L? ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specily authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT

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

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDL,
COR:

phone: (832) 256-| N

T/

cor: [N
Phone: (832) 571-

ail: AGj.ce.dhs.gov
ACOR:
Phone: (936) 520+
Email: ice.dhs.gov
Continued ...

IFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, inciuding solicitation/contract subject marter where feasible.)

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9 A or 10A, &s heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

MONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print|
TEL: EMAIL: _1F¢-dﬂﬁ-qo'f

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED

(Signature of person authonized o sign)

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 18C. DATE SIGNED

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

NSN 7540-01-152-8070
Previous edition unusable

STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

2023-ICLI-00006 7310



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET HSCEDM-17-D-00009/70CDCR21FRO000057/P00D12 2
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

RACOR:
Phone

PO
C) N0

Phone:

with this action.

provide additional

&s a result,

remains is

From:
By:
To:

For

or ICE's usage

ICE.

allotted to this

items funded under
Provider is
those items
will
Erovider in
thcse items
allotted.

beyond
not bhe ob
excess

FOB: Destination
Period of

Continued

cf this ag

The funding provided in
amount presently available for payment and
Task Order.
agrees to perform to the point that does not

exceed the total amount current’y allotted to the
not authorized toc

ligated to

for performance beyond the

Performance:

g

(936) 521-
561) <9o- IR
Email: -geog:oup .com

Contracting Officer: _

Phone: (202) G13
Email: ice.dhs.gov

Regquisition #192122FHO0MPCO006.9 is associated

The purpose of admin modification PO0C12 is to

funding in the amount of

the funded value of this order

increased

inquiries regarding ICE detainee information
r

eement, there shall be

no public disclesures regarding this agreement
made by the Provider
without review and approval of such disclosure by

(or any subcontractors)

this Order is the

The service provider

Task Order. The Service
continue

“he

this
work on
that Government

the

point.
reimburse Service
of the amcunt allotted to

funding

Discount Terms:
v [l

08/18/2021 to 08/17/2022

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006

7311

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86)
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET HSCEDM-17-D-00009/70CDCR21FR0O000057/P000D12 3 3

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE

ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY fUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) () [D) (E) ()

“hange Item 3001 to read as follows (amount shown
is the obligated amount):

3001 Detention Services - Guaranteed Minimum —- -

Beds Per Day in accordance with the Performance
Work Statement

Maximum billaoies aMOUN e I is_Beds
-e\lﬁ X -Dr: 'S = Bed Days)

As a result of this action, the total funding for

the CLIN is increased

From:
By:
To:

Funded:

Accounting Into:

Continued ...

NSN 7540-01-152-8067 OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110

2023-ICLI-00006 7312



CONTINUATION SHEET REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE OF
! HSCEDM-17-D-00009/70CDCR21FRO000057/P000D12 4
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) (<) (D) (E) (B
Funded:
2 ing Info:
Funded:
Accounting Into:
Funded:
ARccounting Info:
Accounting Info:
Change Item 3003 to read acs fol_ows (amount shown
is the obligated amount) :
3003 Transportation - Guaranteed Min:imu

Miles Annually in accordance with the Performance

k Statement and Inclusive of all associated

ion costs.

Monthly Transportation ("T,:t—_

As a result of this action, the total funding for

Cransporta

the CLIN is increased

From:
By:
To:

Funded:

Accounting Into:
Continued ...

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006 7313

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



CONTINUATION SHEET

REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

HSCEDM-17-D-00009/70CDCR21FR0O000057/P000D12

FAGE OF

U

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY juNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
() (B) (<) (D) (E) (F)

3006

Accounting Info:

Funded:
Accounting Info:

Funded:

ccounting

Funded:

Accounting Info:

Change TItem to read as fol ows (amount shown

is the obligated amount):

On-Call Post / Guard Services in accordance with
the Performance Work Statement

As a result of this

On Call Re

action, the total funding for

the CLIN is increased

Continued

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006 7314

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

CONTINUATION SHEET

HSCEDM-17-D-00009/70CDCR21FR0O000057/P000D12

FAGE OF

o]

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE

ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY juNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
() (B) (<) (D) (E) (F)
From:
By:
To:

Accounting

Funded:

unting

Funded:

Funded: -

Accounting Info:

Funded:

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006 7315

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
PO000SY See Block 16C 192122FEOOMPC0006. 6
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
CODE 6127064650000 FACILTY CODE 08/17/2021
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

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required) Net TIncrease:
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

dice.dhs.gov

COR:
phone: (832) 571N
ACOR:

Phone: (936) 520-.

Continued ...

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9 A or 10A, &s heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Typs or print) WONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print!
TRL: cvzre: (N - - oo

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED ) =
Digitally signed by
Date: 2022.03 02 11;0249 ~05'000

(Signature of person authorized lo sign) (Signature of Contracting Officer)
NSN 7540-01-152-8070 STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
Previous edition unuszble Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53 243

2023-ICLI-00006 7316



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET HSCEDM-17-D-00009/70CDCR21FRO000057/P0O0D02 2 5
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) (C) (D) (E) (E)
ACOR:
Phone: (936) 521
GEO:
Phone:
Email: -Wgen)g:'(,-up .com
Contracting Officer:
Phone: (202) 813-
Requisition #192122FHOUMPCO006.6 is associated
with this action.
The purpose of admin modification P0000S is to
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
3001 Detention Services - Guaranteed Minimum - - _

Continued

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006

7317

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



CONTINUATION SHEET

REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

HSCEDM-17-D-00009/70CDCR21FR0O000057/P00D02

FAGE OF

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE

ITEM NO
(a)

(B)

SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY

(C)

UNIT
(D)

UNIT PRICE
(E)

AMOUNT

(8)

Beds Per Day in accordance with the Performance

Work Statement

Maximum billable amount o vear is -Bcds
‘-Bcds X ')3\/3 = Bed Days)

As a result of this action, the total funding for
the CLIN is increased

Accounting Info:

m

(\. <

=

FLAJ d:

mting Info:

Fu ﬁ’i“d.
.“.cvo,n,mc Info:

ting Info:

Funded:
unting Info:

L’]"iDd
Accounting Info:

Funded:

ccounting Info:

Continued

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006 7318

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



CONT NUAT'ON SHEET REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED FAGE OF
I HSCEDM-17-D-00009/70CDCR21FRO000057/P0O0D0O 4 5
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(2) (B) © | (E) (&

Change Item 3003 to read as fol ows (amoun

is the obligated amount) :

w
o
o

)3 Transportation - Guaranteed Mi

transportation costs.

Monthly Transportation Cost _

the CLIN is increased

Bccounting Info:

-ounting Tnfu.

Funded:
counting Into:

Accounting Info:

Fuﬁdad

unting Iu

Accounting Info:
Continued ...

-mum = -

Miles Annually in accordance with the Performance
Work Statement and Inclusive of all associated

As a result of this action, the total funding for

shown

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006 7319

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET | .o - v —17-p-00009/70CDCR21#RO000057/P00009 5 5
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F

Change Item 3006 to read as follows(amount shown

is the obligated amount):

3006 On-Call Post / Guard Services in accordance with -

the Performznce Work Statement

As a result of this action, the total funding for
the CLIN is increased

From:
By:
To:

unting Info:

Accounting Info:

Funded: _
Ac

counting Info:

and conditions remain unchanged.

NSN 7540-01-152-8067 OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110

2023-ICLI-00006 7320



AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF PAGES

1| 6

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.
PO0010

3. EFFECTIVE DATE
See Block 16C

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.
192122FBOOMPCO006.7

5. PROJECT NC. (If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY CODE

T0CDCR

DETENTION COMPLIANCE AND REMOVALS

US IMMIGRATION AND CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT
OFFICE COF ACQUISITION MANAGEMENT

0L I ST Nw RM 900

WASHINGTON DC 2053¢

7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than item 6€) CODE I: CE/DCR

ICEDETENTION COMPLIANCE REMOVALS
IMMIGRATION AND CUSTCMS ENFORCEMENT
OFFICE OF ACQUISITION MANAGEMENT
801 I STREET NW SUITE 9230
WASHINGTON DC 20536

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (Wo., street. counly, Stale end ZIP Code)

GEO DTN HE
ATTN

4955 TECHNOLOGY WAY
BOCA RATON FL 334313367

x) 9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

98. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

CODE FACILITY CODE

6127064650000

» |19A MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
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

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specily authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT

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

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION [Organized by UCF section headings, inciuding solicitation/contract subject marter where feasible.)
612706465

DUNS Number:

(B32) 2564
J_ce dhs.gov

COR:
Phone:
Email:

571

(832)

ice.dhs.gov

ACOR:

Phone: (936) 520—-

Continued ...

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9 A or 10A, &s heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

_TRACTING OFFICER (Type or print!

TEL: EMAIL:

34

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of person authonized o sign)

15C. DATE SIGNED

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 18C. DATE SIGNED

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

ice.dhs.gov

7

NSN 7540-01-152-8070
Previous edition unusable

STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

2023-ICLI-00006 7321



CONTINUATION SHEET REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE OF
HSCEDM-17-D-00009/70CDCR21FRO000057/P000D10 2 6
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(8) (C) (D) (E) (E)
ACOR: _
Phone: (93 21-
ceo: NN
Phone: (561) S99
Email: geogroup.com
Contracting omw:_
Phone: (202)
Email: ice.dhs.gov
Reguisition #192122FHOUMPCO006.7 is associated
with this action.
The purpose of admin modification P00010 is to
ﬂm}al funding in the amount of
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

7322

Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET| .o - v 17-p-00009/70CDCR21#RO000057/P00010 3
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY juNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
() (B) (<) (D) (E) (F)

Beds Per Day in accordance with the Performance

Work Statement

JmOLntﬂ! is -OCIS

Days = Bed Days)

the CLIN is increased

m

(\. <

=

Funded: -

Accounting Info:

inded :

[Yale ting Tnfo:

Funded:

L’]"iDd'
Account 1nc nio:

Funded:

ccounting Info:

Continued

As a result of this action, the total funding for

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006 7323

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



CONTINUATION SHEET

REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED
HSCEDM-17-D-00009/70CDCR21FR0O000057/P000D10

FAGE OF

=

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE

UNIT
(D)

UNIT PRICE
(E)

AMOUNT

ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY
(a) (B) (<)
VaTalatit Rt -
Funded:
2 ting Info:
Funded:
Change Item 3003 to read as fol_ows (amount shown
is the obligated amount):
3003 Transportation - Guaranteed mum —-

Miles Annually
Work Statement

transportation co

a result of this

Funded:
ounting Info:

Funded:
Accounting Info:

Continued ...

n accordance

and Inclus

Monthly Transportation C:St—_

= action, the total funding for
the CLIN is increased

th the Performance

ve of all associated

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006 7324

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



CONTINUATION SHEET REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE  OF
! HSCEDM-17-D-00009/70CDCR21FRO000057/P000D10 5 [§
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY juNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
() (B) (<) (D) (E) (F)

Funded:

Change Ttem 3006 to read as fol ows(amount shown

is the obligated amount):

3006 On-Call Post / Guard

ce Work

in accordance with

a result of this action, the total funding for
CLIN is increased

ting Info:

Accountifg

counting Info

Funded:

nting Info:

Continued

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006 7325

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



CONTINUATION SHEET

REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

HSCEDM-17-D-00009/70CDCR21FRO000057/P000D10

FAGE OF

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

GEO GROUP INC THE

ITEM NO
(a)

SUPPLIES/SERVICES
(B)

QUANTITY
(C)

UNIT
(D)

UNIT PRICE
(E)

AMOUNT

()

s and conditions remain unchanged.

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
PO0011 See Block 16C 192122FHEOOMPC0006. 8
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
BOCA RATON FL 334313367 = 10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
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

_CHECKONE | 5 g}(lg fr{'ﬁgﬁﬁ IOTRE?AER 1S ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT

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

phone: (832) 256¢- N

Phunc: (832)

Email: ice.dhs.gov
ACOR:

Phone: (936) 520

Continued ...

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9 A or 10A, &s heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

T5A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Typs or prini) MTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print]
TEL: 3r<A:L:_‘-“°-”“ﬁ-'-T°"

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED 16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ol
Digitally signed by,
Date:2022.04.041
(Signature of person authorized lo sign) (Signature of Contracting Officer)
NSN 7540-01-152-8070 STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
Previous edition unusable Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53 243

2023-ICLI-00006 7327



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET| .o - v 17-p-00009/70CDCR21#R0O000057/P0001 1 2
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEMNO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) (C) (D) (E) (E)

Email: ice.dhs.gov

3001

ACOR:
Phone: (936) 521-

GEO:
Phone: (561) 999*.
Email :-geogr(mp .com

Contracting Officer:
(202) G13

Phone:

Email: ice.dhs.gov

Requisition #192122FHOUMPCO006.8 is associated
with this action.

The purpose of admin modification PO0C1l is to
provide additional funding in the amount of

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

7328

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-85.
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



CONTINUATION SHEET

REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

HSCEDM-17-D-00009/70CDCR21FR0O000057/P000D11

FAGE OF

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

GEO GROUP INC THE

ITEM NO
(a)

SUPPLIES/SERVICES
(B)

QUANTITY
(C)

UNIT
(D)

UNIT PRICE
(E)

AMOUNT

(8)

Bed Day Ra

m

1]
<

inting

Funded:
Accounting

Funded:

Accounting

Funded:

Accounting

Continued

Funded: -

Work Statement

Maximum billable amount per year is -ccls

Beds 2(-D3\,'s —-Bcd Days)

As a result of this action, the total funding
the CLIN is increased

Tnfo:

Info:

Info:

Beds Per Day in accordance with the Performance

for

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006 7329

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED FAGE OF
CONTINUATION SHEET | .o - v 17-p-00009/70CDCR21#R0O000057/P0001 1

a4 5
4 S
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) (€) |(D) (E) (F

Accounting Info:

Funded _

ing Info:

Accoun

Funded:
Ameyiam -

Funded:

“hange Item 3003 to read as follows (amount shown
is the obligated amount):

3003 Iransportation - Guaranteed MiniImum —- -
Miles Annually in accordance with the Performance

Work Statement and Inclusive of all associated
transportation cost

]

Monthly Transportation C‘,s:,-_

As a result of this action, the total funding for

the CLIN is increased

From:
By:
To:

Accounting Info:

ed:

unting In

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

CONTINUATION SHEET | .o - v 17-p-00009/70CDCR21#R0O000057/P0001 1 5
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) (<) (D) (E) (F)

Accounting Info:

A1l other

nd conditions remain unchanged.

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006 7331

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 1. CONTRACTID CODE PAGE OF PAGES

1 l 4
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NC. (If applicable)
P00002 See Block 16C
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
B 2943713736
SOCERERTONSELES 3431 3567 = 1OA MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
HSCEDM-17-D-00009
70CDCR21FRD000057
10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)
CODE  £127064650000 FACILITY CODE 08/17/2021
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

_CHECKONE | 5 E)HRIS é};!ﬁg(}ﬁ IOTRE%IER 1S ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specily authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office,
appropnation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b)

X
C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PLRSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:
D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)
E. IMPORTANT: Contractor Xlis not. is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION [Organized by UCF section headings, inciuding solicitation/contract subject marter where feasible.)
DUNS Number: 612706465

COR:
e: (832) 256~

Phone: 571+

Email:

(832)

ice.dhs.gov

ceo: NS

Phone: (561) 999—-

Continued ...

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9 A or 10A, &s heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) NTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print!

cvnzs: . .o

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED = ED
Digitally signed by
Date: 2021.09.22 1675 ro oo

(Signature of person authorized lo sign) (Signature of Contracting Officer)
NSN 7540-01-152-8070 STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
Previous edition unuszble Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53 243

2023-ICLI-00006 7332



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET HSCEDM-17-D-00009/70CDCR21FRO000057/P00D02 2 4
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

BN 2 RS

3001

Phone: (202) ¢13
Email ce.dhs.gov

There is no requisition associated with this
modification.

The purpose of admin modification P00002 is to
update the rates of CLINS 3001, 3003, and 3006 to
match the approved 2020 REA.

As a result, the total funded anount of the order
remains unchanged at

Notwithstanding the period of performance
indicated above, the funding provided in this
modification is the amount presently available
for payment and allotted to this task order. The
service provider agrees to perform to the poin
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

Change Item 3001 to read as fol_ows(amount shown
is the obligated amount):

Detention Services - Guaranteed Minimum -
Beds Per Day in accordance with the Performance
Work Statement

Maswd i ahle : 3 o) ve: ia S

Maxdimum billable amount per year is -Beds
- - -

As a result of this action, the total funding for

the CLIN is increased

Continued

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006

7333

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-85)
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



CONTINUATION SHEET REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE ~ OF

! HSCEDM-17-D-00009/70CDCR21FRO000057/P000D02 3

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

GEO GROUP INC THE

ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY juNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F

By:
To:

Accounting Info:

Funded:

Account

Funded:
Accounting Info:

Funded: -

Change Item 3003 to read as fol ows(amount

)3
is the obligated amount) :

3003 Transportation - Guaranteed Minimum - -

iles Annually in accordance

Work S nt and Inclusive

transportation costs.

Monthly Transportation Cost —_

the CLIN is increased

From:
By:

To:

Accounting

Funded:

Accounting

Change Item 3006 to read as fol_ows (amount

is the obligated amount) :

Continued ...

As a result of this action, the total funding

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006 7334

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET HSCEDM-17-D-00009/70CDCR21FR0O000057/P000D02 4 4
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
() (B) (C) (D) (E) (E)
3006 On-Call Post / Guard Services in accordance with -

the Perfor

F
By:
To:

All other

mance Work Statement

Hourly Rate —-

As a result of this action,
the CLIN is increased

Accounting

the total funding for

Info:

terms and conditions remain unchanged.

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006 7335

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
P00003 See Block 16C 192122FHOOMPCD006
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
GEO GRQUP TN
ATTN 98. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
4955 TECHNOLOGY WAY
B 294371376
SOCERERTONSELES 3431 3567 = 10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
HSCEDM-17-D-00009
70CDCR21FRD000057
10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)
CODE 6127064650000 FACILITY CODE 08/17/2021
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

~

Phone:
Email:

(832) 571-

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

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Typs or print) _CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print]

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED 16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Digitally signel
Date: 2021.11
(Signature of person authorized lo sign) (Signature of Contracting Officer)
NSN 7540-01-152-8070 STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
Previous edition unuszble Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53 243

2023-ICLI-00006 7336



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET HSCEDM-17-D-00009/70CDCR21FRO000057/P000D03 2 4
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

Email: _@geog roup.com

3001

contracting ofticer: (NG
Phone: (202) S813-
Email: fice.dhs.gov

Reguisition #192122FHOOMPCO006 :s associated with
this action.

The purpose of admin modification P00003 is to

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

ve: [
FOB: Destination
Period of Performance: 08/18/2021 to 08/17/2022

Change Item 3001 to read as follows(amount shown
is the obligated amount) :

Detention Services - Guaranteed Minimum —-
Beds Per Day in accordance with the Performance
Work Statement

Maximum billaple amount . r is -Beds
-Beds X Days = ﬂ}sed Days)

As a result of this action, the total funding for
the CLIN is increased
Continued

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006

7337

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86)
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



CONTINUATION SHEET

REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED
HSCEDM-17-D-00009/70CDCR21FR0O000057/P000D03

FAGE OF

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

GEO GROUP INC THE

ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) (<) (D) (E) (B
From:
By:
To:
Funded: |KIRESEEN
ounting Inf
counting Info:
Change Item 3003 to read as follows(amount shown
is the obligated amount) :
3003 Transportation - Guaranteed MiniImum —_ _

Miles Annua

transportat

Monthly Tra

As a result

the CLIN is
Fr :

By:

To:

Accounting

Funded
Accounting

Continued

Work Statement and Inclusive of all associated

lly in accordance with the Performance
ion costs.

of this action, the total funding for

increased

Info:

Info:

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006 7338

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET HSCEDM-17-D-00009/70CDCR21FRO000057/P000D03 4 4
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F

Funded: -

Accounting Info:

Change Item 3006 to read as fol_ows (amount shown
is the obligated amount):

3006 On-Call Post / Cuard Services in accordance with -

the Performance Work Statement

As a result of this action, the total funding for
the

CLIN is increased

mw m
e

=)
(o]

Accounting Info:

Funded:

Accounting Info:

remain unchanged.

NSN 7540-01-152-8067 OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110

2023-ICLI-00006 7339



AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 1. CONTRACTID CODE PAGE OF PAGES

1 l 3
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NC. (If applicable)
PO000S See Block 16C 192122FEOOMPC0006. 2
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

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If roquired) Net Increase: t
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

Pho 832) 25¢-

COR: _

Phone: (B832) 571

650 _
Phone: (561) 999-
Continued

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9 A or 10A, &s heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Typs or print) m»nmcnns OFFICER (Type or print!

TEL: EUSH T
15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED 16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA o D
Date:2021.12.07 1p:1246 -0500°
(Signature of person authorized lo sign) (Signature of Contracting Officer)
NSN 7540-01-152-8070 STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
Previous edition unuszble Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53 243

2023-ICLI-00006 7340



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET HSCEDM-17-D-00009/70CDCR21FRO000057/P00D05 2
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

T

3001

Contracting ot t1cex : [ENNENNGS
Phone: (202) 13
Email: lice.dhs.gov

Reguisition #192122FHO0MPCQ006.2 is associated
with this action.

The purpose of admin modification P00005 is to
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

Net [
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

Masimum billable amount per year is -Beds

As a result of this action, the total funding for
the CLIN is increased
Continued

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006

7341

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86)
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



CONTINUATION SHEET REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE ~ OF

I HSCEDM-17-D-00009/70CDCR21FR0O000057/P000D05 3 3

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

GEO GROUP INC THE

ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY fUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(A) (B) (<) (D) (E£) ()

From:
By:
To:

Funded: -

Accounting Info:

[

Funded: _

Accounting Info:

Funded: -

Accounting Info:

F'."l‘(j’:‘kii -

AC nting Info:

Accounting Info:

Funded:

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006 7342

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

1. CONTRACT ID CODE

PAGE OF PAGES
1| 2

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NC. (If applicable)
P00006 See Block 16C
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

GEO GRQUP INC THE

ATTN

4955 TECHNOLOGY WAY
BOCA RATON FL 334313367

x) 9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

98. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

CODE 127064650000 FACILITY CODE

DM-17-D-

70CDCR21FRD000057

» |19A MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
HSCE 00009

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

copies to the

issuing office

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION [Organized by UCF section headings, inciuding solicitation/contract subject marter where feasible.)

DUNS Number: 612706465
COR:

Eice.dhs.gov

COR:
Phone:
Email:

(832)

ice.dhs.gov

ACOR:
Phone: (9368) 520-
Continued ...

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9 A or 10A, &s heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or prin)

TEL:

OFFICER (Type or print|

ary: R - s q0v

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED

(Signature of person authonized o sign)

(Signature of Contraciing Officer)

Digitally signed by
Date: 2021.12.07 16:1(:44 -D5'00"

NSN 7540-01-152-8070
Previous edition unusable

2023-ICLI-00006 7343

STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243



CONTINUATION SHEET REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE ~ OF
HSCEDM-17-D-00009/70CDCR21FRO000057/P00D06 2 2
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

acor: (NN
Phone: (936) 521
Email: ¢ice.dhs.gov

phone: (561) <95-NN
1

Emai geogroup.com

Contracting Officer: _
Phone: (202) S13-
Email:

|

ice.dhs.gov

Reguisition #192122FHOUMPCO006.2 i
with this action.

ciated

®
w

S

1]
(o]

The purpose of admin modification P00006 is to
provide additional ACOR information.

The z = of this order remains unchanged
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

2023-ICLI-00006 7344

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
o i _ 551 59 FEOOMBCD 006 4

200007 See Block 16C 192122FHEOOMPC0006.. 4

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

DM-17
70CDCR21FRD000057

10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
HSCE 17-D-00009

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

I

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

Phone: (832) 256
Email: dice.dhs.gov

COR:
Phone: (832) 571

Email: ice.dhs.gov

ACOR:
Phone: (936) 520-
Continued ...

:

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9 A or 10A, &s heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

MNTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print!

TEL:

ovns: [ <= = oo

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED

(Signature of person authorized lo sign)

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERI

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

16C. DATE SIGNED
Digitally signed
Date: 2021.122017:

03-05'00

NSN 7540-01-152-8070
Previous edition unusable

2023-ICLI-00006 7345

STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE  OF
CONTINUATION SHEET HSCEDM-17-D-00009/70CDCR21FRO000057/P0O0D0O7T 2 3
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY juNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(8) (B) (C) (D) (E) (&)

acor: (NN
Phone: (936) 521-
Email: ¢ice.dhs.gov

ceo: (NN

Phone: (561) 999

Email: _@geug roup.com

contracting om«F
Phone: (202) S13-

Requisition #192122FHOUMPCO006.4 is associated
with this action.

The purpose of admin modification P00007 is to
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

-

Accounting Info:

Discount Terms:

FOB: Destination
Period of Performance: 08/18/2021 to 08/17/2022

Continued

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006

7346

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET HSCEDM-17-D-00009/70CDCR21FR0O000057/P000D07 3 3
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) (C) (D) (E) (E)
Change Item 3003 to read as follows (amount shown
is the obligated amount):
3003 Transportation - Guaranteed Minimum - -

Miles Annually in accordance with the Performance
Work Statement and Inclusive of all associated

transportation costs.

Monthly Transportation C::St'—

As a result of this action, the total funding for
the CLIN is increased

From:
By:
To:

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006

7347

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-85.
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

1.

CONTRACT ID CODE

PAGE OF PAGES
1| 5

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NC. (If applicable)
. . . . Q [ad 3

PO0005 See Block 16C See Schedule

6. ISSUED BY CODE T0CDCR 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than item 6€) CODE I: CE/DCR

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
STREET NW SUITE 930

g0l I
WASHL

NGTON DC 20536

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

2 170CD

DCR21D00D000004

70CDCR21FRD000059

10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)
08/30/2021

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

RRRRE

413. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14,

_CHECKONE | A TH|S CHANGE ORDER |s ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specily authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT
ORDER NO. IN [TEM 1
B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office,
appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b)
C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PLRSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:
D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)
X FAR 52.212-4, Contract Terms and Conditions - Commercial Ttems
E. IMPORTANT: Contractor Xl is not. is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

DUNS Number: 612706465
Contracting Officer:

Contracting Officer's Representative:

ice.dhs.gov

Contractor POC: _ -gerrgr()tlp.f‘()m

This modification provides funds for immigration transportation at Broward Transitional

Center.

Oblic ; increases:
From¢

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

m CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print]

E.DHS .GOV

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED

(Signature of person authorized lo sign)

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

D}inaui ol e, S

NSN 7540-01-152-8070
Previous edition unusable

2023-ICLI-00006 7348

STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE  OF
CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR21D0O000OD0OD4/70CDCR21FROO0D0059/P0O00D0OS 2 5
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) (<) (D) (E) (F)
To:
Period of Performance: 09/01/2021 to 08/31/2022
Change Item 0001lb to read as fo_lows (amount shown
is the total amount):
0001b |[DETENTION SERG 5 (I =co05 eEr vERR) -
Funding is provided as it becomes available and
in the amount available.
This modification provides funding as follows:
From:
By:
To:
Fully Funded Obligation Amount
Incrementally Funded Amount:
Reguisition No: 192121FMIBTCC0007,
192122FMIBTCCO001, 192122FMIBTCCO003,
192122FMIBTCCO0DS
Funded: -
Aoconunti
Funded:
Accounting Info:
Funded: [ [ [  AEER
Change Item 000lc to read as follows(amount shown
is the total amocunt):
0001c FACILITY OPERATIONS CHARGE I_ PER

MONTH)
Funding is provided as it becomes available and
in the amount available.

Continued

NSN 7540-01-152-8067
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7349

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR21D0O000OD0OD4/70CDCR21FROO0D0059/P0O00D0OS 3
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(A) (B) (<) (D) (E) (F)
This modification provides funding as follows:
From:
By:
To:
Fully Funded Obligation Amount: [_
Incrementally Funded Amount: _
Reguisition No: 192121FMIBTCCOO07,
192121FMIBTCCO008, 192122FMIRTCCO001,
192122FMIBTC 192122FMIBTCCO003,
ting Info:
Funded: -
Funded: -
ounting Info:
Funded: [N
) 1 1
Change TItem 0003 to read as follows(amount shown
is the total amount):
0003 TRANSPO \TION - GUARANTEE MINIMUM MILES AND _

gours (JJvizs pEr wonTa wite associaTEp
GUARD HOURS INCLUDED)
Funding is provided as it becomes available and

Continued

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006

7350

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR21D00000D0D4/70CDCR21FRO000059/P0O0D0OS q
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F

in the zamount available.
This modificat rovides funding as follows:
From:
By:
To:
Fully
Incrementally Funded Amount
Reguisition No: 192121FMIBTCCOD07,
192122FMIBTCCO001, 192122FMIRTCC0004,
Funded:
Accounti
Funded : (NN
Change Item 0005 to read as follows (amount shown
is the total amount):

0005 ON-CALL STATIONARY GUARD SERVICES -

Funding is provided as it becomes available and

in the amount available.
This modification provides funding as follows:
From:
By:
To:

Fully Funded Obligation Amount: [_

Incrementally Funded Amount:

Requisition No: 192121FMIBTCCO0007,
192122FMIBTCCO005

Accounting Info:
Continued

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006

7351

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR21D0000D00D4/70CDCR21FRO000059/P0O00D0S 5

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE

ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) (C) (D) (E) ()

For inquiries regarding ICE detainee information
or ICE's usage of this agreement, there shall be
no public discleosures regarding this agreement
made by the Provider (or any subcontractors)

without review and approval of such disclosure by
ICE.

The funding provided in this Task Order is the
amount presently available fcr payment and
allotted to this Task Order. The service provider
agrees to perform to the point that does not
exceed the total amount current’y allotted to the
items funded under this Task Order. The Service

Provider is not anthorized tno continue work on
those items beyond that point. The Government
will not be obligated to reimburse the Service

Provider in excess of the amcunt allotted to
those items for performance beyond the funding
allotted.

NSN 7540-01-152-8067 OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110
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1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF PAGES

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT l
1 7

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NC. (If applicable)
P00006 See Block 16C See Schedule

6. ISSUED BY CODE |70CcDCR 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than it €) CODE I: CE/DCR
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
arry [ S 08, DATED (SEE ITEM 17)
4955 TECHNOLOGY WAY

BOCA RATON FL 334313367

% [10A MODIFICATION QF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
70CDCR21D00000004

70CDCR21FRD000059
10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)
CODE 6127064650000 FACILTY CODE 08/30/2021
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

X FAR 52.212-4, Contract Terms and Conditions - Commercial Items

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

Contractor POC: _ -gerrgr()tlp.r'()m

This modification provides funds for immigration detention and transportation at Broward

Contracting Officer's Representative:

Transiticnal Center.

Obligated amount increases:
Fv
Continued ...

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9 A or 10A, &s heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Typs or print) CTING OFFICER (Type or print]
MEL: 202-732 s R oo

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED 1 P J16C. 8lgE
D|i1talli signéd by

(Signature of person authorized lo sign) Date' 2021 . o |
NSN 7540-01-152-8070 STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
Previous edilion unusable Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53 243
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REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR21D00000D0D4/70CDCR21FRO000059/P0O0D0SG 2 7

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE

ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(2) (B) © | (E) (%)

-

Period of Performance: 09/01/2021 to 08/31/2022

Change Item 0001b to read as follows (amount shown
is the total amocunt):

Funding is provided as it becomes available and

in the amount available.

This modificaticn provides funding as follows:

Fully Funded Obligation Amount:
Incrementally Funded Amount:
Reguisition No: 192121FMIBTCCO0007,

192122FMIBTCCO001, 192122FMIRTCCO003,
192122FMIBTCCO005, 192122FMIRTCC0006

Accounting Info:

?,

Funded: _

unting Info:

Funded: -

counting Info:

Funded: -

Accounting Info:

Change Item 000lc to read as fo_lows (amount shown

is the total amcunt):

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
! 70CDCR21D0O000OD0OD4/70CDCR21FROO0D0059/P0O0D06 3 7
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

Reguisition No: 192121FMIBTCCOD07
1921 ,’1 FMIBTCC0008, 192122FMIE" ‘CC')L‘U;,
FMIBTCC0002, 192122 Cco003,

‘98__4 'MIBTC C'\OJJ, 192122 C0006
inting Info:

Fu ’]"1"d.
Accounting Info:

inded:

Accounting Tnfo:

Funded: _

Funded: -

Accounting Info:

inded:

Funded: [N

Accounting Info:

Continued

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006

7355

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR21D00000D0D4/70CDCR21FRO000059/P0O0D0SG 4 7

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE

ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) () [D) (E) (F

Change Item 0002 to read as fol_ows (amount shown
is the total amcunt):

0002 |DETAINEE VOLUNTEER WORK PROGRAM (ANNUAL CEILING _
of [ rovrs ar -I‘EF HOUR)
Funding is provided when

it becomes available and

in the amount available.

Obligated funds under this CLIN increases:

From:
By:
i_o:
Fully Funded Obligation ?‘.m:unt:_
Incrementally Funded Amount: _
Reguisition No: 192121FMIBTCCO0007,
192122FMIBTCCO001, 192122FMIBTCCO003,

192122FMIBTCCO006

Funded:

Aot

Funded:

Aocanunti

ting Info:

Funded: _

Change Item 0003 to read as follows(amount shown
is the total amcunt):

0003 TRANSPORTATION - GUARANTEE MINIMUM MILES AND _
HOURS (| MILES PER MONTH WITH ASSOCIATED
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

CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR21D00000D0D4/70CDCR21FRO000059/P0O0D0SG

2 7
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
Reguisition No: 192121FMIBTCCO0D07,

192122FMIBTCCO001, 192122FMIBTCC0004,
1 122FMIBTCCO005, 192122 CC000e

Accounting Info:

Accounting Info:

unting Info:

Change Item 0004 to read as fol_ows (amount shown
is the total amount):

0004 TRANSPORTATION - OVER GM MILES AND HOURS (UP TO _

MILES PER YEAR WITH ASSOCIATED GUARD
INCLUDED)

From:
By:
To:
Fully Funded Obligation Amount: ‘_
Increme 111y Funded Amount: _
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
CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR21D0O000OD0OD4/70CDCR21FROO0D0059/P0O0D06 A 7
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(A) (B) (<) (D) (E) (F)
nting Info:
Change Item 0005 to read as follows(amount shown
is the total amount):
0005 ON-CALL STATIONARY GUARD SERVICES

Funding is provided as it

in the amount available.

This modification provides f

To:

Fully Funded Obligation Amou
Incrementally Funded Amount:
Reguisition No: 192121FMIBTC

192122FMIBTCCO005, 192122FMIBTCCO006

Accounting Info:

Funded : |

Accounting Info:

Funded:
Accounting Info:

For inquiries regarding ICE

or ICE’s usage of this agree

no public disclecsures regarding this agreement

made by the Provider (or any
without review and approval
ICE.

Continued

nt:

ment, there shall be

-omes available and

unding as follows:

c0007,

letainee information

subcontractors)
cf such disclecsure by

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

1 l 8
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NC. (If applicable)
P00007 See Block 16C See Schedule
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
SOCERERTONSELES 3431 3567 = 10A. MODIFICATION QF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
70CDCR21D0000000C4
70CDCR21FRD000059
10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)
CODE  JMLKZZ1NL2Z6 FACILITY CODE 08/30/2021
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

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF N Il inciuding solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)
Contracting Officer:_, @ice.dhs.gov

Contracting officer's representative: NSNS IENNEEINEIROIS : -- s oov
Contractor POC: _ -gecgroup.com

This modification provides funds for immigration detention and transportation at Broward
Transitional Center

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
15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) ONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print!

. |16C, DA
sioned by N
(Signature of person authorized lo sign)

e: 2022
NSN 7540-01-152-8070 STANDARD FORM 30 (REV 10- 83)
Previous edilion unusable Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

TEL: 202-732 E.DHS .GOV

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED
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CONTINUATION SHEET

REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

FAGE OF

70CDCR21D0O0O00OD0OD4/70CDCR21FROO00059/P0O0OD0O7T 2 ]
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY juNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
() (B) (<) (D) (E) (F)

0001b

Period of Performance: 09/01/2021 to 08/31/2022

Change Item 000lb to read as fo_lows (amount shown
is the total amount):

DETENTION SERVICES -312::3 PER YE2R)

Funding is provided as it becomes available and
1

in the amount available

This modification provides funding as follows:
From:

By:

To:

Fully Funded Obligation 2mount: _
Incrementally Funded Amount: _
Reguisition No: 192121FMIBTCCO0007,
192122FMIBTCCO001, 192122FMIBTCCO003,
192122FMIBTCCO005, 192122FMIBTCCO006,
192122FMIBTCCO008

Accounting Info:

Funded:

Yol

Funded:

Accounting Info:

Funded:

Accounti ng

Info:

Funded:

iy un £ i

Continued

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006

7361

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
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REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE OF
CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR21D0O0O00OD0OD4/70CDCR21FROO00059/P0O0OD0O7T 3 8
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(A) (B) (<) (D) (E) (F)
Change Item 000lc to read as fo_lows (amount shown
is the total amcunt):
0001c FACILITY OPERATIONS CHARGE _PER

MONTH)
Funding is provided as it becomes available and

in the amount available.

This modifi iD yrovides funding as follows:

Fully Funded Obligation ZAmour
Incrementally Funded Amount:
Reguisition No: 192121FMIBTCCO0007,

192121FMIBTCCO008, 192122FMIBTCCO001,
192122FMIBTCCO002, 192122FMIBTCC0003,
192122FMIBTCCO005, 192122FMIRTCC0006,
192122FMIBTCCO007, 192122FMIBTCCO008

C

Accounting Info:

Fundec : (RN
Acranntl T o

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

CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR21D0000D00D4/70CDCR21FRO000059/P0O00D0O7 q
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) (C) (D) (E) (E)

Funded: -

Ao

Funded:

Recanunti

Funded:

Change Item 0002 to read as fol_ows (amount shown
is the total amcunt):

0002 DETAINEE VOLUNTEER WORK PROGRAM (ANNUAL CEILING
or HOURS AT iPEF HOUR)
Funding 1s provided when it becomes available and
in the amount available.

Obligated funds under this CLIN increzases:
From:

By:

I;):

Fully Funded Obligation 2mo

Incrementally Funded Amount
Reguisition No: 192121FMIBTCCO0007,
192122FMIBTCCO001, 192122FMIBTCCO003,
192122FMIBTCCO006, 192122FMIRTCCO008

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
CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR21D0O0000D0D4/70CDCR21FRO000059/P0O0D0O7T 5 8
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) () [D) (E) ()

0003

Funded:

Accounting Info:

Change Item 0003 to read as follows(amount shown
is the total amcunt):

TRANSPORTATION - GUARANTEE MINIMUM MILES AND
HOURS ( MILES PER MONTH W-TH ASSOCIATED
SUARD HOURS INCLUDED)

Funding is provided as it becomes available and
in the amount available.

This modifica rovides funding as follows:

From:

Fully

ncremen

Funded Obligation Amour
tally Funded Amount:

192121F¥MIBTCCODO7,

Regquisition No:

192122FMIBTCCO001, 192122FMIBTCCO0004,
1¢ 22FMIBTCCO00S5, 19 TCCO006,
192122FMIBTCCO007, 19 IBTCCO0008

Accounting Info:

Funded:

Account lIlC 1nto~

Funded : NS

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
CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR21D0O0O00OD0OD4/70CDCR21FROO00059/P0O0OD0O7T ) 2]
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY juNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
() (B) (<) (D) (E) (F)

0004

Funded

Accounting Info:

Funded:
ting

Info:

Funded:

is the total amcunt):

EOURS INCLUDED)

Funds increase:

From:

Accounting Info:

Funded:
2y

unting Info:

Continued

cally Funded Amount
Reguisition No: 192121FMIBTCC
192122FMIBTCC0006, 192122FMIRTCCO007

Change Item 0004 to read as fol_ows(amount shown

yTATION - CVER GM MILES AND HOURS (UP TO
MILES PER YEAR WITH ASSOCIATED GUARD

7
007,

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006

7365

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR21D0O0000D0D4/70CDCR21FRO000059/P0O0D0O7T 7 8
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F
Change Item 0005 to read as fol_ows (amount shown
is the total amcunt):
0005 ON-CALL STATIONARY GUARD SERVICES -

Funding is provided as it becomes available and
in the amount available.

This modification provides funding as follows:
From:
By:

To:

Fully Funded Obligation Amount: _
Incrementally Funded Amount:

Reguisition No: 192121FMIBTCCO0007,
192122FMIBTCCO005, 192122FMIBTCCO006,
192122FMIBTCCO007

Accounting Info:

Funded:

Accounting

Accounting

vccounting

Funded:
For inquiries regarding ICE detainee information

or ICE’'s usage of this agreement, there shall be

no public dis ures regarding this agreement
made by the Provider (or any subcontractors)
without review and approval of such disclosure by

The funding provided in this Task Order is the
amcunt presently available for payment and
allotted to this Task Order. The service provider
agrees to perform to the point that does not
Continued

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006

7366

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110
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1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF PAGES
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT l
1 6
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NC. (If applicable)
PR . : S g 5
P00008 See Block 16C See Schedule
6. ISSUED BY CODE |70CDCR 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than item 6€) CODE I:CE /DCR
DETENTION COMPLIANCE AND REMOVALS ICE/Detention Compliance & Removals
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office of Acquisition Management Office of Acquisition Management
801 I ST Nw, RM 200 801 I Street NW, suite 930
WASHINGTON DC 20536 Washington DC 20536
8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (Wo., street. counly, Stale end ZIP Code) x) 9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.
GEO GROUP ZNC THE
ATTN 98. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
4955 TECHNOLOGY WAY
\ RATON 334313367
EOCERRATONSEL 31336 = 106 MDODII{IECATIOOI\EJ%FJ%O[I)%?IACTAORDER NO.
UEI SAM: JMLKZZ1NL2Z6 - 1D
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

separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED A™
THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER If by
virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitied , such change may be made by telegram or letler. provided each telegram or letler makes
raference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is recaived prior to the opening hour and data spacifiad
12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required) Net Increacse:-:
See Schedule
13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14,

_CHECKONE | 5 wgf&ng(ﬁﬁ IOTRE?/IER |S ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specily authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT

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
14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MQDIFICATION I by UCF section headings, inciuding solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)
Contracting Officer: ice.dhs.gov

ice.dhs.gov

cer's Representative:

Contracting Off

Contractor POC: _ -g Ogroup.com

This modification provides funds for immigration detention and transportation at Broward

Transitional Center.

Continued ...
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9 A or 10A, &s heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) ONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print|
15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED 16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA P . o
Digitally si WEODSV

(Signature of person authorized lo sign)
NSN 7540-01-152-8070
Previous edition unusable

STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

2023-ICLI-00006 7368



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE ~ OF
CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR21D0O0O00OD0OD4 /70CDCR21FROO0D0059/P0O0O0DN0OB 2 [3
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY juNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
() (B) (<) (D) (E) (F)

Change Item 0001lb to read as fo_lows (amount
is the total amount):

0001b DETENTION SERVICES (- BEDS PER YEAR)

Funding is provided as it bec
ble

in the amount availa

This modificati

From
By:
To:
Fully Funded Obligation 2mount:
Reguisition No: 192121FMIBTCCO0007,
192122FMIBTCC0001, 192122FMIBTCCO003,
192122FMIBTCCO005, 192122 TCC000E6,
192122FMIBTCCO008, 192122FMIBRTCCO0DS

Accounting Info:

unting Info:

Funded:
Accounting Info:

Funded:

Accounting Info:

Accounting Info:

Funded : (MM

Continued

Period of Performance: 09/01/2021 to 08/31/2022

mes available and

yrovides funding as follows:

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006

7369

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE  OF
CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR21D0O0O00OD0OD4 /70CDCR21FROO0D0059/P0O0O0DN0OB 3
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
() (B) (<) (D) (E) (F)
Accounting Info:
Funded:
Change Item 0001lc to read as follows (amount shown
is the total amount) :
0001c |ractrrry operaTTONs cH2RGE ([N -

MONTH)
Funding is provided as it becomes available and
in the amount available.

modificaticn provides funding as follows:

ly Funded Obligation Amount: (b) 3) (A). (b) (4)

Requisition No: 192121FMIBTCCOD07,

1 192122FMIBTCCO001,
192122FMIBTCCO003,
192122 TCCO0O0®,

92122FMIBTCC0007, 192122
2122FMIBTCCO0009

TCC0008,

unting Info:

Funded RISENRIE

Accounting Info:

Funded:

Accounti ng

Inro:

Funded:

Accounting

Continued

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006

7370

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED FPAGE OF
CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR21D0O0O00OD0OD4 /70CDCR21FROO0D0059/P0O0O0DN0OB 4
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
Change Item 0003 to read acs fol_ows (amount shown
is the total amcunt):
0003 TRANSPORTATION - GUARANTEE MINIMUM MILES AND

pours (EMMMMEMT1ES PER MONTH W-TH ASSOCIATED
GUARD HOURS INCLUDED)
Funding is provided as it becomes available and

in the amount available.

This modificaticn provides funding as follows:

From:
By:
To:

Fully Funded Oblig

Reguisition No: 192121FMIBTCCOD07,
192122FMIBTCCO001, 192122FMIBTCC0004,
192122FMIBTCCO005, 192122FMIRTCCO006,

192122FMIBTCCO00E,

Continued

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006 7371

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

CONTINUATION SHEET

70CDCR21D00000D0D4/70CDCR21FRO000059/P0O0D0OB

FAGE OF

U

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE

ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES
(2) (B)

QUANTITY JUNIT

(C)

(D)

UNIT PRICE
(E)

AMOUNT

(8)

[b) (DE) |
Funded: _

Accounting Info:

Flﬁlii'—’(]I_

jiXals ting Info:

Funded:

Accounting Info:

Funded:

Acco

Funded:
Accounti

Funded:

Change Item 0005 to read as follows(amount
is the total amount) :

shown

0005 ON-CALL STATIONARY GUARD SERVICES
Funding is provided it becomes available and

in

e amount available.

From

103

This modificaticn provides funding as follows:

Fully Funded Obligation Arfl..u:n._
Continued ...

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006 7372

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR21D0O000D0D4/70CDCR21IFRO000059/P00D0B 6
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY fUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(A) (B) (<) (D) (E£) (F
Regquisition No: 192121FMIBTCCOD07,
192122FMIBTCCO005, 192122FMIBTCCO006,
192122FMIBTCCO007, 192122FMIBTCCO00Y

Accounting Info:

-
A

Funded:
Accounting Info:

ting Tnfo:

Funded:

For inquiries regarding ICE detainee information
or ICE’'s usage of this agreement, there shall be
no public disclosures regarding this agreement
made by the Provider (or any subcontractors)
without review and approval cof such disclosure by
ICE.

I'he funding provided in this Task Order is the
amount presently available for payment and
allotted to this Ta: Order. The service provider

to the point that does not

agrees to perform
exceed the total amount currently allotted to the
items funded under this Task Order. The Service
Provider is not authorized to continue work on
those items beycond that point. The Government

11 not be obligated to reimburse the Service
Provider in excess of the amcunt allotted to
those items for performance beyond the funding

allotted.

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006

7373

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



ORDER FOR SUPPLIES OR SERVICES PAGE OF PAGES

IMPORTANT: Mark all packages and papers with contract and/or order numbers. 1 ‘ 10

1. DATE OF ORDER 2. CONTRACT NO. 5/!‘ any) 6. SHIP TO:

70CDCR21D00000004
08/30/2021 a. NAME OF CONSIGNEE
3. ORDER NO. 4. REQUISITION/REFERENCE NO. . e [, -
70CDCR21FRO000059 192121FMIBTCCO007 IMMIGRATION CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENI
5. ISSUING OFFICE (Address carrespondence tc) b. STREET ADDRESS

DETENTION COMPLIANCE AND REMOVALS 18201 SW 12TH STREET

US IMMIGRATICN AND CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT

OFFICE OF ACQUISITION MANAGEMENT

801 I ST NW RM 900

WASHINGTON DC 20536 ¢.CITY d. STATE | e.ZIP CODE

MIAMI FL 33194
a. NAME OF CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE 8. TYPE OF ORDER
b- COMPANY NAME a. PURCHASE X b. DELIVERY
c. STREET ADDRESS REFERENCE YOUR:

4555 TECHNOLOGY WAY Except for billing instructions on the
reverse, this delivery order is
subject to instructions contained on
this side only of this form and is

Please fumish the following on the terms issued subject to the terms and
and conditions specified on both sides of conditions of the above-numbered

d. CITY e. STATE | f.ZIP CODE this order and on the attached sheet, if contracl.

BOCA RATON FL 334313367 any, including delivery as indicated.

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

13. PLACE OF

a. INSPECTION
Destination

b. ACCEPTANCE
Destination

14. GOVERNMENT B/LNO

15. DELIVER TO F.O B. POINT

ON OR BEFORE IDaleJ
09/01/202

16. DISCOUNT TERMS

17. SCHEDULE (See reverse for Rejections)

QUANTITY UNIT QUANTITY
TEM NO SUPPLIES OR SERVICES ORDERED [UNIT PRICE AMOUNT ACCEPTED
(a} (b) (©) @ (e) (U} )]
DUNS Number: 612706465
C = i fficer:
Rice.dhs.gov
Contracting Officer's Representative:
DR SR - - oo
Continued ...
18. SHIPPING POINT 19. GROSS SHIPPING WEIGHT 20. INVOICE NO 17(h}
TOTAL
(Cont.
Ipages)
21. MAIL INVOICE TO:
DHS ICE
SEEBILLING
INSTRUCTIONS | b. STREET ADDRESS BURLINGTON FINANCE CENTER
ON REVERSE | (or P.O. Box) PO BOX 1620 170)
. - Cap_ - GRAND
ATTN ICE-ERO-SPC-FMI-KRO TOTAL
c. CITY [ STATE | e ZIP CODE
WILLISTON VT 05495-1620 |

22. UNITED STATES OF
AMERICABY (Signature)

Digitally signed b-

Date: 2021.08.30 12:00:25 -04'00

23.NAME (Typed)

TITLE: CONTRACTING/ORDERING OFFICER

AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPRODUCTION
PREVIOUS EDITION NOT USABLE

2023-ICLI-00006 7374

OPTIONAL FORM 347 (Fo. 22012
Prescrided by GSAFAR 48 CFR 53.213()



ORDER FOR SUPPLIES OR SERVICES

SCHEDULE - CONTINUATION

PAGE NO

IMPORTANT: Mark all packages and papers with contract andjor order numbers.

DATE OF ORDER
30/2021

08/3

CONTRACT NO,
70CDCR21D00000004

ORDER ND
70CDCR21FRO000059

ITEM NO.

(a)

SUPPLIES/SERVICES

0001b

0001c

QUANTITY|UNIT
ORDERED
(c) (d)

UNIT
PRICE
(e)

AMOUNT QUANTITY
ACCEPTED

(f) @)

Contractor PO

ioc_qLOJp.com

order for immigration
detention a services at
Broward T

contract

d transportation
ransiticnal Center awarded und
70CDCR21DDODO0O0A.

Funds increase:

nrnT -

Period of
08/31/2022

Performance: 09/01/2027 to

DETENTION SERVICES

Funds in

:,‘lv Funded O}
y Funded Amount:

From:

ligation Amount

rementall

ounting Info:

Acc

FACILITY OPERATICNS CHARGE

Funds increase:

From:
By:

Funded

Incrementally Funded Amount: _

Accounting

Fully ligation Amount:

Info:
Continued ...

TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO 1ST PAGE (ITEM 17(H))

AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPODUCTION
PREVIOUS EDITION NOT USABLE

2023-ICLI-00006 7375

OPTIONAL FORM 248 (Rev. 42000,

Prascated by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 63 213(f)



ORDER FOR SUPPLIES OR SERVICES PAGE NO

SCHEDULE - CONTINUATION 3
IMPORTANT: Mark all packages and papers with contract andjor order numbers.
DATE OF ORDER  |CONTRACT NO. ORDER ND
08/30/2021 |70CDCR21D00000004 70CDCR21FRO000059
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY|UNIT UNIT AMOUNT QUANTITY
ORDERED PRICE ACCEPTED

(a) bl (c) (d) (e) (f) @)

D002 DETAINEE VOLUNTEER WORK PROGRAM

Funds

From:

ully Funded Obligation Amount:
ncrementally Funded Amcount:

o

Accounting Info:

D003 TRANSPORTATION — ARANTEE MINIMUM MILES

AND HOURS -«ugus PER MCNTH WITH

ASSOCIATED GUARD HOURS INCLUDED)

Funds
From:
By:

Full

y Funded Obligation Amount:
crementally Funded Amount:

Acccounting Info:

0004 TRANSPORTATION

- OVER GM MILES AND HOURS
( MILES PER YEAR WITH
ASSOCIATED GUARD HOURS INCLUDED)

Fully Funded Obligation Amount: _

Continued

TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO 1ST PAGE (ITEM 17(H)) !
AJTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPODUCTION OPTIONAL FORM 248 (Rev. 42000,
PREVIOUS EDITION NOT USABLE

Prascabed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53 2131f)

2023-ICLI-00006 7376



ORDER FOR SUPPLIES OR SERVICES PAGE NO

SCHEDULE - CONTINUATION

IMPORTANT: Mark all packages and papers with contract and/or order numbers.

DATE OF ORDER  |CONTRACT NO.
08/30/2021 |70CDCR21D0000D0004

ORDER ND
70CDCR21FRO000059

QUANTITY|UNIT UNIT AMOUNT
ORDERED PRICE
(c) (d) (e) (f)

QUANTITY
ACCEPTED
@)

ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES
(a) (b)
Incrementally Funded Amount: _
Accountin
0005 ON-CALL STATIONARY GUARD SERVICES

Funds

Incrementally Funded Amount:

For inquiries regarding ICE detainee
information or ICE’s usage of this

agreement, there shall be no public
disclosures regarding this agreenent made
by the Provider (or any subcontractors)
without review and approval of such
disclosure by ICE.

The funding provided in this Task Order is
the amount presently available for payment
and allotted to this Task Order. The
service provider agrees to perform to the
point that does not exceed the total amount
currently allotted to the items funded

under this :sk Order. The Service Provider

is not authorized to continue work on those
items beyond that point. The Government
will not be obligated to reimburse the
Service Provider in excess of the amount
allotted to those items for
beyond the funding allotted.

performance

Invoice Instructions:
ICE - ERO Contracts
Continued

TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO 1ST PAGE (ITEM 17(H))

AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPODUCTION
PREVIOUS EDITION NOT USABLE

2023-ICLI-00006 7377

PTIONAL FORM 248 (Rov. 42000,
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
08/30/2021 |70CDCR21D0000D0004 7T0CDCR21FRO000059
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY|UNIT UNIT AMOUNT QUANTITY
ORDERED PRICE ACCEPTED
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) @)

Service Providers/Contractors shall use
these procedures when submitting an
invoice.

1. Invoice Submission: Invoices shall be
submitted in a “.pdf” format in accordance
with the contract terms and cond:tions
[Contract Specialist and Contracting
Officer to disclese if on a menthly basis
or other agreed to terms"] wvia enail,
United States Postal Service (USPS) or
facsimile as fcollows:

a) Email:

* Invoice.Consolidation@ice.dhs.gov

* Contracting Officer Representative (COR)
or Government Point of Contact (GPOC)

* Contract Specialist/Contracting Officer
Each email shall contain only (1) invoice
and the invoice number shall be :Indicated
on the subject line of the email.

b) USPS:

DHS, ICE

Financial Operations - Burlington

P.O. Box 1620

Williston, VI 05495-1620

ATTN: ICE-EROC-FOD-FMI

The Contractors Data Universal Numbering
System (DUNS) Number must be registered and
active in the System for Award Management
(SAM) at https://www.sam.gov prior to award
and shall be notated on every invoice
submitted to ensure prompt payment
provisions are met. The ICE program office
identified in the task order/contract shall
alsc be notated con every invoice.

c) Facsimile:

Alternative Invoices shall be submitted to:
(802)-288-7658

Submissions by facsimile shall include a
cover sheet, point of contact and the
number of total pages.

Note: the Service Providers or Contractors
Dunn and Bradstreet (D&B) DUNS Number must
be registered in the System for Award
Management (SAM) at https://www.sam.gov
pricr to award and shall be notated on
Continued ...

TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO 1ST PAGE (ITEM 17(H)) = -

AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPODUCTION OPTIONAL FORM 348 (Rev. 42000,
PREVIOUS EDITION NOT USABLE

Prascabed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53 213/f)

2023-ICLI-00006 7378



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

every invoice submitted to ensure prompt
payment provisions are met. The ICE program
office identified in the task
order/contract shall also be notated on
every invoice.

2. Content of Invoices: Each invoice shall
contain the following information in
accerdance with 52.212-4 (g), as
applicable:

(i) . Name and address of the Service
Provider/Contractor. ©Note: the name,
address and DUNS number on the invoice MUST
match the information in both the
Contract/Agreement and the infornation in
the SAM. If payment is remitted to another
entity, the name, address and DUNS
information of that entity must also be
provided which will require Government
verification before payment can be
processed;

(ii) . Dunn and Bradstreet (D&B) DUNS Number;
(iii). Invoice date and invoice number;

(iv) . Agreement/t’antracf numbear, contract
line item number and, if applicable, the
order number;

(v) . Description, quantity, unit of
measure, unit price, extended price and
period of performance of the itens or
services delivered;

(vi). If applicable, shipping nunber and
date of shipment, including the bill of
lading number and weight of shipnent if
shipped on Government bill of lading;

(vii). Terms of any discount for prompt
payment offered;

(viii) . Remit to Address;

(ix) . Name, title, and phone number of
person to resolve invoicing issues;

(x). ICE program office designated on
order/contract/agreement and

(xi) . Mark invoice as “Interim” |[Ongoing
performance and additional billing
expected) and “Final” (performance complete
and no additional billing)

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

2023-ICLI-00006 7379



ORDER FOR SUPPLIES OR SERVICES PAGE NO

SCHEDULE - CONTINUATION 7
IMPORTANT: Mark all packages and papers with contract andjor order numbers.
DATE OF ORDER ~ |CONTRACT NO. ORDER ND.
D8/30/2021 |70CDCR21D00000004 70CDCR21FRO000D59
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
the invoice periocd, no supporting
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
provides the information described below:
a. Detention Bed Space Services

« Bed day rate;

* Detainees check-in and check-out dates;
* Number of bed days multiplied by the bed
day rate;

¢« Name of each detainee;

¢« Detainees identification infornation
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
AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPODUCTION OPTIONAL FORM 248 (Rev. 4200,
PREVIOUS EDITION NOT USABLE

Prascated by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53 213/f)
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

*+ Bed day rate;

* Detainees check-in and check-out dates;
* Number of bed days multiplied by the bed
day rate;

* Name of each detainee;

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

¢ Lecations serviced;

*« Names of detainees transported;

« Itemized listing of all other charges;
and,

« for reimbursable expenses (e.g. travel
expenses, special meals, etc.) copies of
all receipts.

c. Stationary Guard Services: The itemized
monthly invoice shall state:

¢ The location where the guard services
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
documentation shcould include the name of
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
Infermation (PII). Sensitive PIZ is
information that identifies an individual,
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
infermation such as the individuals name or
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
Sensitive PII in an encrypted attachment
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
locked in drzwers, cabinets, desks, etc. so
the information is not accessible to those
without a need to know.

(iii) Use shredders when discarding paper
documents containing Sensitive PIZI.

(iv) Refer to the DHS Handbook for
Safeguarding Sensitive Personally
Tdentifiable Information (March 2012) found
at
http://www.dhs.gov/xlibrary/assets/privacy/d
hs-privacy-safeqguardingsensitivepiihandbook—
march2012.pdf for more information on
and/or examples of Sensitive PII.

5. Invoice Inquiries. If you have questions
regarding payment, please contact ICE
Financial Operations at

Continued ...

TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO 1ST PAGE (ITEM 17(H)) = -
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ORDER FOR SUPPLIES OR SERVICES

PAGE NO

SCHEDULE - CONTINUATION 10
IMPORTANT: Mark all packages and papers with contract and/or order numbers.
DATE OF ORDER  |CONTRACT NO. ORDER NO.
08/30/2021 |70CDCR21D0000D0004 70CDCR21FRO000059
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY|UNIT UNIT AMOUNT QUANTITY
ORDERED PRICE ACCEPTED
(d) (e) (f) @

(a) (b) (c)
2 Dy e-mail at

TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO 1ST PAGE (ITEM 17(H))
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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 1. CONTRACTID CODE PAGE OF PAGES

1 l 2
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NC. (If applicable)
P00001 See Block 16C 192121FMIBTCCO00S
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
CODE 6127064650000 FACILITY CODE 08/30/2021
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

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required) Net Increase-:

See Schedule

413. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14,

_CHECKONE | 5 E)HRIS é;;iﬁge‘ﬁ IOTRE%IER 1S ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT

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
Contracting Officer: ic gov

Contracting Officer's Representative: _ _@lC:.dhg.qCV
Contractor POC: _ _ger:grot]p.f‘()m

This modification provides funds for immigration detention at Broward Transitional Center.

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

e, R - i o
15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED 16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Date mwﬁg 2 1
(Signature of person authorized lo sign) _ 1 QOAO In‘) nA'nn'

NSN 7540-01-152-8070 STANDARD FORMAETREV0-83) > ~
Previous edition unuszble Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

TEL: 202-732
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CONTINUATION SHEET

REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

FAGE OF

70CDCR21D0O000D0OD4/70CDCR21IFRO000059/P0O0D0] 2 2
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(8) (B) (C) (D) (E) (&)
To:
Period of Performance: 09/01/2021 to 08/31/202Z
Change Item 000lc to read as follows (amount shown
is the obligated amount):

Funds incr
From:
By:
To:
Fully Funded Ubligation Amount:
Incrementally Funded Amount:

Accounting Info:

Fuwd~d:'lllll

Accounting Info:

runded : [
For inquiries regarding ICE detainee information
or ICE’s usage of this agreement, there shall be

no public disclosures regarding this agreemen
made by the Provider (or any subcontractors)
without review and approval of such disclosure by
ICE.

The funding provided in this Task Order is the
amount presently available for payment and
allotted to this Task Order. T

agrees to perform to the point that does not

he service provider

exceed the total amount currently allotted to the
items funded under this Task Order. The Service
Provider is not authorized tc continue work on
these items beyend that point. The Government
will not be obligated to reimburse the Service
Provider in excess of the amount allotted to
those items for performance beyond the funding
allotted.

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006

7385

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
. S . . Q [ad 5

PO0002 See Block 16C See Schedule

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

2 |70CDCR21D00000004
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

dhs.gov

Contractor POC: _ -gerrqr()tlp.(‘()m

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

_ONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print!

EMAIL: CE . DHS .GOV

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

2023-ICLI-00006 7386

STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED
CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR21D0000D00D4/70CDCR21FRO000059/P00

PAGE OF
D02 2 4

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE

ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES
(2) (B)

QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(C) (D) (E) (B

=)
(o]

Period of Performance: 09/01/2021 to 08/31/202Z

Change Item 000lb to read as follows (amount shown
is the obligated amount):

0001b DETENTION SERVICES (.[EES)

To:
Fully Funded Obligation Am:un-
Incrementally Funded Amount:

Reguisition No: 192121FMIBTCC0D07,
192122FMIBTCCO001

Bccounting Info:

Accounting Info:

Funded:

Change Item 000lc to read as fo_lows (amount shown

is the obligated amount):
0001c FACILITY OPERATIONS CHARGE

Funds increase:

From:

By:

To:

Fully Funded Obligation .L‘.m:unt:_
Incrementally Funded Amount:

Requisition No: 192121FMIBTCCO0D07,
192121FMIBTCCO008, 192122FMIBTCCO001,
192122FMIBTCC0002

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
CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR21D0000D00D4/70CDCR21FRO000059/P000D02 3 4

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE

ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY fUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) () [D) (E) ()

unting Info:

Funded:

Accounting Info:

Funded

Accou

Change Item 0002 to read as fol_ows(amount shown
is the obligated amount]:

Funds increase:
From:
By:
To:
Fully Funded Obligation J"'.m:unt:_
Incrementally Funded Amount: _
Reguisition No: 192121FMIBTCCO0007,
192122FMIBTCCO001

Accounting Info:

Funded:
Accounting Info:

Change Item 0003 to read as follows (amount shown

is the obligated amount):

0003 TRANSPORTATION
HOURS MILES PER MONTH WZTH ASSOCIATED
Continued
INSN 7540-01-152-5067 OPTIONAL FORM 33€ (4-86

Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110
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REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE ~ OF
CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR21D0000D00D4/70CDCR21FRO000059/P000D02 4
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) (C) (D) (E) ()

GUARD HOURS INCLUDED)

Funds increase:

From:

By:

To:

Fully Funded Obligation Am;u-
Incrementally Funded Amount:

Reguisition No: 192121FMIBTCCOD07,
192122FMIBTCCO001

Accounting Info:

Funded:
Doc i

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
those items beycnd that point. The Government
obligated to r
excess of the amcunt allotted to

imburse the Service

for performance beyond the funding

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006 7389

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
P00003 See Block 16C See Schedule
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
GEO GRQUE TN
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

_CHECK ONE | A THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT
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

Contracting Officer's Rep:esentative:_

Contractor POC: _ -gerrgr()tlp.r'()m

This modification provides funds for immigration detention at Broward Transitional Center.

fice.dhs.gov

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

(Signature of person authorized (o sign) (Signature of Conlraciing Officer) o . g
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

70CDCR21D0O0000D0D4/70CDCR21FRO000059/P000D03 2 4

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

GEO GROUP INC

THE

ITEM NO
(a)

0001b

0001c

SUPPLIES/SERVICES
(B)

QUANTITY JUNIT
(C) (D)

UNIT PRICE
(E)

AMOUNT

(8)

Period of Performance: 09/01/2021 to

Change Item 000lb to read as follows (amount

amount) :

is the obligated

DETENTION SERVICES PER YEAR)

This modific increas
Fro

By:

To:

To:

Incrementally Funded Amoun

Reguisition No: 192121FMIBTCC0007,
192122FMIBTCCO001, 192122FMIRTCCO003
Account

ing Info:

Funded:
Accounting Info:

Funded:
Accounting Info:

Funded:

Change Item 000lc to read as follows (amount

obligated

is the amount) :
FACILITY
MONTH)

Funding is provided as it becomes available

OPERATTIONS

in the amount available.
This modificaticn increases
this SLIl.

From

By:

Continued

cbligated funding

08/31/2022

snown

cbl:gated funding:

shown

and

for

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110
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REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE OF
CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR21D0000D00D4/70CDCR21FRO000059/P000D03 3 4

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE

ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY fUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) () [D) (E) ()

Incrementally Funded Amount: -

Reguisition No: 192121FMIBTCCO0007,
192121FMIBTCCO008, 192122 TCC0001,
192122FMIBTCCO002, 192122 BTCCO0003

mmting Info:

Ao

ting Info:

Funded:

Accounting Info:

Change Item 0002 to read as follows(amount shown
is the obligated amount) :

0002 PETEIREE JOLUNTEER HORK PROGRAM (ANNUAL CEILING _
OF HOURS AT PER HOUR)

Funding 1s provi when it becomes available and

in the amount available.
Obligg er this CLIN increases:
Fr

Accounting Info:

Continued

NSN 7540-01-152-8067 OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110

2023-ICLI-00006 7392



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR21D0O0000D0D4/70CDCR21FRO000059/P000D03

=

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE

ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY juNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(8) (B) (C) (D) (E) (E)

Funded:

Funded:

Funded:

For inquiries regarding ICE detainee information

r ICE’'s usage of this agreement, there shall be
no public disclosures regarding this agreement
made by the Provider (or any subcontractors)
without review and approval cof such disclesure by
ICE.

The funding provided in this Task Order is the
amount presently available for payment and

allorted to this Task Order. The service provider

agrees to perform to the point that does not
exceed the total amount current’ly allotted to the
items funded under this Task Order. The Service
Ercvider is not authorized to continue work on
those items beyend that point. The CGovernment
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

2023-ICLI-00006 7393



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
a1y (S 08 DATED (SEE ITEM 77)
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

Contracting Officer's Representative: _,

Contractor POC: _ -gerzgr()tlp.r'()m

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

(Signature of person authorized (o sign) (Signature of Gonlraciing Officer) ate: 2022101.03 12:38:21 -05'00"
NSN 7540-01-152-8070 STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
Previous edilion unusable Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53 243

2023-ICLI-00006 7394



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR21D0000D00N4/70CDCR21FRO000059/P000D04 2 2
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) (C) (D) (E) (E)
By:
To:
Accounting Info:
Period of Performance: 09/01/2021 to 08/31/2022
Change Ttem 0003 to read as follows (amount shown
is the obligated amount) :
0003 TRANSPORTATION - GUARANTEE MINIMUM MILES AND

#ours [ v:ies pER vonTH WoTH AssocIATED
GUARD HOURS INCLUDED)

Funds increase:

From:

By:

To:

Incrementally Funded Amount:
Regquisition No: 192121FMIBTCCO0007,
192122FMIBTCCO001, 192122FMIBTCCO004

For inquiries regarding ICE detainee information
or ICE's usage cf this agreement, there shall be
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
alleotted to this Task Order. The service provider
agrees to perform to the point that does not
exceed the total amount currently allotted to the
items funded under this Task Order. The Service
Provider is not authorized toc continue work on
those items beyond that point. The Government

not be obligated to reimburse the Service

Provider in excess of the amount allotted to

those items for performance beyond the funding
allotted.

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006 7395

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
PO0001 See Block 16C
6. ISSUED BY CODE |70CDCR 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than item 6€) CODE I: CE/DCR
DETENTION COMPLIANCE AND REMOVALS ICE/Detention Compliance & Removals
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement Immigration and Customs Enfc ment
Office of Acquisition Management Office of Acquisition Management
801 I ST Nw, RM 200 801 I Street NW, suite 930
WASHINGTON DC 2053¢ Washington DC 20536
8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (Wo., street. counly, Stale end ZIP Code) (x) 9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.
GEO GROUP INC THE
4955 TECHNOLOGY WAY 98. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
BOCA RATON FL 33431
= 10A MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
HS -15-D-00015
7 OCD:RZ FRD000073
10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)
CODE  JMLKZZ1NL2Z6 FACILITY CODE 09/24/2021
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
12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If roquired) Net Decrease:-: t
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
X Bilateral Modification / FAR 4.804 Contract Closeout

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor is not. X!is required to sign this document and return 1 copies to the issuing office
14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION rOIganaedﬁmn headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

ice.dhs.gov

Alternate WebView POC: -0672777-

ice.dhs.gov
Continued ...

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9 A or 10A, &s heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) TING OFFICER (Type or print|

Executive Vice President TEL: 949-425- R E—

15C. DATE SIGNED 16B. UNITED STATES ICA 16C. DATE SIGNED
5/1 1/2022 (Signature of Contracting Officer)
NSN 7540-01-152-8070 STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
Previous edilion unusable Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

2023-ICLI-00006 7396



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET HSCEDM-15-D-00015/70CDCR21FR0O000073/P000D01 2
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) ()

The purpose of this modification is to
de-obligate excess funds and closeout this
contract.

The parties agree as follows:

1) All services/supplies have been received,

inspected, and accepted by the Government.
?) The Contractor releases the Government from
any and all liability under this contract for

further equitable and/or price adjustments
including, but not limited tec, claims and causes
of action for the recovery of direct costs,
indirect costs, delay costs, disruption costs,

profit, int st, attorney's fees, damages, etc.
~

2)

he Government agrees that a.l obligations

under this contract are concluded. The total

obligated amount is decreased bv:
from: to:
contract is closed.

L " OF CHANGE
Reason for Modification: Close Out
Total Amount for this Modification:

New Total Amount for this Award:

This

CHANGES FOR LINE ITEM NUMBER: 60012 - DETENTION
BED/DAYS - Guaranteed Minimum (GM) Beds:
Beds/Day

Total Amount changed from

Ubligated Amount for this Modification:

amount:

Amount:

CHANGES FOR LINE ITEM NUMBER: 6002& -
TRANSPORTATION

VEHICLES
Tot aunt ~hanged from _ to
Ubligated Amount for this }(od;t;ca:ion:_

Continued

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006

7397

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR)53.110



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET HSCEDM-15-D-00015/70CDCR21FRO000073/P000D01 3 5
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(A) (B) (<) (D) (E) (5)

Amount:

TRANSPORTATION OVERTIME

Amount:

Total Amount changed £

Obligated Amount for

CHANGES FOR LINE ITEM

Obligated Amount for

Amount:

Change Item 6001A to

Continued

CHANGES FOR LINE ITEM NUMBER: 6002D

Total Amount changed from

ﬂ\.r‘l for this Modifica

CHANGES FOR LINE ITEM NUMBER: 6002E - REMOTE
POST AND OTHER DESTINATI

lm.m for this Modification:

CHANGES FOR LINE ITEM NUMBER: 6002F - GTI

EXPANSION FLAT
Total Amount changed from _I o

thics

NUMBER: 6003 - DETAINEE
VOLUNTEER WAGES FCR THE DETAINEE
Total Amount changed from

tl

Period of Performance:

read as follows (amount showr

s Modiflcation:

WORK PROGRAM
t

= \/(’1.f I"1.](”-

9/28/2021 to 10/27/2021

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006 7398

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR)53.110



CONTINUATION SHEET REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE  OF
HSCEDM-15-D-00015/70CDCR21FRO000073/P000D01 4 5
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) (C) (D) (E) (&)
is the obligated amount):
e001A DETENTION BED/DAYS - Guaranteed Minimum (GM) -
Ecas,_Bcds/:ay
Change Item 6002A to read as fo_lows (amount shown
is the obligated amount):
IS CINE N | N
VEHICLES
The vehicles are:
1. Buses
2. Transporters
3. Utility Vehicle
4, ADA Van
5. Vans
Change Item 6002D to read as follows (amount shown
is the obligated amount) :
6002D | TRANSPORTATION OVERTTME _
Rate:
Overtime must be pre-approved by the Government
and tracked by the contractor (including name of
approver, hours approved, and date of approval).
Overtime hours not used in any base or option
period will not roll over to the next performance
period. The contractor shall not exceed the
amount shown without prior approval by the
Contracting Officer. Unit of Issue of HR is
equivalent to Hour
Change Item 6002E to read as follows (amount shown
is the obligated amount]:
6002E REMOTE _POST AND OTHER DESTINATIONS _

Rate

Remote Post and Other Destinations. Remote Post
and Other Destinations must be pre-approved by
the Government and tracked by the Contractor
(including name of approver, hours approved and
date of approval). Hours not used in any base or
option period will not roll cver to the next
Continued

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006

7399

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-85.
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR)53.110



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

FAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET HSCEDM-15-D-00015/70CDCR21FRO000073/P000D01 5 5

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

GEO GROUP INC THE

ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

(a) (B) (C) (D) (E) (E)

performance period
Change Item 6002F to read as follows (amount shown
is the obligated amount]:

6002F CTI EXPANSION FLAT - Rate: - _
Change Item 6003 to read as fol_ows(amount shown
is the obligated amount):

6003 DETAINEE VOLUNTEER WAGES FOR THE DETAINEE WORK _

PROGRAM

Reimbursement for this line iten will be at the
actual cost of per day per detainee.
Contractor shall not exceed the amount shown
without prior approval by the Contracting Officer

All other terms and conditions remain the same.

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006 7400

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86)
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR)53.110



ORDER FOR SUPPLIES OR SERVICES PAGE OF PAGES

IMPORTANT: Mark all packages and papers with contract and/or order numbers. 1 ‘ 11

1. DATE OF ORDER 2. CONTRACT NO. [if any{J 6. SHIP TO:

HSCEDM-15-D-00015
09/24/2021 a. NAME OF CONSIGNEE
3. ORDER NO. 4. REQUISITION/REFERENCE NO. . - N
70CDCRZ1FROO00073 See Schedule ICE ENFORCEMENT REMOVAL
5. ISSUING OFFICE (Address carrespondence tc) b. STREET ADDRESS

DETENTION COMPLIANCE AND REMOVALS IMMIGRATION AND CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT

US IMMIGRATICN AND CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT 801 I STREET NW

OFFICE OF ACQUISITION MANAGEMENT SUITE 900

801 I ST NW RM 900

WASHINGTON DC 20534 ¢.CITY d. STATE | e.ZIP CODE

WASHINGTON DC 20536
7.TO: f. SHIP VIA
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

BOCA RATON FL 33431 any, including delivery as indicated

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

15. DELIVER TO F.O B. POINT 16. DISCOUNT TERMS

R BEFORE (Dato)

a. INSPECTION b. ACCEPTANCE Days After Award
Destination Destination
17. SCHEDULE (See reverse for Rejections)
QUANTITY UNIT QUANTITY
TEM NO SUPPLIES OR SERVICES ORDERED [UNIT PRICE AMOUNT ACCEPTED
(a} (b) (©) @ (e) (U] ig)
DUNS 2706465
e.dhs.g
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
™ T PAD-aF T GRAND
ATTN ICE-ERO-FUD-SEATTLE TOTAL
c.CImY [STATE | e ZIP CODE
WILLISTON VT 05495-1620

22. UNITED STATES OF
AMERICABY (Signature)

ate: 2021.09.24 15:07:14 -04'00"

23.NAME (Typed)

TITLE: CONTRACTING/ORDERING OFFICER

AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPRODUCTION
PREVIOUS EDITION NOT USABLE

OPTIONAL FORM 347 (Fo. 22012
Prescrided by GSAFAR 48 CFR 53.213()

2023-ICLI-00006 7401



ORDER FOR SUPPLIES OR SERVICES PAGE NO
SCHEDULE - CONTINUATION 2

IMPORTANT: Mark all packages and papers with contract andjor order numbers.
DATE OF ORDER  |CONTRACT NO. ORDER NO
D9/24/2021 |HSCEDM-15-D-00015 70CDCR21FRO000073

ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY|UNIT UNIT AMOUNT QUANTITY

ORDERED PRICE ACCEPTED
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) @)

WebView POC:

dice.dhs.gov
Alternate WebView POC: _

06-277
ice.dhs.gov

Contracting Officer :_ 202-805--v

Pice.dhs.gov

ice.dhs.gov

The purpose of this Task Order is to
provide funding for Detention and
Transportation Services under the terms and
conditions of HSCEDM-15-D-00015 for the
Northwest Detention Center. The following

Contract Line Item Numbers (CLINs) are
funded, 60012 Guaranteed Minimum (GM) Daily
Beds, ©00ZA Beds Over the GM, 6002D
Transportation Overtime, 6002E Remote Post
and Other Destinations, 6002F GT. Expansion
Flat Rate/Transportation Fixed and Flat
Rate including vehicles for Yakina

Washington, and 6003 Worker Pay.

ount has increased:
From:
By:

Notwithstanding the period of performance
indicated above, the funding provided in
this Task Order is the amount presently
available for payment and allotted to this
task order. The service provider agrees to
perform to the point that does not exceed
the total amount currently allotted to the
items currently funded under this Task
Order. The service provider is not
authorized to continue to work on those
item(s) beyond that point. The Government
will not be obligated to reimburse the
Continued

TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO 1ST PAGE (ITEM 17(H))

AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPODUCTION
PREVIOUS EDITION NOT USABLE

2023-ICLI-00006 7402

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
09/24/2021

CONTRACT NO,
HSCEDM-15-D-00015

ORDER ND
70CDCR21FRO000073

ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY|UNIT UNIT AMOUNT QUANTITY
ORDERED PRICE ACCEPTED
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) @)
service provider in excess of the amount
allctted to those item(s) for performance
beyend the funding allotted.
Period of Performance: 09/28/202. to
10/27/2021
(GM) Reds R s/
The total funded amount of this CLIN has
increased:
From:
By:
Requisition No: 192121FSETACOMALQ,
192121FSETACOMALZ2
Minimum, Beds/Day of
Rate:
Requisition No: 192121FSETACOMALO
’OU‘)'LI\ —

reancporTATION FIXED FLAT RATE FoR [

hese vehicles are:
Con

inued

TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO 1ST PAGE (ITEM 17(H))

AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPODUCTION
PREVIOUS EDITION NOT USABLE

2023-ICLI-00006 7403

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

(CONTRACT NO.

HSCEDM-15-D-00015

ORDER NO

70CDCR21FRO000D73

ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY[UNIT UNIT AMOUNT QUANTITY
ORDERED PRICE ACCEPTED
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) @)

1, Buses
2 Transporters
3. Utility Vehicle
4 ADA Van
5 Vans
Requisition No: 192121FSETACOMALO,
182121FSETACOMATLZ2
Funded: _

o002ZB TRANSPORT FUEL
Estimated Fuel Cost for Vehicles.
Contractor shall not exceed the amount
shown without prior approval by the
Contracting Offi This a
Not-To-Exceed
Requisition No: 192121FSETACOMALO
Accounting Info:
Funded: -

6002cC TRANSPORT TRAVEL
Estimated Travel Cost Inclusive of Lodging
and Meals & Incidental Expenses [MI&E)
Detention Officers exceeding the standard
working hours. Cost is based on actual
charges per occurrence, not to exceed the
allcwable Federal Travel Regulat:ion rates /
costs in effect on the dates of travel.
Contractor shall not exceed the amount
shown without prior approval by the
Contracting Officer. This is NOT-TO EXCEED
Continued

TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO 1ST PAGE (ITEM 17(H))

AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPODUCTION
PREVIOUS EDITION NOT USABLE

2023-ICLI-00006 7404

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

DATE OF ORDER ~ |CONTRACT NO
09/24/2021 |[HSCEDM-15-D-00015

ORDER ND
70CDCR21FRO000D73

ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY
ORDERED
(a) (b) (c)

UNIT

(d)

UNIT
PRICE
©

AMOUNT QUANTITY
ACCEPTED
(f) @)

o

Requisition No: 192121FSETACOMALQ

Accountin

Funded:

6002D TRANS
Rate:

ON OVERTIME

Overtime must be pre-approved by the
Government and tracked by the contractor
(including name cof approver, hours
approved, and date of approval). Overtime
hours not used in any base or option period
will not roll over to the next performance
period. The contractor shall not exceed the
amount shown without prior approval by the
Contracting Officer. Unit of Issue of HR is
eguivalent to Hour.

Requisition No: 192121FSETACOMAL(

Accounting

Funded:

6002E REM(
Rate

Remote Post and Other Destinations. Remote
Post and Other Destinations must be

pre-approved by the Government and tracked

by the Contractor (including name of
approver, hours approved and date of
approval). Hours not used in any base or
option period will not roll over to the
next performance period.

Requisition No: 192121FSETACOMAL(

Accounting Info:

Continued

TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO 1ST PAGE (ITEM 17(H))

AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPODUCTION
PREVIOUS EDITION NOT USABLE

2023-ICLI-00006 7405

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

(2)

600

5003

SUPPLIES/SERVICES

(b)

QUANTITY
ORDERED
(c)

UNIT

(d)

UNIT
PRICE
©

AMOUNT QUANTITY
ACCEPTED
(f) @)

GTI EXPANSION FLAT
Rate:
Reguisition No: 192121FSETACOMALOQ,
182121 FSETACOMAL2

Accountinc

Funded: | ENEEHNENE

Accounting I

DETAINEE VOLUNTEER WAGES FOR THE DETAL
WORK PROGRAM

Reimbursement for thie l-one item will be a
the actual cost of per day per
detainee. Contractor shall not exceed the
amount shown without prior approval by the
Contracting Officer.

Requisition No: 192121FSETACOMALO

Accounting Info:

INVOICE INSTRUCTIONS - ERO

1. The contractor shall be active in the
System for Award Management (www.SAM.gowv)
for invoice processing. Besides the

information identified below, a proper

inveoice shall also include; contractor’s
Dunn and Bradstreet (D&B) DUNS number; the
ICE Program QOffice; and state whether the
invoice is “INTERIM” or “FINAL”.

2. In accordance with Contract Clauses,
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
po9/24/2021 |HSCEDM-15-D-00015 70CDCR21FRO000073
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
invoice number of the attached invoice to:
Cice.dhs.gov
n: —ERO-FOD-LoL Invoice

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
n9/24/2021 |HSCEDM-15-D-00015 70CDCR21FRO000073

ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY|UNIT UNIT AMOUNT QUANTITY

ORDERED PRICE ACCEPTED
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) @)
b. Mail:
DHS, ICE

Financial Service Center Burlington
Attn: ICE-ERO-FOD-FSE Invoice
(Insert program office name or code)
P.0. Box 1620
Williston, VT 05495-1620

(xii). Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT)
banking information in accordance with
52.232-33 Payment by Electronic Funds
Transfer System for Award Management or
52-232-34, Payment by Electronic Funds
Transfer — Other than System for Award
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
in the contract. Tnvoice charges must
align with the contract CLINs. Supporting
documentation is required when guaranteed
minimums are exceeded and when allowable
costs are incurred. Details are as
follows:

(i) . Guaranteed Minimums. If a guaranteed
minimum is not exceeded on a CLIN(s) for
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

*« Bed day rate;

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

*+ Name of each detainee;

* Detainees identification infornation

b. Transportation Services: For
transportation CLINs without a GM, the
supporting documentation must include:

* Mileage rate being applied for that
inveice;

¢ Number of miles;

« Transportation routes provided;

* Locations serviced;

* Names of detainees transported;

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

« for individual or detainee group escort
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
Sensitive Personally TIdentifiable
Information (PII). Sensitive PI. is
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
Numbers (A-Numbhers), or combinations of
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
reguired:

(i) Email supporting documents containing
Sensitive PIT in an encrypted attachment
Continued
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ORDER FOR SUPPLIES OR SERVICES PAGE NO

SCHEDULE - CONTINUATION 11
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

(11i) Use shredders when discarding paper
documents containing Sensitive PII.

(iv) Refer to the DHS Handbook for
Safeguarding Sensitive Personally
Identifiable Information (March 2012) found
at
http://www.dhs.gov/xlibrary/assets/privacy/d
hs-privacy-safeqguardingsensitivepiihandbook-
march2012.pdf for more information on

and/or examples of Sensitive PII.

4. Payment Inguiries: Questions regarding
invoice submission or payment, please
contact Financial Service Center Burlington

at 1-877-491-6521, Option # 3 or by e-mail

Inveices without the above infornmation may
be returned for resubmission.

TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD TO 1ST PAGE (ITEM 17(H)) -
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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 1. CONTRACTID CODE PAGE OF PAGES

1 3
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NC. (If applicable)
: 92122FD 00?2
PO000L See Block 16C 192122FDADALODO21
6. ISSUED BY CODE |70CDCR 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If ottier than item 6) CODE [;.3}; /DCR
DETENTION COMPLIANCE AND REMOVALS ICE/Detention Compliance & Removals
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement Immigration and Customs Er ement
Office of Acquisition Management Office of Acquisition Management
0L I ST NwW, RM 200 801 I Street NW, suite 9230
WASHINGTON DC 2053¢ Washington 2053e
8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street. counly, Stale and ZIP Code) (x 9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.
GEO 2P TN R
ATTN 98. DATED (SEEITEM 11)
4955 TECHNOLOGY WAY
BOCA RATON FL 334313367
=0C © 3431336 .. |10A MoDIFIC. QF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
“ |70CDCR21P00000004
10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)
CODE 127064650000 FACILITY CODE 10/27/2020
11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS
The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in ltem 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers is extended. is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the salicitation or as amended , by one of the following methods: (a) By completing
ltems 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted ; or (z) By

saparate letter or telagram which includes a reference to the soliciiation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT
THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER If by
virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitied . such change may be made by telegram or letler. provided each telegram or letter makes

reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is recsived prior to the opening hour and date spacified.
12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required) Net Increase:
See Schedule

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14,

CHECKONE | A THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specily authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT
ORDER NO. IN [TEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office,
appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b)

C.THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PLRSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:
X IAW FAR 52.217-9 "Option to Extend the Term of the Contract"”

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor is not. X!is required to sign this document and return 1 copies to the issuing office

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MQODIFICATION (Organized by UCF sectibn headings, including solicitation/contract subjfact matter where feasible.)
DUNS Number: 612706465

Contracting (’)f.‘ir:r:_ ?*’)?—031—-

There is a requisition associated with this modification; 192122FDADAL00021. The purpose of
this medification is to bilateral exercise the Option in accordance with contract clause
FAR 52.217-9 'Option to Extend the Term of the Contract. The Government hereby exercises
Option Year 1 and CLINS 1001 & 1002 as priced in Section of the Contract at Total Price of

Continued ...

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9 A or 10A, &s heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

Executive Vice President - - D

15C. DATE SIGNED " 16C. DA
igitally signed by
11/24/2021 ate: 2021.17.24 12:49:30 -05'00"
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
u 70CDCR21P0O0000D004/P0OC00] 2 3
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(A) (B) () [D) (E) (2)

1001

1002

a result, the funding for order

1s lncreasead

Notwithstanding the period of performance

ir rated above, the funding provided in this

purc e order is the amount presently av
for payment and allotted to this task order. The

service provider
that

agrees
not exceed

to perform to

total amount
ently funded under this
not
item(s)

the point

does the currently

allotted to the items
The

ontinue to

cu

authorized to
that

order. rvice provider is

work on those beyaond

point. The Government will not be obligated to
reimburse the service provider In excess of the

nt allotted to
beyond the funding allotted.
M

those

item(s) for performance

gsionCritical: Y
Discount Terms:

Net III

ting Info:

Period of Performance: 10/27/2020 to 10/26/2025
1001

ted amount) :

to read as fol_ows (amount shown

DETENTION

SERVI

- CEDAR HILL,AIRPARK

Option Period One

1002 to

is the obligated amount):

Change Item read as follows (amount shown

DETENTION SERVIC

- FLIGHTLINE

Option Period One

October 27, 2 2022

21 through October 26,

I

1 terms and cenditions of 70CDCR21P00C000D4

Continued

INSN 7540-01-152-3067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86,
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110
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ORDER FOR SUPFLIES OR SERVICES

PAGE OF PAGES

IMPORTANT: Mark all packages and papers with contract and/or order numbers.

L

1. DATE OF ORDER
10/27/2020

2. CONTRACT NO. (If any)

6. SHIP TO:

a. NAME OF CONSIGNEE

3. ORDER NO.
70CDCR21P0O00O0C0004

4. REQUISITION/REFERENCE NO.
192121FDADALOOOST

ICE Enforcement & Removal

5. ISSUING OFFICE (Address correspondence {c)
ICE/Detention Compliance & Removals

b. STREET ADDRESS

Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Immigration and Customs Enforcement 801 I Street, NW

Office of Acguisition Management Suite 900

801 I Street, NW Suite 930

WASHINGTON DC 20534 ¢.CITY d. STATE | e. ZIP CODE
Washington DC 20536

7.70: f. SHIP VIA

a. NAME OF CONTRACTOR

GEO GROUP INC THE 5 TYPE OF ORDER

b. COMPANY NAME X a, PURCHASE b. DELIVERY

c. STREET ADDRESS

621 NW 53RD ST STE 700

REFERENCE YOUR:

Please fumish the following on the terms
and conditions specified on both sides of

d. CITY
BOCA RATON

e. STATE
FL

this order and on the attached sheet, if
any, including delivery as indicated

f.ZIP CODE
334878242

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
contracl.

9. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA
See Schedule

10. REQUISITIONING OFFICE
ICE Enforcement & Removal

11. BUSINESS CLASSIFICATION (Chack appropriate box(es))
a. SMALL X b. OTHER THAN SMALL

f. SCRVICC-DISADLCD
VETERAN-OWNED

¢. DISADVANTAGED

g. WOMEN OWNED SMALL BUSINESS (WOSB)
ELIGIBLE UNDER THE WOSE PROGRAMV

d. WOMEN-OWNED €. HUBZone

h. EDNOSB

12. F.O.B. POINT

13. PLACE OF

a. INSPECTION
Destination

b. ACCEPTANCE
Destination

14. GOVERNMENT B/L NO 15 DELIVER TO F.O B. POINT
R BEFORE (Dato)

Days After Award

16. DISCOUNT TERMS

-l

17. SCHEDULE (See reverse for Rejections)

QUANTITY UNIT QUANTITY
TEM NO SUPPLIES OR SERVICES ORDERED [UNIT PRICE AMOUNT ACCEPTED
(a) (b) (©) @ (e) (U] ig)
DUNS 85
con 210-22« I
ice.dhs.gov
Contracty ficer: _,
202-732
Continued ...
18. SHIPPING POINT 19. GROSS SHIPPING WEIGHT 20. INVOICE NO 17(h}
TOTAL
(Cont.
Ipages)
21. MAIL INVOICE TO:
a NAME ‘
DHS, ICE
SEEBILLING
INSTRUCTIONS | b. STREET ADDRESS Burlington Finance Center
ON REVERSE | (or P.O. Box) P.O. Box 1620 17(1)
GRAND
n- - O/ -
Attn: ICE-ERQO/FOD-EFDA TOTAL
c.CImY [d STATE | e ZIP CODE
Williston VT 05495-1620

22. UNITED STATES OF
AMERICABY (Signature)

AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPRODUCTION
PREVIOUS EDITION NOT USABLE

23_NAME iTﬁdb

TITLE: CONTRACTING/ORDERING OFFICER

2023-ICLI-00006 7415

OPTIONAL FORM 347 (Rov. 212012)
Prescrved by GSAFAR 48 CFR 53.213(1)



ORDER FOR SUPPLIES OR SERVICES

PAGE NO

SCHEDULE - CONTINUATION 2
IMPORTANT: Mark all packages and papers with contract and/or order numbers.
DATE OF ORDER  |CONTRACT NO. ORDER ND
10/27/2020 70CDCR21P00000004
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY|UNIT UNIT AMOUNT QUANTITY
ORDERED PRICE ACCEPTED
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) @)

Doo1

0002

1001

202-731

LU

M : - o .oov

The purpose of Purchase Order
70CDCR21P0OC000004 between the Department of
Homeland Security, Immigration and Customs
Enforcement and Rig Spring Correctional
Center is to provide Detention Service with
inclement weather housing services

Notwithstanding the period of performance
indicated above, the funding provided in

this purchase order is the amount presently
available for payment and allotted to this
task order. The service provider agrees to
perform to the point that does not exceed
the total amount currently allotted to the
items currently funded under this order.
The service provider is not authorized to
continue to work on those item(s) beyond
that point. The Government will not be

obligated to reimburse the service provider

excess of the amount allotted to those
item(s) for performance beyond the fund
allctted
MissionCritical: Y

Accocunting Info:

Period of Performance: 10/27/2020 to
10/26/2025

"NTION SERVICES - CEDAR HILL/AIRPARK

DETENTION SERVICES - FLIGHTLINE

DETENTION SERVICES - CEDAR HILL/AIRPARK

Option Period .

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
10/27/202 70CDCR21P00000004
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY|UNIT UNIT AMOUNT QUANTITY
ORDERED PRICE ACCEPTED
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) @)
Octcber 2o 202 hrough October 26, 2022
Amount : Option Line Item)
10/27/2021
Option ?e:iod-
Octocber 27, 2021 through October 26, 2022
Avn int Opt ior ne Item)
10 2021
2001  |DETENTION SERVICES - CEDAR HILL/ATRPARK _
option Je»w-
Octcber hrough October 26, 2023
Amount : Option Line Item)
10/27/2022
Option Period -
October 27, 2022 through October 26, 2023
Amount : (Option Line Item)
10/27/2022
Option Period -
Octecber 27, 2023 through October 26, 2024
Amount i (Option Line Item)
10/27/202
Option Pe ‘io:'-
October 27, 2023 through October 26, 2024
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
SCHEDULE - CONTINUATION 1
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
Amount: _Up:ion Line Item)
10/27/2023
4001 ETENTION SERVICES - CEDAR HILL/AIRPARK _
Option Period .
October g 2 hrough October 26, 2025
Amount : Option Line Item)
10/27/2024

Octecber 27, 2024 through October 26, 2025

A’r.oun::_l,u‘p:ior. Line Item)

10/27/2024
Invoice Instructions:

Service Providers/Contractors shall follow
these procedures when submitting invoices.

1. Invoice Submission: Invoices shall be
submitted in a “.pdf” format in accordance
with the contract terms and conditions no
earlier than .days after award via email,
United States Postal Service (USPS) or
facsimile as follows:

a. Email:

o TSRS
*+ Contracting Officer Representative (COR)
or Government Point of Contact (GPOC)

* Contract Specialist/Contract i:xq Officer

Each email shall contain only (1) invoice
and the invoice number shall be :ndicated
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
10/27/2020 70CDCR21E00000004

ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY|UNIT UNIT AMOUNT QUANTITY

ORDERED PRICE ACCEPTED
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) @)
DHS, ICE

Financial Operations - Burlington
P.0O. Box 1620
Williston, VT 05495-1620

ATTN: ICE-ERQ/FOD/FDA

The Contractors Data Universal Numbering
System (DUNS) Number must be reglstered and
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
alsc be notated on every invoice.

Note: The Service Providers or Contractors
punn and Bradstreet (D&B) DUNS Number must
be registered in the System for Award
Management (SAM) at https://www.sam.gov
priocr to award and shall be notated on
every invoice submitted to ensure promot
payment provisions are met. The ZCE program
office identified in the task
order/contract shall also be notated on
every invoice.

2. Content of Invoices: Each invoice shall
contain the folleowing information in
accerdance with 52.212-4 (g), as
applicable:

(i) Name and address of the Contractor. The
name, address and DUNS number on the
invoice MUST match the information in both
the Contract/Agreement and the information
in the SAM;

(ii) Dunn and Bradstreet (D&R) DUNS
number;

(iii) Invoice date and unique invoice
number;

(iv) Agreement/Contract number, if
applicable, the crder number;
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

DATE OF ORDER ~ [CONTRACT NO. ORDER ND.
10/27/2020 70CDCR21P00000004
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY[UNIT UNIT AMOUNT QUANTITY
ORDERED PRICE ACCEPTED
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) f) @)

(v) Contract Line Item Number(s) (CLIN);
Description; quantity; unit of measure;
unit price and extended price of the items
delivered, period of performance (each CLIN
shall be identified separately on the
invoice);

(vi) If applicable, shipping number and
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
person to notify in event of an ‘mproper
invoice;

(x) ICE program office designated on
order/contract/agreement and

(%1) Mark invoice as “Interim” (Ongoing
performance and additional billing
expected) and “Final” (performance complete
and no additional billing)

(x1i) Electronic Funds Transfer [EFT)
banking information in accordance with

Transter - System tor Award Management or
52-232-34, Payment by Electronic Funds
Transfer - Other than System for Award
Management.

3. Invoice Inquiries: Questions regarding
invoice submission or payment, pl_ease
contact ICE Financial Operations at
1-877-491-6521 or by e-mail at

The total amount of award:_ The

obligation for this award is shown in box
17(1).

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
R - N N /
PQ0003 See Block 16C N/A
6. ISSUED BY CODE |70CDCR 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than ftem 6) CODE I: CE/DCR
DETENTION COMPLIANCE AND REMOVALS ICE/Detention Compliance & Removals
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office of Acquisition Management Office of Acquisition Management
801l I ST Nw, RM 900 801 I Street NW, suite 930
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
L R N 334313367
R St = 10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
/0CDCR22D00000001L
10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)
CODE 6127064650000 FACILITY CODE 10/15/2021
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
All funding continues to be obligated at the task order level
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
X Bilateral Modification / 43.103(&a)
E. IMPORTANT: Contractor is not. X!is required to sign this document and return 1 copies to the issuing office

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF secton headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

DUNS Number: 612706465
Contracting Officer's Representative: _@ice.dhs.gov
IR ice. dhs - gov

The purpcse of this bilateral modification _is to correct P00002, approved REA rates for CLINs 1001C,
2001C, 3001C, and 4001C - TIER -—-— -Bcds for the Aurora ICE Detention Center.

Correct changes, see below CLINs.

There is no requisition associated with this modification. All funding continues to be obligated at
the task order level, if further task orders are issued.
Continued ...

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9 A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
15A_NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) CTING OFFICER (Type or print|

Executive Vice President e S - -

15C. DATE SIGNED 16C. DATE SIGNED
o

2/8/2022 Date:2022.02.00 08:30:02 -08'00'

(Signature of Contraciing Officer)
STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

(Signature of person authonized o sign)
NSN 7540-01-152-8070
Previous edition unusable

2023-ICLI-00006 7421



REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE OF
CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR22D0O000OD0OD1/POCO0OO3 2 3
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
LIST OF CHANGES:
Reason for Modification: Other Administrative
Action
Total Amount for this Modificat:ion:
R LINE ITEM NUMBER: _001C - 'I'LZR.—
Beds.
Unit rice changed from
nril iin-ir changed from to
“OR LINE ITEM NUMBER: 2001C - TIER l—
eds.
Unit Price changed from l-
i'lii' i'“lii |‘[hanged from o
CHA OR LINE ITEM NUMBER: 3001C - TIER ..—
Beds.
rrice "hapjed from
CHANGES FOR LINE ITEM NUMBER: 4001C - IZZR.*
Unit Price Juugcd fLum- -
Total Amount changed f _
Period of Performance: 10/16/2021 to 10/15/2026
Change Item 1001C to read as fo_lows (amount shown
is the obligated amount) :
Bed Day Ra:e:_E?—.
Ordering/Pricing Period: l‘;16/ 022-10/15/2023
10/16/2022
Product/Service Code: S206
Product/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD
Change Item 2001C to read as follows (amount shown
is the obligated amount):
2ooie TER L _Becs‘ _

Bed Day Rate: -/E?-.

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

CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR22D00000D0D1/P0OC003 3 | 3

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE

ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (B) (C) (D) (E) ()

Ordering/Pricing Perjgge10/16/2023-10/15/2024
(Leap Year volume othdays)

Amount: _.')L‘(Clpt‘_:n Line Item)
10/16/2023
Product/Service Code: 5206

Product/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

Change Item 3001C to read as follows (amount shown

is the obligated amount) :

Bed Day Rate:

Ordering/Pricing Period: 10/16/2024-10/15/2025
Amount: ﬁopt;:n Line Item)

10/16/2024
Product/Service Code: 5206

Product/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

Change Item 4001C to read as follows (amount shown
is the obligated amount) :

Pr‘.'\‘ ’ _
EA

Bed Day Rate: -EA

Orderingtboicd Soodad: 10/16/2025-10/15/2026
Amount: Option Line Item)
10/16/2025

Product/Service Code: 5206
Product/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

Invoice Instructions for ICE - ERO Contracts: See
Section G of the Contract Clauses for this

Contract for specific invoice instruc

ct
F

O
=]
0]

All other terms and conditions remains the same.

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
1 2
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NC. (If applicable)
~ - ) ]
P00004 See Block 16C N/A
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
/0CDCR22D00D00000L
10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)
CODE  JMLKZZ1NL2Z6 FACILITY CODE 10/15/2021
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

N/A

413. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

_CHECKONE | 5 E)HRIS f»{'ﬁgewﬁ %ER 1S ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specily authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT

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
X Bilateral Modification / FAR 43.103(a)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor is not. x!is required to sign this document and return 1 copies to the issuing office

14, DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF secton headings, inciuaing solicitation/contract subject mattar wheare feasible.)
Contracting Officer's Representative: ' @ice.dhs.gov

arternate coz: [N ice.dhs.gov

The purpose of this bilateral
Mental Health Group under Tier

agreement is to update the staffing plan, remove positions from the

-) and Tier - see attached Staffing Plans.

This is a no cost modification and there is no reguisition associated with this modification.

All funding continues to be obligated at the task order level.

Continued ...
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Iltem 9 A or 104, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) TING OFFICER (Type or print|

. , (b) (6). (b) (1)C) |
_Executwe Vice President ren: 1939) 943 cree: (S - - o

15 / 15C. DATE SIGNED 16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA - 18C. DATE SIGNED
d by|

6/1 6/2022 Date: 2022.06.21 08:28:21.0700"
(dlgnature Of person auilonzed o sign) (Signature of Contracting Officer)
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

CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR22D0O000D001/P0O0004 2

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE

ITEM NO SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) ()

LIST OF CHANGES:
Reason for Modification: Other Administrative
Action

Total Amount for this Modifica:;or.:-

Period of Performance: 10/16/2021 to 10/15/2026
Invoice Instructions for ICE ERC Contracts: See
Section G of the Contract Clauses for this

Contract for specific invoice instructions.

all other terms and conditions remains the same.

NSN 7540-01-152-8067 OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86)

Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR)53.110
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1. THIS CON"RACT ISARATED

SOLICITATION, OFFER AND AWARD

ORDER UNDER DPAS (15 CFR 700)

RATING PAGE OF PAGES

3

1 | 211
2. CONTRACT NUMBER 3. SCLICITATION NUMEER 4, TYPE OF SOLICITATION | 5. DATE ISSUED 6. REQUISITION/PURCHASE NUMBER
00D n | N
J0CDCR22D00000001 70CDCR21RD0000002 SEALED BID (IFB) 06/10/2021
NEGOTIATED (RFP)
7.I1SSUED BY cope [70CDCR [8. ADDRESS OFFER TO (If other than ltem T)

DETENTION COMPLIANCE AND REMOVALS

u. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office of Acquisition Management

801 I ST NW, RM 900

WASHINGTON DC 20536

NOTE: In gealed bid eolicitations "coffor” and “offeror” mean "bid" and "bidder".

SOLICITATION

9. Sealec offers in onginal and

copies for fumighing the supplias or services in the Schedula will be raceived at the place specifiad n ltem &, or if hand cariad, in the

depository located in until local time
(Hour) (Date)
CAUTION: LATE Submissions, Medificatons, and Withdrawals: See Section L, Provision No. 52.214-7 or 52.215-1. All offers are subject to all terme and it in this
‘0. FOR . NAME B. TELEPHONE (NO COLLECT CALLS) _E-MAIL ACCRE
INFORMATION ’ AREA CODE NUMBER EXT ice.dhs.gov
200 | 732K
11. TABLE OF CONTENTS
(%) | SEC. | DESCRIPTION | PAGE(S) (X} | SEC [ DESCRIPTION | PAGE(S)
PART | - THE SCHEDULE PART Il - CONTRACT CLAUSES
X A | SOUCITATIONICONTRACT FORM 1 X [ [ [ CONTRACT CLAUSES | 137-184
X B | SUPPLIES OR SERVICES AND PRICES/COSTS 2-21 PART Ill - LIST OF DOCUMENTS, EXHIBITS AND OTHER ATTACH,
X | ¢ | cescripTionisPECS MORK STATEMENT 22-100 | X [ ¢ [ ustorammachvents [185-186
X D | PACKAGING AND MARKING 101 PART IV - REPRESENTATIONS AND INSTRUCTIONS
X E__| INSPECTIONAND ACCEPTANCE 102-110] X K | REPRESENTATIONS, GERTIFICATIONS AND 187-190
X F DELIVERIES OR PERFORMANCE 111-112 OTHER STATEMENTS OF OFFERDRS
X G | CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION DATA 113-118 L INSTRS . CONDS.. AND NOTICES TO OFFERORS
X H | SPECIAL CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS 119-136 M | EVALUATION FACTORS FORAWARD
OFFER (Must be fullv completed by offeror)
NOTE: Item 12 does not apply If the Includes the provisions at 52.214-16, Bid Period.
12. In complianca with the above, the undersigned agrees, if this offer is accaptad within calondar days (60 calendar days unloss a differnt period is insertad
by tha offeror) from the date for receipt of offers specfiad above, to furnish any or al Reme upon which prices are offared at the price set opposie each item, delivered at the
designated ponl(s). within the time specified in the schedule.
13.DISCOUNT FOR PROMPT PAYMENT [10 CALENDAR DAYS (%) 20 CALENDAR DAYS (%) 30 CALENDAR DAYS (%) CALENDAR DAYS (%)
(See Section I, Clause No. 52.232.8)
14. ACKNCWLEDGEMENT OF AMENDMENTS AMENDMENT NO. DATE AMENDMENT NO. DATE
(The offeror acknowledges recoipt of
amendments to the SOLICITATION for cfferors
and related documents numbered and dated):
15A, NAME - 5. NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON AUTHORIZED TO SIGN OFFER
S CODE (6127064650000 | mcuml i
ADDRESS L . . .
e GFEO GROUP INC THE Executive Vice President
OFFEROR ATTN
4955 TECHNOLOGY WAY
IBOCA RATON EFL 334313367
158 TELEPHONE NUMBER 15C. CHECK IF REMITTANCE ADDRESS 17. SIGNATURE 18. OFFER DATE
AREACODE  [NUMBER EXT IS DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE - ENTER 10/15/21
SUCH ADDRESS IN SCHEDULE

AWARD (To be completed by govemment)

19. ACCEPTED AS TO ITEMS NUMBERED 20. AMOUNT

21. ACCOUNTING AND APFROPRIATION
See schedule

22 AUTHORITY FOR USING DTHER THAN FULL AND OPEN COMPETITION:

10US.C.2304 (¢} ( )

41U.8C. 253 (e) (

23. SUBMIT INVOICES TO ADDRESS SHOWN IN
(4 copies uriess olharwise specified)

ITEM

4

24. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than ltem 7)

See Schedule G

coE |1CE/DCR

See Schedule G

25. PAYMENT WILL BE MADE BY CODE |ICB -ERO/FOD-FDN

268. NAME OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type cr print)

27 _UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AWARD DATE

igitally signed by
ate: 2021.70.15 18:43:22 -04'00'
10/15/2021
'ngnamm of Cantracting OMcar)

IMPORTANT - Avarc wil be made on this Form. cr on Standard Fom 26. or by other authonzed official writtan notcs.

AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REFRODUCTION
Previous edition is unusable

2023-ICLI-00006

SIANUAKD FUKM 33 (Rev, ¥-3/)
Prescrited by GSA - FAR (48 CFR| 53.214/c)
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REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

PAGE QOF

CONTINUATION SHEET  154¢0cR22000000001 2 | 21
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(a) (&) © | (E) (F)

DUNS Number: 612706465

—ontractin icors o Representative: -
ice.dhs.gov

D] "OR

ISR - -

o 2ot fficer: _

ice.dhs.gov

This is a hybrid firm, fixed price (FFP) and
labor hour (LH) Indefinite Delivery / Indefinite
Quantity (IDIQ) contract to provide immigration
detention, transportation, security and medical
services for the ICE Enforcement and Removal
Operations (ERO) Denver Areca of Responsibility at
the Denver (Aurcra) Contract Detention Facility
(main and annex) and the Cheyenne Mountain Centern
in Colorado.

The contractor shall provide al.l services in
accordance with Section C, Performance Work

Statement.

All services shall be furnished in compliance

with the following regulations/policies/standards|:

- 2011 Performance Based National Detenticn
Standards (PBNDS 2011) with 2016 revisions.
- Prison Rape Elimination Act (PREA)

- American Correctional Association (ACR)

Standards

All IDIQ terms and conditions apply to any task
orders placed against the contract.

All changes to this contract must be apprcved in
writing and signed by a warranted ICE Contracting
Officer. Any work conducted cutside the scope of
the terms of this contract will be at the
contractor's own risk.

The applicable Department of Labor Wage
Determinations will be updated on an zannual
basis. If a Wage Determination or Collective
Bargaining Agreement (CBA) incorporation results
in an increase to employee wages, the contractor
must submit a request for equitable adjustment
and provide sufficient documentation to the
Continued

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006 7449

OPTIONAL FCRM 336 (4-85)
Sporsorad by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110



CONTINUATION SHEET

REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED
70CDCR22D00000001

PAGE OF

3 21
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(&) (B) (c) (D) (E) (F)
Contracting Officer's sat on in accordance
th FAR 52.222-41.
All ordering under this IDIQ and funding for
orders will be provided at the task order level
in accordance with the limitations specified in
Section I, FAR 52.216-19. No funding is obligated
under this contract.
Pursuant to FAR 52.216-22(b), the minimum amount
of services sovernment shall order under this
Period of Performance: 10/16/2021 to 10/15/2026
0001  |DEIENTION SERVICES - Denver (AURORA) CDF FOR MAIN _
FACILITY, ANNEX, AND CONTINGENCY/SURGE AT
CHEYENNE MOUNTAIN CENTER (CMC)
ORDERING PERIOD: 10/16/2021-10/.5/2022
Obligated Amount:
Product/Service Code: 8206
Product/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD
Monthly Rate:
Obligated Amount:
Product/Service Code: 8206
Product/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD
ooon  [rrex [l I 2o (b) 3 (A). (0) &)
Bed Day Rauz:-fEP—.
Ordering/Pricing Period: 10/16/2021-10/15/2022
Obligated Amount :-
Product/Service Code: S206
Product/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD
ooore  [rzex (- R - () (3) (A). ) #H ]

Bed Day Rate: /EL

Ordering/Pricing Period: 10/16/2021-10/15/2022

Obligated Amount: -

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
(&)

SUPPLIES/SERVICES

(B
(B

)
!

QUANTITY UNIT|  UNIT PRICE
(c) (D) (E)

AMOUNT
(F)

0001D

0001E

0001F

0001G

00022

Bed Day Rate: -/F.F',

Ordering/Pricing Perdod: 10/16/2021-10/15/2022

Ubligated Amount:
Precduct/Service Code: SZ0¢
Product/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

OPTIONAL CONTINGENCY Cheyenne Mountain
Monthly Facility Cperations

Transition Period of nonths - to be activated

at the Government's direction
Ordering Period: 10/16/2021-10/.5/2022

Amount : Option Line Item)
10/15/2022

Preduct/Service Code: S20¢

Product/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

OPTIONAL - CONTINGENCY - Cheyenne Mountain

1thly Facility Operations
Surge to be activated/de-activated at the

Government's direction

Ordering/Pricing Period: 10/16/2021-10/15/2022
Ar“.:u:t:_r;)rLion Line Item)
10/15/2022

Product/Service Code: 8206

Product/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

OPTIONAL - CONTINGENCY - Cheyenne Mountain Surg

Day Rate (Per Occupied Bed -:-/EFA.

10/16/2021-10/15/2022
Amount: _.lpr:"n Line Ttem)

0
Product/Service Code: SZ06
/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

Transportation Services - Denver (Aurora) Facilit
Obligated Amount:

ce Code: 5206

e

Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

uct/Se

<

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006
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OPTIONAL FCRM 336 (4-85)
Sporsorad by GSA
FAR 48 CFR) 53.110
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PAGE OF

70CDCR22D00000001 5 21
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(&) (B) (c) (D) (E) (F)
0002B OPTIONAL - CONTINGENCY - Transportation Services
at Cheyenne Mountain Center
Activated at the Government's direction
Ubligated Amount:
Precduct/Service Code: SZ0¢
Product/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD
0002C Direct Fuel Pass-Thru
Obligated Amount: -
Product/Service Code: 5206
Product/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD
00020 |0PTIONAL - Direct Fuel Pass—Thru - Cheyenne _
Mountain
To be activated/de-activated at the Government's
directig
.--J":u,".tlz.-(Cction Line Item)
10/15/2022
Product/Service Code: 5206
Product/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD
00032 Stationary Guard and Medical Escort Officers _
Services for Denver (Aurora) Facility
Obligated Amount:
Product/Service Code: S20¢
Product/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD
Officers Services for Cheyenne
Mountain
To be activated at the Government's direction
Labor Hour Rate: -fm TBD hours
Amount: -",y‘. fon Line Ttem)
10/15/2022
P uct/Service Code: S206
Preduct/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD
00042 Detainee Volunteer Work Stipend _

Obligated Amount: -

Continued

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006

OPTIONAL FCRM 336 (4-85)
Sporsorad by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110

7452



CONTINUATION SHEET

REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED
70CDCR22D00000001

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE

ITEM NO.
(&)

SUPPLIES/SERVICES

(B)

QUANTITY
(c)

0004B

00052

0005B

00062

0006B

0006C

0006D

OPTIONAL - CONTINGENCY - Detainee Volunteer Work
Stipend at Cheye

ne Mountain Facility

To be activated at the Government's direction

Amount: -Uj:tion Line Item)

10/15/2022

Prcduct/Service Code: S206

Product/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

Medical Services
Obligated Amount: -
Product/Service Code: S206

Product/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

Comprehensive Mental Health Group Programming
Obligated Amount:

Preduct/Service Code: S20¢

Product/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

OPTIONAL - Detention Modernizat:on - Softening off

the Environment
Obligated Amount: -
Product/Service Code: S206

duct/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

OPTICNAL - Detention Modernization - Technology

Expansion for Residept Use
Obligated Amount:

Procduct/Service Code: 5206

Product/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

OPTIONAL - Detention Modernization - Electrical
Upgrades

Obligated Amount:

Product/Service Code: 5206

Product/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

OPTIONAL - Detention Modernization - Enhanced
Health Services
Obligated :\rrount:_

Product/Service Code: 5206
t

ice De HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

Continued

UNIT
(D)

UNIT PRICE

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006

7453

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

QUANTITY JUNIT! UNIT PRICE
© | (E)

(&) (8)
0006E OPTIONAL - Detention Modernization - hnology
Expansion for Resident Use (Recurring Expenses)

0006F

1001

10014

1001B

1001cC

Obligated Amount: -

uct/Service Code: SzZ0¢

Preduct/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

OPTIONAL - Detention Modernization - Enhanced

Health Services (Rec ing Expenses)
Obligated A.’rm;nt:-
Product/Servi “ode: 5206

Product/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

€

DETENTION SERVIC - Denver (AURORA) CDF FOR MAIN
LITY, ANNEX, AND CONTINGENCY/SURGE AT
ENNE MOUNTAIN CENTER (CMC)

NG PERIOD: 10/16/2022-10/.5/2023

- -C:tion Line Item)

/Service Code: 5206
t/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

Facility Operations

y Rate:

t
@

Option Line I

em)

10/16/2022
oduct/Se

Product/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

vice Code: S206¢

Ordering/Pricing Period: 10/16/2022-10/15/2023

ancunt : (NS oot on Line Ttem)
10/16/2022

Product/S

ice Code: S20¢

Product/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

Ordering/Pricing Period: 10/16/2022-10/15/2023
Option Line Item)

“ontinued

AMOUNT
(F)

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006

7454

OPTIONAL FCRM 336 (4-85)
Sporsorad by GSA
FAR 48 CFR) 53.110
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CONTINUATION SHEET 70CNERY D

CDCR22D00000001

PAGE OF
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NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

GEO GROUP

INC THE

ITEM NO.

(&)

SUPPLIES/SERVICES

(B
(B

)
!

QUANTITY UNIT|  UNITPRICE AMOUNT
(<) (D) (E) (F)

1001D

1001E

1001F

10022

1002B

ce Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

- R

Code: S20¢

rvice Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

- CONTINGENCY -

thly Facility Operations

Cheyenne Mountain

Surge to be activated/de-activated at the

Government's dire

“tion

ring/Pricing 10/16/2022-10/15/2023

(Option Line

Amcunt:
10/15/2023

ct/Service

Item)

S20¢e

Product/Service Description:

Code:

Produ

HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

OPTIONAL

Cheyenne Mountain
Beds

Bed Day Rate (Per Occupied Bed -\: -’F..:\

Ordering/Pricing Period: 10/16/2022-10/15/2023

emount : [N option Line Item)

10/15/202

Product/Service
et/ S

t/

CONTINGENCY -

Surge

Code: §S20¢

Produ ervice Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

Transportation Services for Denver (Aurora)
ility

cunt : [N oo o
10/16/2022

Service

\

Line Item)

Product Code: s20é

Product/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

OPTIONAL - CONTINGENCY -
for Cheyenne

Transportation Services

Mountain

A u,“.t:_i-pti:n Line Item)

5206

Description:

Code:

oo

HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006

OPTIONAL FCRM 336 (4-85)
Sporsorad by GSA
FAR 48 CFR) 53.110

7455
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REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED
CDCR22D00000001

PAGE OF

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE

ITEM NO.

(A)

SUPPLIES/SERVICES

(B
(B

)
!

QUANTITY
(©)

UNIT
(D)

UNIT PRICE
(E)

AMOUNT
(F)

1002C

1002D

10034

1003B

1004n

1004B

amount : [N op<ion Line “tem)
10/16/202
Preoduct/Service Code: S20¢

Prcduct/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

OPTICNAL CONTINGENCY Direct Fuel Pass-Thru
Cheyenne Mountain (TBD)

To be actdivated at the Government's direction.
Amount : Option Line Item)
10/15/2023

Product/Service Code: S206

Product/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

Stationary Guard and Medical Escort Officer

Services

Hourly R H /HR
Amount: (Option Line Item)

Product/Service Code: S206

Product/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

- CONTINGENCY - Stationary Guard and

Medical Escort Officers Services for Crt

direction

Lalbbor Hour F.d'._l':;-fOL TBD hours
ount: -(O;;L.'Lo;'l Line Item)

0/15/2023

ated at the Gove

Product/Service Code: 5206

nct/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

Detainee Volunteer W
ocunt:

10/16/2022

Am -tem)

OPTIONAL CONTINGENCY Detainee Volunteer Work
Stipend at Cheyenne Mountain Facility

To be activated at the Government's direction

An ;.J“I:-Og.'. ion Line Item)

10/15/2023

Product/Service Code: S206

Continued

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006

7456

OPTIONAL FCRM 336 (4-85)
Sporsorad by GSA
FAR [48 CFR) 53,110
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CONTINUATION SHEET 70CNERY D

CDCR22D00000001

PAGE OF

10 211

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

GEO

GROUP

INC THE

ITEM NO.
(A)

SUPPLIES/SERVICES

(B
(B

)
!

QUANTITY
()

UNIT PRICE
(E)

AMOUNT
(F)

UNIT
(D)

1006B

2001

2001A

e Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

Medical Services

10/16/2

Product/ ice Code: SzZ0¢

Product/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

Comprehensive Mental Health Group Programming

Amount: (Option Line Item)

10/16/2022

Product/Service Code: S206

Product/Serv

ce Description: HOUSE

Moderni
Use

Technolo

zat_.on -

n
- e

(Recurr ing Lxpense

)ption Line Item)

206
5206

Code:

HOUSEKEEPI!

Description:

lzat_on -

(Recurring

Code:

Expenses)
Line Ttem)
Sz0¢e

rvice Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

DETENTION SERV MAIN|
FACILITY, ANNEX,

CHEYENNE MOUNTAIN

FOR

- Denver (AURORA) CDF
AND CONTINGENCY/SURGE AT
CENTER (CMC)

10/16/2023-10/2.5/2024

Ttem)

ORDERING PERIOD:
Amount : IIIIIIC3T
10/16/2023

ion Line
Product/Service Code:

0
Product/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

Faci
Monthly

lity Operations

Amount:
10/16/2023

Product/Service C«

Product/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

“ontinued

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006

OPTIONAL FCRM 336 (4-85)
Sporsorad by GSA
FAR 48 CFR) 53.110

7457
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REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED
70CDCR22D00000001

PAGE OF

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

GEO

GROUP

INC THE

ITEM NO.

(A)

SUPPLIES/SERVICES

QUANTITY UNIT

(D)

UNIT PRICE
(E)

AMOUNT
(F)

S

2001B

2001D

2001E

2001F

10/16/2023-10/15/2024

Option Line Item)

Produ

s20¢6

ice Description:

vice Code:

HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

ricing Peri

volume of

rvice Code: S20e

rvice Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

Day Rate:

Bed

Ordering/Pricing Period: 10/16/2023-10/15/2024

Year vo

lume

days)

(Option Line Item)

[IOUSEKEEPING

GUARD

CONTINGENCY

Facility Cperations

Cheyenne Mountain

be activated/de-activated at the

Surge to

sovernment 's rection

Ordering/Pricing Period: 10/16/2023-10/15/2024
amcunt - [N o tion tone 1tem)
10/15/2024
Product/Service S206

Product/Service Description:

Code:
HOUSEKEEPING

GUARD

— CONTINGENCY Surge

te (Per Occupied Bed -: -/E.:\

Cheyenne Mountain

Continued

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006

OPTIONAL FCRM 336 (4-85)
Sporsorad by GSA
FAR 48 CFR) 53.110

7458
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70CDCR22D00000001

PAGE OF

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

GEO GROUP

INC THE

ITEM NO.
(&)

SUPPLIES/SERVICES

QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(<) (D) (E) (F)

20022

2002B

2002c

2002D

Ordering/Pricing 10/16/2023-1
days)

Option Line Item)

Period: 0/15/2024

(Leap Year volume of
10/15/2024

Product/Service Code:
Product/Service Description:

S20¢e

HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

Transportation Services for Denver (Aurora)

Facility

:_C-pL‘_;n Line Item)
10/16/2023
Product/Service

S206

ce Description:

Code:

Product/Servi HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

OPTIONAL - CONTINGENCY - Transportation Services

for Cheyenne Mountain

To be activated at the Government's direction

Period: 10/16/2023-10/15/2024

(Option Line Item)

Ordering/Pricing
Amount:
10/15/2024
Product

duct/Service I'Jv‘—‘sn‘ri[‘-f ion:

/Service Code: S206

HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

Direct Fuel Pass-Thru

Amount: (Option Line Ztem)
10/16/2023
Procduct/Service Code:

G206

Product/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

CONTINGENCY - Direct
(TBD)

the Government's

OPTIONAL -

Cheyenne Mountain

To be activated at direction.

Amount : Option Line Item)
10/15/2024
Product/Service Code: SZ06

Product/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

Stationary Guard and Medical Officer

Services

Hourly Rate: [N 1R

Amount: IIIIIIIIIIIIOp: on Line Item)
10/16/2023

“ontinued

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006

OPTIONAL FCRM 336 (4-85)
Sporsorad by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110

7459



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

2003B

2004n

2004B

20054

2005B

20064

e Code: 5206

ce Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

OPTIONAL - CONTINGENCY - Stationary Guard and

kscort Officers Services for Cheyenne

at the Government's direction

BD hours

e Code: 5206

ce Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

Detainee Veolunteer Work Stipend

10/16/2023

OPTIONAL - CONTINGENCY - Detainee Volunteer Work
ne Mountain Facility

Stipend at Chey

To be ac ed at the Government's dire
Line Item)

HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

Scervices

:—(L-pt‘.:n Line Item)

HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

Group Programming

Line Ttem)

HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

ernlizatl

on - Technology

r Resident Use (Recurring Expenses)
(Option Line Item)

ce Code: 85206
Product/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

“ontinued

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006

7460

OPTIONAL FCRM 336 (4-85)
Sporsorad by GSA
FAR 48 CFR) 53.110



CONTINUATION SHEET 70CDCR22D00000001

REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

PAGE OF

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE

ITEM NO.
(A)

SUPPLIES/SERVICES

(B
(B

)
!

QUANTITY
(c)

UNIT PRICE
(E)

UNIT
(D)

AMOUNT
(F)

ion Modern
Hous

2006B OPTIONAL - Deter

Services

l1zat_on -

Health ng Areas

Expenses)

Code: S20¢

on Line

Item)

HOUSEKEEPING-

3001

- Denver (AURORA) CDF
ANNEX, AND CONTINGENCY/SURGE AT
MOUNTATIN CENTER (CMC)

LITY,
JNNE

RING PERIOD: 10/16/2024-10/25/2025

Option Line Item)

rvice Code: S20¢

/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING-

Facilities Operations

1thly

Rate:

jering/Pricing Period:

1t Option ne Item)

10/16/2024

Product/Service Code: S206

Preduct/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING-

3001E

10/16/2024

Option Line Item)

5206

ice Description:

e Code:

HOUSEKEEPING-

3001C

101mn:

HOUSEKEEPING-

FOR

10/15/2

GUARD

GUARD

2025

10/16/2024-10/15/2

GUARD

025

GUARD

1025

Ordering/Pricing Period: 10/16/2024-10/15/2
Amoun ,:—‘)( (Option Line Item)

GUARD

MATIN

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006

OPTIONAL FCRM 336 (4-85)
Sporsorad by GSA
FAR 48 CFR) 53.110

7461



CONTINUATION SHEET

REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED
70CDCR22D00000001

PAGE OF

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

GEO

GROUP

INC THE

ITEM NO.

(A)

SUPPLIES/SERVICES

QUANTITY
(c)

UNIT
(D)

UNIT PRICE
(E)

AMOUNT
(F)

3001D

3001E

3001F

3002a

/2024

Product/Service

Code:

ce Description:

S20¢6

Product/Sers

HOUSEKEEPING

GUARD

CONTINGENCY -

>ility Operatio

Cheyenne Mountain

I

Surge to be activated/de-activated at the

rection

cription: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

CONTINGENCY

untain Surge

Bed Day Rate (Per Occupied H—‘:}-: -/HA

0/15/2025

Line Item)

Cheyenne Mo

10/16/2024-1

Option

] Period:

Sz060

scription:

Code:

[ICUSEKEEPING- GUARD

Transportation Services

Amount: Option Line Item)

5206

ice Description:

e Code:

HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

- Transportation Services

direction

the Government's

/D b 1 =
felvad
/Service

Product

ntinued

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-85)
Sporsorad by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53,110

7462
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70CDCR22D00000001

JCRzZ

PAGE OF

16 211

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

GEO GROUP

INC THE

ITEM NO.

(A)

SUPPLIES/SERVICES

(B)
\=2)

QUANTITY UNIT|  UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
) |(o) (E) (%)

3002¢C

w
[}
[
ro
9

30034

3004B

Product/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

Direct Fuel
Amount:

10/16/2024

Pass-Thru
Option Line Ztem)
Code: S20¢

Precduct/Service Description:

Product/Service

HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

OPTIONAL
Cheyenne

CONTINGENCY
Mountain (TBD)

Direct Fuel Pass-Thru

To be vated at the Goverr 's direction.
Amount : ) ion ine Item)

10/15/2025

Product/Service C

Product/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

Station: Guard and Medical Escort Officer

Services
Hourly Rate: -’IZR
?‘.r“"‘).':t:—Op:;:n Line
10/16/2024

Product/

Ttem)

5206

Product/Service Description:

Code:

ervice

HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

OPTICNAL - CONTINGENCY

dical Escort

- Stationary Guard and

Officers Services for Cheyenne

Mountain

To be activated at the Government's direction

Labor Hour Rate:

15/202¢
Product/Service 5206

Product/Service Description:

Code:

HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

Detainee Volunteer Work
ot [N oo oo

16/2024

Stipend

Line

_tem)

OPTICNAL - CONTINGENCY -
Stipend at Cheyenne Mountain Facility
To be i Gov
Amount:

10/15/2025

“ontinued

Detainee Volunteer Work

vated at the ent's direction

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006

OPTIONAL FCRM 336 (4-85)
Sporsorad by GSA
FAR 48 CFR) 53.110

7463
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

3005R

4001A

rvice Description:

Comprehensiv

ount:
10/16/2024
duct

Pr /Serv

Product/Servi

UOPTICNAL - D

Expansion

oo e

OPTIONAL - D

Eealth Servi

Amount :
10/16/2024
Product/Serv

Product/

DETENTION
LITY,
NNE

SE
AN

MOU

ORDERING_ PER

Product/Serv

~jQ

Produc C/oervl

Facility Ope

Monthly Ra

“ontinued

Servi

_(;Ipt ion Line Item)

Servi

e Code: 5206

ce Description: HOUSEKEEPING-

ces

Code: S20¢
HOUSEKEEPING-

e Mental Health
Option Line Item)
ce Code: S206

ce Description: HOUSEKEEPING-

etention Mode

zat.on -
Use
Opti

dent

on Line Item)

Code: 5206

Description: HOUSEKEEPING-

derr

(Recurring

etention Mt
ces Expenses)
Option Line Item)
5206

ice Code:

ce Description: HOUSEKEEPING

RV S - Denver (AURORA) CDF
EX, AND CONTINGENCY/SURGE AT

NTAIN CENTER (CMC)

10/16/2025-10/-5/2026

ion Line Item)

ice Code: SZ06

ce Description: HOUSEKEEPING-

rations

Group Programmi

zaton - Enhanc

FOR

GUAKD

GUARD

ng

GUARD

Technology

(Recurring Expenses)

GUARD

ed

GUARD

MATIN|

GUARD

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FCRM 336 (4-85)
Sporsorad by GSA
FAR 48 CFR) 53.110

2023-ICLI-00006 7464



CONTINUATION SHEET 700

REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED
R22D00000001

[eln]o
ruCLC

PAGE OF

i)
—

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
GEO GROUP INC THE

ITEM NO.

(A)

SUPPLIES/SERVICES

=)

(
\=2)

QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(<) (D) (E) (F)

4001B

4001C

4001D

4001E

4001F

t/Service Description: ING- GUARD

10/16/2025-10/15

Option Line Item)

10/16/2025

ce Code: 5206

ce Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

Product/Serv

Product/Serv

10/16/2025-10/15/2D026

Option Line Ttem)

Code: SZ0¢6

>scription: HOUS

EKEEPING- GUARD

10/16/2025-10/15/2026

on Line Ttem)

on: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

OPTIOCNAL - CONTINENCY - Che

Operations

ne Mountain Monthly

be activated/de-activated at the

Government's direction

Ordering/Pricing Period: 10/16/2025-10/15/2026

Amount : Option Line Ttem)

Product/Service Code: S206
Product/Service Description: HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

- CONTINGENCY - Cheyenne Mountain Surge

Continued

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

2023-ICLI-00006

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-85)
Sporsorad by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53,110

7465
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70CDCR22D00000001

PAGE OF
19 211

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

GEO

GROUP

INC THE

ITEM NO.

(&)

SUPPLIES/SERVICES

(B
(B

)
!

40024

40028

4002¢C

4002D

40034

QUANTITY UNIT|  UNITPRICE AMOUNT
(<) (D) (E) (F)

Line Ttem)

Sz2086

HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

Trans
Facility

:_(C'pt;:n Line Item)

5206
e Description:

portation Services for Denver (Aurora)

Code:

vice

HOUSEKEEPING- GUARD

OPTIONAL -
for Cheyenne Mountain

CONTINGENCY - Transportation

To be activated at the Government's direction

Ordering/Pricin beriod: 10/16/2025-10/15/2026
Al ,:u.“.t:—ivpt;:n Line Item)
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